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And Row, t~wit, 'rhursdq, Pebruazo:r 21, 1974, begimrl.ng 

at 9 &30 A .K., BDS'f 1 the trlal 1n the &bOTe-captioned a.tter 

,... continued betore the Honorable Cbar1ea r. Greevy 1 President 

Judp, &Dd a Jurr, in Covt Roal Ho. 1, at tbe LJ'eCIIII!ng County 

COQJ"\ Bowae, Wll.11aaport, Penna., at whJ.eb time the Detendallt 

waa preMnt with COunael, and the tolloving proceedings were 

h&41 

BJ' fte caan a 

Mr. b'telt 

(Jtr. Bl"tel opened to JQ%7 at 9a30 A.M., EDS'! &Del caapleted 

•• 9&58 A.M •• BJJS!t.) •. 

.._De coana 

Mr. 1'1eno, J'CN baYe 1ncl1catecl 70'1 desire to 

~ 7w:1 opeD1q statement at the close ot the Comnonwealth's 

cue 1D clWitt 

B7 )lr • ften'OI 

Yu. 

Proceed. 

(C"JWPtQQIQ&ltb' • Bxb1b1 ta lloa. 1 tbrcNsJl 41 markecl prev1oul.7. ) • 

(Ca•~aawealtb'• Bxh1b1ta -.. Jd, ~3, 44 an4 45 .ned.). 

CHIO Cfl !'O!tiql CJW!L!8 B. SJ!I!ll• baing clul7 avom 

uacmUnc to law, tatit1ed u tollon a 

!!DJC! !OMt!AUOI -Mr. Knell 

Q. State 70U' t\111 nue anct oocup&t1oat I 
I 

I 
A. Cbiet ot Pollee, Cbarlea B. Sldth, South V1111u•J)on., 



-~ 

ll. 
Chie.t ~ Pollee SJI1 th. 

Q. How lone haft ;rou been Chiet ewer there? 

A. Pour ,.an • 

Q. Cbiet s.J.th, I shaw 7'0U C~\h1 a Exhibit llo. 

~. can 70Uiclentlt7 tb&t juat gene~ &a to what it ia? 

A. It i• a ~ ot a a"tion fd the Borough ot South 

V111Suaport. 

Q. Bow, Cld.~, v.Ul you come down and atand to the 

•ide •o tbe Ju1:7 eaa - it. It obvioua~ baa .treets marked 

on lt, can you po!Dt o.d the apprort•te location cd the Hubbar~ 

h .. t ftrat, hOw 4o rou mow vhel"e the Hubbard home vould be! 

A. H11l .ftnet and Central AftiDMt, at the comer o't 

B:111 a4 Central Awmae I 11ftd tor nine J'eu'8. 

Q. Wilen 414 the mabb&Ns live 1ft rel.at1on to your 

h .. , 

A. It weald be the thil'4 bowie down. 

Q. V111 70'1 p1d a bJa "X" and wr1 te "Hubbard Heme" 

plealle 1D the appl"W1•te loea'Ucm! 

A. (Vitllesa 1nd1catu.). 

Q. Bow, tM.t VCNl.cl be the whole bloclt tacing onto 

C..rtral Annue, 1a ~t oorreotf 

A. Yea. 

Q. S.nben lD tbla block betwMn ll11l. &D4 CllntC'a'l 

Street, 1a that COi'ieo11! 

A. 1'ea. 

Q. ._, v1l1 70'1 ca.e dOIIft uct eaa JCN approximat. 

v!lere the Jlll1 ~ la locate«t 

A. 'l'hat 1a locatecl 1ft the 300 blOCk ot Hallllns• street. 
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12. 

Chie~ ot Police Smith. 

It is the 6tb heme down north trota Central Ayenue. 

Q. Can you put appro.ximatel.7 where the Hlll home 

WGUl.d be loca-ted? 

A. (Vi tneaa indicate a. 

Q. Can 1'0'1 &lao locate there the approximate 

location ot the St. Lawrence School 'l 

A. Tb1a would be thia whole block in here, the 

Cbureb and the Scbool. 

Q. Would 70'1 label that, pleaMf 

(W1t.aa 1Dd1catea.). 

Q. can 7CN identiJY wbere the Clabaucb residence ia t 

A. ~ Cl.abauaha lin on tbe comer o~ West Central. 

r' 

(~ 

A'NDM aD4 Cl.J.Dtcn Street, wbicb woald be• it i.s on the southW~ 

COJ"'Der. 

Q. 1bal4 70'1 label tbe·cl.&baugb bcmle, please'l 

A. (Utneaa 1ncU.catea.). 

Q. Vbere doea tbe Wblta.aua lift, _do you know? 

A. 'rbe)' U'N 1n tbe 300 blOck ot KaDe Street, JU't 

Wleh boue I don • t Jtnow. 

ca. Do 10'1 kDGW were tbe lle'ftl ~ 1a located! 

A. '1'be 500 block ~ BOWU'4 Stl"Mtt tbe tint bailie 

tuJ.nc llewal"d. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

can 7011 lq)J)l'OX1•te or loe&M tba' haM on tbatt 

Yea • 1 t woaltl be thla secrt1• 199. 

JCuk t.ba~, pl8_, 

(VltDeaa 1n41catea.). 

ca. lieN, can J'O'& &lao locate the location fd the m.­
Dlapr, wb&t ia tMt oat 

\ .. _.-~ 
--~ 



A. '!'hat ia the 100 bloclc o~ West Southem Avenue. 

right 1D here. 

Q. Would ,_ ~ that. pleuet 

(Vltneaa 1n41catea.). 

13. 

Q. Do JOQ knOw wbere the Kaul'o Mule Store is locate4? 

A. Tb1a 1s ncn on this map. 

Q. C&D 70\1 show u b7 po1nt1ns to the ana where 1' 

li'CN1d be oft fd• llbat nreet 1a it ont 

A. But Secoad AY8111». Y0t1 ban to came down tld.a 

at~ here. 

Q. Ill other 110rdal• look1ns at Cc-aoueal th • s Exbibi t 

Jro. 42 lt 1fOtl1d be ao •--re ~ ~ the r1chtb&n4 side aa you 

are tae!Dc the Bxblbltt 

A. Yea. 

Q. All riabt. now. Cbie:t Sllitb• caD J'OU tell us where 

.-lvan: Dell u.a is loeatedt 

A. ~- WCN1cl be un ~ the :Borausb. 1 t 1s not Oil 

tbia chan. 

Q. Dow haft cbarta with that ont 

A. Yea. 

Q. I allow ,_ llhat la Cc a.aaaltb' a Bxb1b1t Ko. •3. 
can JCN de.aribe vbat that depiotat 

A. Thl• u the ... tem eD4 o:t the Boroush o:t Soutb 

VlllJ.aMports • 

Q. Vftl4 * Kawo IIU1o s-tore lllW on tbere ac.ldlent 

A. .,. it 1a an. 
Q. VOQld fO'I cleacrlbe what lt ~bon ud what roads it 
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14. 
Chiet ot Pollee Slli th. 

ahon 1n :relation to Sylvan Dell! 

A. TbJ.a would be 15 c<*ing north into South WUll.amaport . . . 
and VUllamaport. 'fhis is Eut Second ATemae wblcb runs in an 

eutern clirection 1D the BoJ"OU&b tOWIU"\'ta the SJ'lft.n Ditll. 

Q. 'l'hat goes towards Sylvan Dell! 

A. Yea. 

Q. I~ you vere proceed1.Dg t1"CD SOU'tb W1111am•port 

to SJ-lwn Dell, J'O'l could go that ~t 

A. Yea. 

Q. C'=RilliDM&lth' s Exblbit Ko. ~. vbat does this 

depict' 

A. 'fb1a MOtion bere ia the SylY&D Del.l. area. 

Q. U J'OQ WN Ccaine ~t ot the other Exhibit~ 

woul4 70'1 c._ on 4cnm Second Aftml8t 

A. Yea. 

Q. ADd ca.. on to what, 

A. Yea. 

Q. It ia on tbla nat one hen'l 

A. But Second Ayenue ia rlgbt bere 1 But Second 

AftDM woul4 pick up, to11ow1nc Ean SecOD4 Aftmle here acroaa 

the ra1l.road traclta an4 tollGn tbe SWiquebanDa River 4CMl 

ben 1Dto the s,-lvan Dell. area. 

Q. Ia t.bla the JIOaCl bere that is t.be broken Unef 

A. Tea. 

~. loa14 JOQ tottaw the r...s tbroulbt pleue, llben , -~ 

4oea 1' nent'•,~ 1f1D4 up! 

A. You caD tollow it down onr the aide ot the mountain 



Chiet ot Police Smith. 

into tbe Old Lookout Road wbicb cOMa ou-t onto Route 15 south. 

Q. !low• loolrina at CCJ111uoawe&lth1 • Exbiblt Jlo. 45, 

what 4oea tha~ deplctt 

A. Tbia ~leta the ro&cl up along tbe rinr aga1D. 

wblob continue• dom here to the Areo Station wb1cb 70U make· 

a sbal"p rightbancl tum across the rall.road tracks and up 

ewer the -.mtaln. 

Q. You .-Jte a abarp l'1gbt u 700 &N drivlng on the 

and up towarda the Lock-

a.at area, la that cornott 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. llow • here are a ..n.aa ot I'CNil4 circle a, Cb!.et, 

it 70'1 vUl ideftt11)' the .. , wbat an theae round circles? 

A. '1'be7 are storage ta•••, Ano. 

Q. Al'co Storace tanka! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wbat 1a the blc rounct cirelet 

A. 'fha~ ia a new tank tbat waa under construction 

w1 thin the l.&at CCNpl.e ot yean. 

Q. That 1a the Ol.d tank and there 1a another one ewer 

bent 

A. Yea, Sir, thla ia &lao a blc tank. 

Q. Jrow, 'tben 1a a bl"'bn l1De cca:l.q fd~ o~ the 

~lftll Dell Road dom towards 'tlhat la aa 70'1 14entltiect u the 
r~ 

'}~ 1aJp tuk, what la *' n.df 

A. It 1a .fu'\ a l.ane into a comtteld. 

Q. Where ctoea it teminatet 
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Chiet ot Pollee Smith. 

A. It stops right in heN1 this 1a l.ike a dike around €-., 
this tank, it is &l)J)ro.ximatel3' trom six to eight r .. t hish, that 

lane stop a at that cl1b. 

Q. Do 1'0\1 know the approxiMt. location on there 

where the bod;J ,.. •••••• 

Dy Kr. fterroa 

I thought that he bad this witness 011 here to 

1deft't11)' rape 1 and then itt we are go1nc to so fUrther then I want 

bill tO •••• 

I aa t1'71Dg to put tht.nsa on the -.p. 

:87 JCr • HerJ'O I ~ 

I know tbat J'OU aa14 JQl wntad h1JI on • •••• 

I objee~ to tbia, U JOU voald 11U to approach 

S14e B&Jt, I wcu1d be bappJ' to. 

- 'ftle coan • 

( S14e Bu OGI'Iaul\aU. not made a ~ fd the z-eeord.) • -!be Couta 

- Jbt. h'tela 

Y ... 

Q. I abGW JG'l ~ u·C~ r III&Waltll'a Bxbiblts Jloe. 

'ZJ and 28, caD 70tl 1cleat117 tbo••' 
A. Y .. , 1 ca, tbat la the .beo stonp fanb • • ,'~ 

Q. ._, 1D relaUoneblp to tbe _,, the Mries td -11 

1dllte tanka tlw.t • ... u I point thea cut on tM two uhiblts •••• 

martinis
Text Box
Pages 17 & 18 are missing from the transcript
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Cbie~ ~ Pollee Smith. - Cinq Bricker. 

A. Yea. 

Q. 11o t\u'ther qaeationa. 

~ 11r. n.erro a 

I bav. no cr-atiana at all. 

Proc .... 

~ w c_. to S14e B&r7 

(S14e Bar Caaaultatioll-' -.de a pan ot the record.). 

• 

!DDI BBICDB, beinc al.7 nom according to law.'-' 
tenifted aa ~~ 

By Mr. lh'tel.l 

Q. Woald 70U atate ,.aur tul.1 n-t 

A. c~ Bl'icUr. 

Q. Bow old an JOU. c~t 

A. 11. 

Q. llhere clo J'CN 11ft! 

A. 1216 w.a-. c.tnl Awnu.e. 

Q. SGath W1lltMepoftt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Dlcl J'W 1mow JeanUer B111t 

A. Yea. 

Cl. D1ct. clo ,._ know btb.te aabb&rdt 

A. ., ... 
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Cbie~ ot Pollee Sld.tb. - C~ Bricker. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Jlo fUrther qGeationa. 

B7 JCr. Pierro a 

I bav. no queatiana at all. 

Proc .... 

- Kr. fterrcu • 
~ w c_. to S14e Barf 

(Side Ear Ccuul.tatiOil Dot -.de a pan ~ tlle reoord.) • 

!1!11! BlllCFII• belDc ~ nom according to law• '-' 

ten1.t1e4 aa ~~ 

B7 JCr • Brtel.a 

Q. WOUld 70U ata'te 70Qr 1U1l n-t 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Ae 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

C!nq BrioUr. 

Bow old are JOU. CiDdJ-f 

11. 

Where clo J'Oil llftf 

1216 v.a-. Cetnl Awma.e. 

Soatb wtllf•aporif 

Yea. 

Did J'CN 1mow JanUer H111t 

Y••• 
D1cl, do J'Ga know lbRble Jllbbartt 

., ... 
t'IA4- b&clt to the lO+b o~ Oetober .. 414 -· ha_ n ~~-~- -- - -- ------ -- -- t_Z~ ___________________ _,I/I___ ~~~ 



C1nd7 Bricker. 

oec:uion to be w1 tb thea on that dq1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can you tell u when fOU ttrat aaw them on that 

particul&r dqt 

A. I can•t ~r. 

20. 

Q. Well, did you see them 1n the moming or attemoon? 

A. MorninS. 

Q. What ~ned thenf 

A. '!be7 &Ued u U w wa.nte« to came out and p~. 

Q. What bappeMdf 

A. Well., w vent out and pl.Qe4 down at tbe SUper-

Q. Where 1a the Super-Duper located, do ;you lmowf 

A. It 1a richt beb1n4 our bouH.. Just abO\lt. 

Q. !'ben wbere cUd 70'1 go, 1dlo waa With 70U then, do 

J"CN recall f 

A. ..,. aiater- Sbe"71 Michelle a.a.z.1e7, and a'ennUer 

and Rlrtbia. 

it ... 

Q. Where diet JCN co nextf 

A. Veil\ clown to the lbi-D!Dpr. 

Q. A'boQ'\ vbat tt.a wu tbatt 

A. It_. 1n 'tbe attemoon, I don't kDOW 'lllb&t tU. 

Q. Wu it cloMr to lunch U.. or late 1ft tbe attemoon 

ea JCN tell uf 

A. Clo" to lunob tJ..e. 

Q. Bow, vbat d14 ,-ou ban to e&t theref 
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21. 
Cind.y Bricker. 

(,. 
'ill' 

A. I had :french tries and aott drink. 

Q. You didt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wb&t 414 Jennit'er have to eatt 

A. She bad a halt ot' a hoagie and a milk shake. 

Q. Did abe have anything elset 

A. We gave her acme trench t'riea. 
···--.. ----·--v--•-•w,•~• • ~ • •• 

Q. VbeD J'O'I aq "we", who do you mean? 

A. MJ' aiater and I. 

Q. Vbere did you go t'1"ca there? 

A. We we1l't back~. 

Q. Dld tbq go with 7011' 
' 

A. Yea. ~ 

Q. Wb&t 414 J'O'l do tberat 

A. v.u, w went clown and played down the SUper-

Duper apta. 

Q. How loa8 •re J'O'l theret 

A. About • ba1t hour. 

Q. Theil where 414 10'1 sot 

A. WeU• Jan1t'er Ul4 R\tth1e len t'1rst to their house 

Ul4 thea I 1t8Dt b.-e 

Q. Do 70'1 recall soin8 up the alley and doing &nTtMn3 

1D the all8J'f 

A. Jlo. 

A. Jo. 

Q. D14 ~ 4o MJ'thins 1n relation to a grapevine or 
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Cind7 Bricker. 

grape barber! 

A. Yes, we were throwing grapes at each other. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Wbat, 1t ~bing, did _JennUer eat there'l 

She ate sam. ~-. •. 

'rhen what happened atter that, do 70'1 remember? 

Mo. 

22. 

Q. Do JCN remuaber seeing JeJm111er atter that, that day''l 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

jeana. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Bo. 

What,.. JenDU'er warins'l 

She vaa waring a blue tootba11 jersey and blue 

Did the blue :tootball jersq have ~ on itt 

It had a mamber ~ 22. 

22T 

22 or 33. 

What color wre thoee DUMrala! 

White. 

Q. I baTe DO further quaa\10118 • 

~ 'l'be COU't I 

Mr. ft.errof 

B7 Mr. n. •• 
Q. c~ t cl14 ~ knOw JennU'er tor awblle, I meaD 

tor~· or pel'Mpa tor .-nn a~ ,.an! 

A. I kDew ber tor a couple ot Je&n. 

Q. t• kmf aatMe prettr &oodt 

A. Yea. 
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C1nd7 Bricker. 

Q. lfow, you are being uked b7 the Diatrict Attornq 

&bout JOW" act1Y1t1ea that attemoca, you did not see JennUer 

&nJ1IOH that afternoon atter a~ ate the papeat 

A. After w had the srape ba'tU. w wnt back up to the 

Super-Duper. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yoa aq a .. grape battle"? 

Well, w wre tbi"'Wins srapea at each other. 

D14 abe_, a .. ot tbelat 

Yea. 

Yea. 

D1cl 7CN •• her, tbat 1a JeDftit'er, &JVD~Dre that 

attemoonf 

A. llo. . 
Q. D14 70'1 ... lbltbie &nJlDON that &fie moon? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where 414 J'OU aM Ruth1e1 

A. I WDt 4CMl to bar bouH and aaked Mr it' abe 

11Utecl to caae o.at and plq. 

Q. When 70'1 8&7 "ber boue", 7CN •&ft Baltbie' a bouaef 

A. Tea. 

Q. TeN veDt dcMl to Rutbie 1a boa.H ucl ukecl her 1~ 

•be WD'-4 to pllrf 

A. Tea. 

bouet 

A. Jro. 
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Clnd7 Bricker. 

Q. Are you sure ot that, C1~ 

A. Tea. 

Q. And, Ctnq, do you have an idea ot what tiJDe it 

w.a when J'OU went to Ruth!•'• houae to aak Rtrthle to p1&7'l 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

It waa aroan4 3100 - 3130. 

Around 3100 or 3130'1 

TH. 

And 414 J'OU so into lbltbie' • hou.Mf 

Yea. 

Do J'CN lmow bow long you were there! 

AbOQ't a ~ bGur. 

Jrow, 41d TOQ - Jennif'er in tberef 

Jlo • 

24. 

Q. .., are 70'1 sure ~t ~ 'tl'eUt tbere at 3 z 30 and cU.:! 

not- J~r'l 

A. .,, I didn't aH her. 

Q. l'Otl 41dD1t ... he:rf 

A. Jlo. 

Q. Jlow, Clnq, J'OQ aq 70Q Jdcbt haTe been at 

&&thie' I boue U"'UDCC 3130 that atte~t 

A. Yea. 

Q. llrN lGnS clo 70'1 tbinJc JOU were 1D that bouaef 

A. Aboat ten lllmltea, I wnt bMk 0t1t then. 

Q. Yoa wa• bMk GU'\t 

A. Yea. 
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C1nd7 Bricker. 

A. Bo. 

Q. Proia Rutbie' s house where did you go? 

A. I ,.. waitin8 outa1de tor Rutbie. 

Q. You were waitlna outside tor llutb!e? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well tileD• excuse me, in other words then when 

you tint wnt to astble' • bowie, Ruthle wu no-. at heme? 

A. Y••• I wm 1n to ... U she WCNld ccme out 

aDd 11M aald llhe would be CNt 1n about 10 ld.nutea • and I wa1 ted 

CQta1de tor her. 

Q. She aa14 abe would be CNtalde ao 70U went outside 

.. wited tor bert 

A. 

Q.-

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q • 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. 

Jro. 

llow • 70'1 waited tor Rl.rtbie • diet abe came out t 

Jlo. 

... 
Wbat 41cl JCN dDt 

I went bMk baDe. 

Do )'OQ Imow wbat tiM 10'1 sot b&cJI: ha.t 

AJIGUD4 4aoo. 

Q. And bow tar do JOU live a~ baa lt\ltbie' s hCUH, 

~. ta.~ 1a the albbud bowlet 

A. Al»oQt a block. 

Q. ~ow. cJ.nq. cto ,._ 1mow na Jlubbardt 
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26. 

C1nq Bricker. -------"--· 
A. Yes. 

Q. You have seen hi.aa, haven't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do ~ know his ear, did ~ know his ear at that 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'Dle Diatnet Attorney waa asking you about 

OetoHr 19V&. and this ,.. ~ lut -rear, ;rou know that? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wben I ask J1N scmething, Cinq, did you see 

n.•a car 1n 1'raftt o~ h1a hOuse that attemoon when J'OU were there1 

A. Ye•• 

Q. YCM a&7 J'Oil cl1df 

A. Yea, I .a a1tUna on 1t ~ting ~or Ruthie. . 
Q. Yo.a wre a1tt1nc on his ear waiting tor RutMe, 

an4 'tlaQlcl this be around 4aoot 
•- • ,,u_.._.-:u:....,.._• -- • ---~ 

A. I~ ao. 
-, 

\ 
\ 

A. Yea. \ 

Q. Are 70'1 ave 1t vaa ~ 
A. Yea. 

Q. Could JOQ teU the JU7 U tbere wu &n;Ythin& 

wroaa w1 th KJa • • cart 

A. 

Q. 

A. 
Q. 

w.u, I coql,dft't •• an,th1nte wrong with it. 

1 __ lJ.te waa it cta.p4 aJQwheret 

Oil thL.tenct.r 1 t -... 

so theN wu ·~ vronc with IC1a' • earl 
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A. Yea. 

Q. 

A .... 

Q. Toa .., 1 t that cfa7? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wben J'CN 8&7 that you aat on the ear, what do 

,.. -- by U.tt 

A. I t.M4 up apinat 1t. 

Q. I - • ,_. leaDe4 up apinat 1 t ..mue 70'1 vere 

waiting tor Ruthief 

A. Yea. 

Q. And do 70'1 baTe MT idea how lang :you wa1 ted tor 

A. Abclat fifteen DliJmtea. 

Q. An4 a11 cturt.nc that time :rou lftln leanJ.ng agains-t 

Da'• cart 

A. Yea. 

i.·'.·~-··· 

~· 

Q. Bow do l!Llmow what tt. 1t wu when 70U got ~~ ----·-----.·--··---- .-.-~,~-- .- ... ,. .. ~.,._. ... -- ..... . ... - ~----

clock. 

A. \_aJ»a.._l.. ~~.~ •. 
Q. ~.)Of 

I \ .. . -) . 
I. 
! } I I ' 

Q. Jrow, Uatea to w... c~. now JOQ know 7W van .·:;~ 

11f0m to tell the tntb, weren't JOQf 
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C1nd7 Bricker. 

A. Yea. 

Q. lfow, you aq you live about a block awq, or did 

at that t1me anyhow t'rGa where the Rubb&rda' lived? 

Q. You atUl live the ..,. block .,.,., 

A. Yea. 

Q. 1fow • 70'S are telling JlJC!ge Oree'YJ' and this Jury 

tbat 'When JOQ left the Hllbbard bowie 70'1 walked to your house, 

didn't 7'G'Qf 

Q. Vbicb u ab011t a block &W7, right f 

A. Tea. 

28. 

Q. Wben 7CN sot m.e :rou aa1cl you looked at the clock, 

ia tbat rlcbtf 

A. Yea. 

Q. And JGa aq when 70\l lOOked at the clock the tima 

... 4130, ia tbat corzectt 

A. Yea. 

Q. ADd 70'1 Wilt auaight 1'ral the Bubbar4 house to 

JOIU houe? 

A. Yea. 

Q. YCM 41ciD1t go A~Qwhent el.Ht 

A. Well, I tldnk I wnt cwer to JUcbelle mD"lq'• houae. 

Q. Por bOw laft8t 

A •. :ror ~" _!!!m .. ~·· 
Q. Yoa .._ after yGQ left the lllbbard bouaeT 

A. Yea. 
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29. 
Cind7 Bricker. 

Q. UntU J"'U got to your howJet 

A. Yea. 

Q. When doea JC1cbelle live? 

A. About a block a-.:r tl'CII (NJt houe. 

Q. A block a,., trc. whatt 

A • Praa f1ll' houae • 

Q. Goins 11h1ch ,._., l.1ke going towards Market street 

or • .., ~ itt 

A. A~ traa it. 

Q. AU the tt. that J'CN wre at the Hubbard houae 

or outside of 1t, d14 JOU aee Kim HUbbard's car? 

A • Y ... 

Q. 

A. Yea. 

Q. ADd J'GQ ant 8UJ"8 ot that t 

A. Yea. 

Q. You th1Dk J'O'l ap«lt around 20 minutes with Michella'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Q. BJ' the ~ 1 Ci.DdT • vhile J'OU WN leaning &pin at 

n.• a car, did TOQ ... ll1b or Pb1l GriMa, I 4cm1 t know whioh 

~ JOQ ..., Jmow b!a, diet J'OU ... hill next door wor!dng on a 

cu or ~ liD thatt 

A. so. 
Q. Dld TOQ pq &WI attentiont 

A. llo. 

l··:IJ \ ... 't 
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Cinq Bricker. 

Q. 0~ this 70U are sure. tha~ ;rou wre le&ZUng 

apina't lC1JI' • ca.rf 

A. Yea. 

30. 

Q. Bow long d1d J'O'l think 7'CN were va1tin8 tor Rutbie 

to COIIIII out wbUe ;rou wre leaning ...,,,., aza• s car? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

no\ ... nat 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

About t.n lld.mltea. 

1low • 414 ;you see JC1lll at all f 

lfo. 

YCN are alaN fd tbat. aren't TOQf 

Yu. 

'!'CN wre 1n llutbie1 • bouae • wren • t 7 ou? 

Yea. 

Yo.a were &lao outaicle or 1t• wren • t you? 

Yea. 

Yea ••• I mean no. 

Well• "Yea" J'CN 414 not ... hila. ia tbat correotf 

Yea. 

Ya.a did not aee bJ.Jat 

Yea. 

Who an all ot tbe peraona tha' 7ft d1cl aee 1n 

the Htlbbud boaM or Olda14e td it tbat afternoon that we are now 

talJd.na about! 

A. I aaw lbatb1e and ber Mother. 

Q. 1'011 cleftnitel.T aaw ber Jlotbert 

A. Yea. 
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Cinq Bricker. 

A. Yea. 

Q. And thoae are the onl1 two people? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did 10'1 1J1MtM to Mrs. Hubbard! 

A. I don't know• I torget. 

Q. It ia not that important. B7 the wq, did you 

three gir~. I JDMD J'OU and Ruthie and 3enni.hr Pl.&7 at thia 

pl.qgromd tbat afternoon at all! 

A. Jlo. 

Q. Thank 70'11 cs.nq. 'l'hat ia all. 

B7 !he Coart I 

Mr. Brtel. 

- Jl:r. Brtel.l 

31. 

Q. Wben Tea& talk aboGt · tbe p~d, are you t&1Jd.ns 

&bod St. Lawrence Ca'thollc C!Nrcbf 

A. Yu. 

Q. YeN dldll't Pla7 tbere 1D the attemoont 

A. I thinJit w p~ sa. kick ball. 

Q. Vben. a' st. L&wrencet 

A. Yea. 

Q. Vbat -.. lin. 11\Jbbard doine when JOU aav her, 

it,._ recallt 

A. I don'\ kDow, I torget. 

Q. Wbat _. autble 4o1na, do JW kDalrf 

A. Well, abe _. upetaift &e"Jnc read7 to so out. 

Q. You nenr ..., llu'thJ.e 1D tbe bouae thent 
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Cindy Bricker. - Sherry Bricker. 

A. She came down a couple ot times, yea. 

Q. Was anybody else with her at that time? 

A. lfo. 

Q. How about upstairs, do you know it anybody' was 

A. Ko, I don't know. 

Q. Thank you. 

(lxcuaecl traa witneaa stand.). 

By '!he Court to Sher17 Brickara 

Q. How old are you, Miaa7 

A. 11. 

Q. Proceed. 

32. 

SHIIlRt L. BBICDR, being dul7 nom according to law, 

teatU1ed aa tollowa 1 

DDBC'! ZXAMiliATIOlf 

By Mr. Brtela 

Q. Sherry, atate ,-our tull. name7 

A. SheJ"lT L:rnn Bricker. 

Q. Sherry, the strl who waa juat 1n here was Cindy, 

J'(Nr slater? 

A. Yea. 

Q. She is your twin? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'uming back to the 19th o~ October, do you 

recall seeing JennUer Hill on that particular 4&7! 

A. Yea. 
Q. When ,.. the tint time you saw her, it you recall? 
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Cindy Bricker. - Sherry Bricker. 

A. She came down a couple ot times, yea. 

Q. Was ~ elae with her at that time? 

A. lfo. 

Q. How about upstairs, do you know it anybody' was 

A. llo, I don't know. 

Q. Thank you. 

(Bxcuaed tl"OII witneaa atand.). 

By 'rh• c:oun to Sherr.v Briakera 

Q. How old are you, M1aa7 

A. U. 

Q. Proceed. 

32. 

SHIRHt L. BBICDB, being duJ..y nom according to law 1 

teatU1ed aa tollowaa 

By Jlr. Jlrtela 

Q. Sherr:f, state ;your tull namef 

A. Sherr;r L:rnn Bricker. 

Q. She1'17, the sil-l who waa juat in here waa Cindy, 

70Qr slater? 

A. Yea. 

Q. She is your twin? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'uming back to the 19th o~ October, do you 

Neall ... ins JennUer B1U on that particular d&7f 

A. Yea. 
Q. When wu the t1rat tiDI JOU saw her, lt you recall'l 
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Sherrr Brieker. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. What 414 you do aa tar u &n7 activities with 

Jermit'er the tlnt t!mat 

A. Ve plqed ldelt ball. 

Q. Do 70'1 recall where you wre Pl.a¥in8 kick ball! 

A. At the 8\lper-~r lot. 

Q. Wbat a-u..t is that on. the SUper-Duper, do you 

33. 
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Sherry Bricker. 
-----------· 

I. 

A. Yea. 

Q. What did you all have to eat there? 

A. Jenn11'er had a "sub". 

Q. 'l'hat ia a hoasie? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did she have anything else? 

A • A m1lk shake • 

Q. Row about ~ else? 

A • '!bat 1a &l.l.. 

Q. Did abe haw &n7 ot your f'oocl? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wbat cU.d she b&ve ot your' a? 

A. l'renoh ~ea. 

Q. Do 7'011 ncall hav1ng a battl.e ••• who was w1 th 

A. Ru'thie Haabbard, Michelle Hurl.e7 and m:~ aiater and 

Q. Row, after tbat, cl14 1'0\1 have the occasion to have 

what 1a ca1lecl a "anpe battle" with the g1rlat 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wbere was tbatt 

A. It wu ricbt ~ the Dalq Quea. 

Q. And llhat, it anrthlnc, did JennUer eat during that 

"lftP8 battle"' 

J A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

At the Dalr'7 Queent 

veu, the pape place, or an ever that 1af 

8be Jut ate srapea. , ___ ~-~---.. ...---. ....... "-- ..... ' ........... -~ ...... 

'l'Mn what happened atter t1w "grape battle"! 

--- ..~· --
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<]\ Sherry Bricker. r' 
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A. We wnt down to the SUper-Duper lot. 

Q. Did Jennifer go there with 10'1f 

A. Tea. 

Q. Do 10'1 know llhat time it wa by M7 chanc!ef 

A. llo. 

Q. .ln4 atter you were at SUper-Duper~ what did you 4o 

there, 1nc1~f 

A. •• p~ :tootball. 

Q. What bap!**i after th&tt 

A. •• all 'lleftt he... 

Q. D14 70" - JennUer aD7JDON that da¥7 

A. llo. 

(, Q. D1d 7GU 10 to the Bub bard house also w1 th your 

aia'ter! . 
A. Jun ~ a little bit. 

Q. Vat to the Jlaabbard home? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 

A. llo. 

Q. Did ~ ... R\ltbiet 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do 70'1 Dow 1IIMft you WN at tbe a&bkrd ha.t 

A. Bo. 
.0. 

Q. You ca't recall the t!Mt 

~_,. 
A. lo. 

~ Q. IDeS.~ • vh&t waa Jermlt.r wearing on that 

dq, cto JOU ncaUt 
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She ITT Briek~: ~ _ . 
·---------~----~· 

A. Bl.ue .feana .m.ut ~ red_ or a blue _.1•~· 

Q. Do 70'1 mow u it had &nfthiDC on the jerQ7? 

A • ....,.n. 
Q. Do 7CN NM-Nr the malbenf 

A. 33. .,.,. 
_. .. ..,..,.~--~ 

Q. Vb&t col.or wre they? 

A ,__...Vbite' 
~- ........... ~··· ·-'~~*A·,._..,-··. 

Q. Xo ~I" .-a"1on•. 
B7 !be Coart I 

XI' • P1ai'Ne 

. - Xr. Fienoa ~ 

Duperf 

peGplet 

Q. Sber17• 70'1 ..,. 70'1 ~4 rootbal.l. at the SUper-

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Y ... 

Yw - JUt 70'1 rour girl• or were there other 

'l'ben waa o'tber people. 

Bo7• toot 

Yea. 

wu 1 t a aon ot a roup an4 table sa-t 

Yea. 

Jlw loa& 4o JCN think J'CN pl.afed football 1 

A'boat a ba1t hour • 

Q. Yaa ~ U.t aCIIIt!M tbat afternoon you did 10 v1· .JI 1 

1f1V slater to the Jtabbar4 bouet ~ 
A. Yea. I 
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3herry Brleker. 31. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

A. 

Q. 

bouet 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

ear? 

A. 

But you didn't staT long? 

lfo. 

D1cl yw ••• 1C1a Jltabbard' • ear? 

I don't remember. 

Yo.& don 1 t re~er1 

lfo. 

D14 J'OU see Jemli.ter? 

Jlo. 

D14 1'0'1 so into thl atbbal'd houae'l 

llcpe. 

Yu. 

Jlo. 

D14 J'O'l ... JOQr sister leaDiDC aga1nat the cart 

Yea. 

Yea. 

Q. WJd.le she _. l.eaninc aptnat the ear, 414 azvbod7 

cc.e od td tbe HlabbiU"d bouaet 



0 

rJ 

Sher17 Bricker. - Johane Httr1.,-. 

A. Yea. 

A. llo. 

Q. That 1a all. 

~ Kr. lfrte1 a 

'l'hat 1a all. 

(lCxeuHd traa wltneaa atamd. (. 

A. 12. 

Q. Proc••· 

38. 

JOBAJII JIUJlL!I• being 4ul7 nom acaording to law, ~ 
ten1fte4 u tollana 

nman SAM IJIATtoll 

By' Mr. Brte1a 

Q. State J'OU na.1 

A. .robaM aar~. Johane MlcMlle Hvl.e7. 

Q. Do tbeJ' call 70U Michelle! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Vbere 4o ~ ll'Nf 

A. 1131 wen C:.JI'Ual A'ftmle. 

Q. Ia tba' ftl7 tar tro. the Bricker heme! 

A. h. 

Q. Abclld haw tar • do J'OI'l knowt 

A. Aoroaa the atnet. l.yJ 

Q. a. tar 1a 1' :tr. the Hul»bu« place! 

A. A couple bl.Dcu dom. 
-- --- ---~ 
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Sher17 Bricker. - Jobane Hltrl87. 

A. Yea. 

Q. D14 J'O'& - JC1a whU.e JOQ were there! 

A. llo. 

Q. '!hat 1a an. 
BJ' Kr • Brte11 

'rhat 1a au. 
(bnae4 trca wltneaa ataad. (. 

By 'lbe COQR to Joblae Burl.q I 

Q. Bow ol4 are J'OU1 Miaaf 

A. 12. 

Q. P:roc .. d. 

38. 

JOBAJIB B.UJ!LII'• be!Dg ~ nom according to law 1 4w 
ten1t1ed aa tollan a 

BT Mr. Brte1a 

Q. State J'OQr DaM! 

A. .robane aar~. Johane MtcJ~eU. Hvle7. 

Q. Do the~ call you M1chellet 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where 4o ~ llftt 

A. 1131 Wen CeDVal A~. 

Q. Ia tbat ftl7 tar tra. the Bricker hemet 

A. _,, 

Q. .Alaod hoW tar. 40 J'GI'1 knOwt 

A. Aoroaa the atne-t. 

Q. liMf tar 1a 1' trc. the Hlaltbvd placet 

A. A couple blocka 4om. 
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Johane HurleJ'• 

Q. Going back to the 19th ot October, you had off 

acbOol that 4&71 
A. Tea. 

39· 

Q. D14 JOU h&Ye the occasion to be playing w1 th the 

Bricker sirla and Jennit'er Hill? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Wbere were 10\l pl..qing? 

A • Super-Daper. 

Q. .All ~. &Del arter 70'1 pla7ed the:re tor avblle 

did 70'1 haft occaaj,on to h&Ye lunch? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where clid 70'1 •t? 

A. !be U....DS.Dpr. 

Q. Do JW blow what Jemdter h&4 to eat? 

A. Jlo. 

Q. Y011 don'~ recall! 

A. llo. 

Q. Where d14 Jo.& 10 traa t:bara? 

A. 'rhe Catbo11c School.. 

Q. \'ba' WOtlld be tbe St. Lawrence Catbollc Cbu.rcbf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ia tbat up 01\ Central A'ftnue? 

A. Tea. 

Q. What 41cl 10'1 4o there! 

A. na,.t Ua ball, 

Q. Vbo all._. tilen. do JOU recall! 

A. l torset. 
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Johazme Hurler. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

ca. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Waa Jemrl..ter there? 

Tea. 

Where did JOU go traa the Catbollo School? 

Back to the Super-Duper. 

Wbo wnt with you there? 

Ve all. went. 

Bow lone were 10U there, do 7W know! 

llo. 

llo. 

Did 70'1 ... tbe "grape 'battle"! 

Yea. 

Tea. 

Where -.. tbat, can yoa tell wat 

A. ~t __ ~n __ 7CJ\l l•v• tbe Hult-~r there is a 

doole boaH &Del ~ ~~--- ~ a ~~- ~~~. 

4o. 

Q. D14 JOQ ... ~ •t ~ cnpea, that ,-w reeallt 

A. Ko. 

Q. Wbo al1 was at the table at the lluB-Dinpr. do 

J'C* reca11t 

A. Me and tbe two Bricker twins and rq aiater wre 

d. ttlnc a'\ one table and Jeaniter and Rutbie • Jlr. Clabup ancl 

b1a MD wre al\t1nc a\ another table aoroaa traa ua. 

Q. ... after the srape incident, 70'1 41cln' t ... 
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Jenni.fer ~re that clair? 

A. When w went to the Catholic School I did. 

Q. Vaa tbat bitt ore JOU went to the Catholic School t 

A. Yea. 

Q. When wu the laat time that TOU recall that you saw 

Jennifer that ctqt 

A. AJ'ter ,. plqed tootbal.l. 

Q. Where! 

A. At the SUper-Dtlper • 

Q. D14 JOQ go to the Hubbard hOM after that? 

A. llo. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bo fUrther quaticna. 

BJ' '!be COU"t I 

BJ' Ill'. i'lerro a 

Q. Kiebelle• ~ 414 ... Ctnq Bricker later on 'that 

c~a,. 41clb't ,.., 

A. Yea. 

Q. She~· to )'OW' houet 

A. I doft1t ~r 1t abe 414 or not. 

Q. You don1\ r• 

A. llo. 

Q • ro.a dcm'\ nen ~beJt tM tiM! 

A. llo. 
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Charlene S~er. 

Q. AU right, that 1a au. 
(Bxcwlecl h-.. w1 tneaa a't&nd.). 

42. 

CJUB!a! I, ,SliAJ'ftR& beinC cba17 nom according to 1&11 

teatUied aa tollowa a 

B7 Mr. B'rte11 

Q. 1ICN14 ~ aW.te JOW' ~ ~t 

A. CbarleM Ina Shatter. 

Q. Vben do,_ 11vet 

A • 3119 Cl.a11c Street, Sauth V1l.l.1amsport. 

Q. Ia tba" be'heen t110 otber au.eta, 1n other 110nla 

tb&t la a stl'H\ l'UnD1Da up and down the h11lt 

A. 111&bt• 

Q. Dat nr.t doea it lie betwHnt 

A. &r,rDo1da ancl P1aher Street. 

Q. AD4 the ~r 41rec't1on, the .U..ta that run 

.... &Del ... ,. wld.cb &N tbe7t 

A. Soutbem aDd Central. 

Q. Bow cl.oH clo J'O'I live to the UU..Di.Dpr or tbe 

S\lpe~Dupert 

A. Well, t.lle ~Duper 1s l"1CJr' behtnct me and tbe 

a.-ntaaer s.a &bot&' t1w blooka ctoe. 

Q. llow, re~ to the 19tb ot October, do JCN 

Neall wbat t!M 70'1 .... .... that _, 

A. Yea, quarte~ -~--thfte~ 
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Charlene S~er. 

Q. All riaht, that u au. 
(lxcuecl tn. w1 tneaa at&nd.). 

42. 

CHffl191 I, SHAJ'I'Da beinC 41alT nom according to 1&11 

teatifiecl u tollowas 

B7 JCr. Brte1s 

Q. Would ~ atate ,our hll n&Mt 

A. Cllarlene Ina ~r. 

Q. 'tlben 4o ,_ llvet 

A. 3'lg Clark Street, S~ Vll.l.1uulport. 

Q. Ia t.b&'\ between two otber s'tneta, 1n other worda 

tb&t la a dNn JIUnD1na up and down the b11lt 

A. lli&bt• 

Q. Wbat aveet 4oea lt lle between! 

A. ~ au4 P1aber Stren. 

Q. AD4 the o\her 41rec't1cn, the atreets that run 

eaat ADd ••"• wld.cb AN the7t 

A • Scutbel"'l a:ad Cefttral. • 

Q. Bow cl.oM do 70'1 lift to the lltm-Dlnpr or tbe 

SUperr-Dupert 

A. wen, u.e ~Duper 1s r1clr' beb11ld • ancl tbe 

a.-Macer 1a &bcut tlw blooka 4o.m. 

Q. llow, retunWta to the l9tb ot October, do JCN 

ncall w~~a• tS. 70'1 oae bolle that ~ 
.. ~- ~··--

A. Yea, quarter fd thNe e-
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Charlene Shatter. 

i' takes about 10 minutes to get home. 

Q. 

day? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

younger kids 

our bouse. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Did you have the occasion to see Jennifer Hill that 

Yea. 

When did you see her? 7 -· When I p~~·-~.-into th_e _dt:!_!~~~ .. a bunch of some 

and here were playing kickball in the tield behind 

Did she have occasion to come to your house then? 

Yea. 

Approximately what time was that? 

About a minute or two atte r three. 
------·-·-·--· .. ~----·-..,f -" ·- ' 

I 

How do you place that?/.,/ 

I started to watc?.h ~ 'tV show at three. 

What show? 

"General Hoapita ". 
- ..• . . .•· .'!" 

Did Jennifer Hlll come with her? 
_ -~--- ~ ·- , ..-·•··~• ~ .,..,.oe~ ·-.- -- -.... , 

Yea. 

Who all waa there. do you recall the children? 

A. Hot the yo~r ones. but the olderones I do, 

Rutbie Hubbard and Jennifer Hill and the older Hurley girl, I 

don't know her tirat name. and other than the little kids around 

the neighborhood, I don't remember all ot them. 

Q. How long did they stq? 

A. About 25 lllinutea • approximatelY. 
~ _._._...._.__....__---·,;<-~ ....... -·~,. ..... _ .. .-. ·-·-~-.,.~.,.--~~·-.. ,._.,.~ ......... ., ' 

Q. How do JOU establish that tiM? 

A. I went out on the tront porch • and they knocked on 
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44. 
Charlene Shatter. 

(:~< \..,.. 

the door and we stood out there and talked quite awhile and Ruth1e 

mostly, and the dog came out on the porch and Jennie was playing 

with the dog, she didn't say too much, and we, when I went back 

into the house the show vas over. 

Q. Ia that a halt hour ahov? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That JD&Jtea it 3:30? 

A. Right •••• wellr they Juat 

on the TV who pl&J'a on the ~how. 
I 

started to show the names 

Q. It ,~• tendnrtins? 

A. Right. j 

Q • 

A. 

Did you see Jenniter Hill atter that, that day? 

Ho, they walked on up the hill, Ruthie said, 

"We haYe to go now. ", and they . walked on up the hill, up Clark 

street. 

Q. That 1a tbe laat you saw ot thea! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can J'OU tell ua what Jermiter Hill was wearing! 

A. She had a pair o~ jeans on and a football jersey, 

but I didn't recall the nullber that attemoon. 

Q. Can J'OU tell us the color? 

A. It vaa blue with white nuabera. 

Q. I a there a reason 70u reaember that colors? 

A. The7 are South Side'• colora. 

Q. I aa lOins to ahow J'OU a chart Just briefly, i~ 

7CN co.. down, can YeN eatabliab vbere your houae would be on :..!• 
you aald it vas between So.~ them •••• 
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Charlene Shatter. 

By The Courts 

You are referring to what nuaber? 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Referring to CoiiiDOnwealth'a Exhibit lfo. 42. You 11Ye 

on Clark Street? 

A. Yea. 

Q. This ia Clark Street 1f&7 to your lett on 

COIIIIOilwalth' aBxhibit llo. 42, and thla is Southem and this 

ia Centra1, which aide ot the street would you live on going up? 

located? 

A. . The letth&nd aide going up. 

Q. It would be somewhere in this block here? 

A. Up abcwe the alley. 

Q. So it would be in the area where 108 and 109 is 

A. Yes. 

Q. Which way did you see the children disappear? 

A. They nnt richt up Clark Street. 

Q. Where la the Super-Duper located? The lot'l 

A. Risht here, it soea all ot the way around Super­

Duper, but the;r were plqln& in the tield alonaaide. 

Q. You are pointing to the area ialaediate lett 

to the word "lane"? 

A. Yea. 

Q. The Super-Duper ia in the area riaht next to 

"lane" on Exhlblt lo. 42, and your house 1a about 108 and 109? 

A. Right. 

Q. When you saw the children le&Yinl, they were going 
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Charlene Sha~~er. 

toward~ gentral Avenue, ia that right? 

A. Yea, ~oi~g \lP_ ~ ~ar.k __ ~ t_ reet • 

Q. '!'hat waa approxt..tely 3s30? 
. - ........ ' 

A. Yea. 

Q • '1'hanlt you • 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

I haTe JD&rked COIIIDOnwealth' a Exhibit Ko. 38, 

whicb is a Orit, I would uk the Court to take judicial notice 

o~ the tact it ia a local nevapaper ~or that particular dLy in 

question. 

Q. I show 70u the Grit which is COJIUilOnweal. th' s 

bhlbi t So. 38, and the 'J!V schedule ~or Monc:~&T through FrilLy 

occu.rrtna that week o~ 15 to 19th, can you ~ind where 

"General Hospital" ia on there? 

A. Yea. 

Q. It shows it begins at 3:00, ia that right? 

A. That is ri&ht. 

By KJo. Pierro 1 

I ha4 tol.d hill I waa willing to atipul.ate without 

introducing an entire newapaper and I don't think an entire 

newspaper should go into eTidence on the baaia o~ a 'N Prograa. 

B7 'ftle Court 1 

It baa not been ottered yet, but at that t!JDe I 

will rule, Mr. Pierro. 

- B7 Mr. lrtel z 

•o turtber questions. 

Mr. Fierro! 

46. 
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Charlene Shatter. 

CROSS !XAMIBATIOI 

B;r Mr. Pierro: 

Q. Mn. Shatter, ot course you told us that you were 

not able to tell what numerals were on her jersey except to aay 

they were white and the jersey waa blue, in other words you 

didn't PA¥ that much attention to what she waa wearing? 

A. Well, yea I did, she was leaning up against the 

porch post and when the dOl jwaped on her. she was pl.&,ying with 

bia, and I noticed what she had on. 

jeans! 

Q. Did yCN notice the decorations on her blue jeans? 

A. I didn't, but rq daughter did. 

Q. Your daushter noticed the decorations on her blue 

A. Yea. Sbe bad hearts- on the knees ot her blue jeans. 
A o' o ~ o 

B7 Mr. Brtelz 

I object, it would be hearaq. 

B7 Mr. Pierroz 

I don't mind, that ia your vitneaa. 

Q. She had hearts on the kn"s ot her blue jeans? 

:87 The Courts 

Praa her own knowled&e are ;you t&llr.ing about 7 

By llr • Pierro I 

Q. Did ;rou aee the hearts on the knees ot her blue 

Jeans! 

A. Bo, abe waa bent over. 

Q. Do JOU know aa.ebod7 wbo saw the hearts on the knees 

ot the blue Jeana that Je~er was wearlnst 
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48. 
Charlene Shatter. 

A. MT daughter said ••••• 

Q. Don't tell us, he does not want to know what your 

daughter said. 

B,- Mr. Brtela 

I object to that coa~~~ent, and I ask that 1 t be 

atr1ken troa the record and Mr. Pierro be asked to retrain tram 

those c~nts. 

131' The Coart1 

Strike it troa the record. 

B7 Mr. Pierro 1 

Q. You do know so.bod7 who saw whateTer decorations 

were on those blue je&IUI, Just "yea" or "no" 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who is tb&t "soaaeb~" Mrs. Sh&t~erf 

A. 'l'bat is rtq daughter. 

Q. Wbat is her naaef 

A. Wenq Sbatter. 

131' Mr. lrtell 

I will so stipulate abe had those blue Jeans on. 

We know we h&4 blue jeans, we are talking about the 

hearts, do you want to stipulate to tbatf 

B7 Mr. Brtell 

I will stipulate she had red, and on her blue Jeans 

tben na laM hearta and al1o a red a~rlpe around tiM botto•• 

B7 Mr. fterrot 

Make all ,-our obJection• to the Court. 



Charlene Shatter. 

B7 Kr. Ertel: 

I object to that. 

B7 The c ou.rt : 

Proceed, Mr. Pierro. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Q. You think they lett around 3:30 in the af'ternoon? 

A. Jlo, I know they did. It was close to it. 

Q. Well, aq precise~, it does not matter to me, 

but in that area! 

By Kr. Brtelz 

I object to the constant co-..nts by Mr. Fierro. 

Pl"'oeeed, Gentle•n. 

B7 Mr. fterros 

Q. 'l'bere&fter :rou did not see these children any more? 

A. lfo, not at all. 

Q. B7 the ~, is your daughter here, was she be 

subpoenaed, do 7ou mow! 

A. Bo, abe is in school. 

Q. Tb&nk JOU1 that 18 all. 

B7 'tbe Court I 

Mr. Brtel, &n7 questions! 

BJ Kr. lrtels 

(Bxouaed troa witneaa stand.). 

- !be ec.rt I 

Ve are soins to recess, Gentlemen. During recesses 
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llorma Hill. so. 

and at the time ot the adjournment, the Jury and the Detendant 

will depart troa the Court Room ancl everyone else inthe Court 

Rooa w1l.1 remain seated untU the Judea lea'Yea the Bench or 

until 7ou are excused. 'lbe Detend&nt is now excused and the 

Jur7 ia nov excused. 

(aeceaaed at 10t45 A.M., BDST.). 

(Recomemll at lla05 A.M., BOOT.) • 

.,JICA:. J, BILL. belng dul7 swom accord1ngto law 1 

teat1t'1e4 u tollowaa 

B7 Kr. Ertel: 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

DillEC1' EXAMDIA'IIOll 

State J'OU' ~. pleue? 

llorma Jean Hill. 

Where 4o 70\l llve? . 

353 Butl.nga Street, South W1111&11l8port. 

Are you the Mather ot Jenn1ter Hill? 

Yea. 

How old waa Jenniter Hlll 1 

12. 

Do you kDow the Detenclant, Kill Hubbard? 

Yea, I 4o. 

20, he will be 21 1n April. 

lira. H111, returnin8 to the 19th ot October, 1.973, 

can J'O'l tell me •••• wn.prtor to that can JOU tell me where JOUr ·.··.~ 

ci&U&bter waa tor the nicbt? 

A. She speft't tbe ni&ht at tbe Hubbard home. 
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llorma Hill. 50. 

and at the time ot the adjournment, the Jury and the Detendant 

will depart ti'OII the Court Hoom and everyone else inthe Court 

Rooa w111 remain seated untU the Juctce lea•ea the Bench or 

until J'OU are excused. 'rbe Detendant 1s now excused and the 

JurT 1s nov excused. 

(aeceaaed at 10145 A.M., BDST.). 

(Recoanml at 11105 A.M., BDST.). 

IOJIIA:. J, BILL. being dul7 swom accord1ngto law, 

teatl.tied aa toll.owaa 

DlBBC'l' EXAMIJL\'1'1011 

BJ' Jlr. Ertel: 

~- State ,-oar ~. pleaae! 

A. lloma Je&D Hill. 

~- Where do JOU live! . 
A. 353 But inCa Street, South Williamsport. 

~- Are you the Mother ot Jenniter Hill! 

A. Yea. 

~- How old wu Jennlter Hill! 

A. 12. 

~- Do you k.DOW the Detendant, X1Ja Bub bard! 

A. Yea, I do. 

~- Do you mow his approxiMte age? 

A. 20, he will be 21 1n April. 

~. Mrs. H111, retumJ.ns to the 19th ot October, 1.973, 

l 
I~ 
~ 

can J'OQ tell me •••• wll1pr1or to that can JOU tell me where JOUr ,~ 

cleupter waa tor the nicbtf 

A. She spent the nigbt at the B\lbb&J'd home. 
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lforma Hill. 

Q. Did you give her permission to go there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you have an occasion on the 19th ot October 

to call ;row- daughter at the Hubbard heme? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you tell us the approximate time? 

A. Between 20 and 15 minutes ot tour when I called. 

Q. 'l'hat is in the aftemoon? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What did you aq'l 

B7 Mr. i'ie rro s J 
yau.r /onor. To wbcaf I object, 

By Mr. Ertel s 

Q. 'l'o wboa cl14 you talked t 
I 

A. " ~ ... ~~4 to _.Je~-~· \/ 
Q. Ia that your dauchterf 

A. Yea. 

Q. What did you ••••• 

By Mr. Pierro s 

I obJect. 

suatained. 

BJ Kr. lrtels 

I 
/ 

This ia not h~, not what tbla woman aald, 

onlr what abe told Jeaaiter, not what Jennifer told her • 

- Kr. rterroa 

51. 

I would llU to 1cnolf it rq Clleat onrheard that. 
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!forma Hill. 

B~ Mr. Ertelz 

It Jll&kes no d11'terenee. this ia an act that took 

place, a p~aical act whieb took place. 

B7 Mr. 1'1erroa 

You are aald.ng her about eonYeraat1on between her 

and ber daughter. 

Oent~n, tbe Court baa ruled. it you care to 

arpe 70U ~come to Side Bar. 

(Side Bar eonaultation not made a part ot the 1"8Cord.). 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. At 3z•5 wbat nUIIber did you dial, do you know? 

A. 322-2302 • 

Q. Whoae DUJBber la tb&tf 

A • B\abbard' a • 

Q. Vbo anawerecl the pbonef 

A. Rutbia anawrecl the phone and I ulted tor rq 

Q. Did ,-o.a apeak w1 tb Jenniterf 

A. Yea. 

Q. 8, can you 

1clent117 that plctun an4 vbo the penon is? Can ~ou 1dent117 

tbe ploture ~ aaaebod7T 

A. (Witness beslna C17inc•)• It looks llke Jennie. 1 
I 

Q. Ia tben ~ doubt 1n ~ov 111nclf 

A. I neYer saw ber look like that. 

Q. All rl&bt 1 no t\lrther queatlona. 

52. 

' ...• ~ 
~! 



llorma Hill. 

By The Court 1 

Mr. Pierro. 

B7 M:r. Pierro a 

I auppoae I bad better give the witneaa time to 

eanpoae herself. M&7 I :recall her, or 4o you want me to go 

ahead with her? 

A. I a. all :right. 

Q. Nn. Hill, you S&J' J'OU called the Hubbard house 
.~... . ·- . -· 

//··· ···- ~ 

at around/quarter to tour? 

A. 'l'hat ia right. 

Q. On October 19th? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You Aid tbat 1111th1e •-:reel the phone and 

thereafter 7ou spoke to ,oar daughter? 

A. 'rbat is richt. 

Q. Bow, at that tilut waa your huaband at home? 

A. Ko, he ,...n•t. 

Q. Do you mow where he ,.., 

53. 

A. Be waa atill. worlting or he waa on hia W&'1 home from 
' 

wortt. \ 

Q. Do you know vbat time your husband seneral}7 leaves 

worttt 

BT Mr. lrtela 

I obJect to this, this ia 1rrelwant to the conversa­

tion what abe •• ottend tor, her husband will be called. 

1J Mr. nerroa 

She 1a eallecl aa a COI8Ditwealtb witneaa, and I feel 

I abcNlct explore evei'J'thing the CCIIIDOnvealth wltneaaea know about 
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lfonaa Blll. 

this eaae, partieulaJ1.7 since she is the Mother ot the vietl.aa. 

By llr. lrtela 

54. 

We would be glad to have the telephone conversation 

ec.- in. 

B1 'fbe Courts 

'!'he objection is over ruled, aak ,-our question 

asaJ.a. 
B1 llr. fterro 1 

Q. Let M aalc ,-ou about that 48¥, do ,-ou know wbat 

tiM 7G'1J" husband, &Del bla name is Jaclc? 

A. lfbat ia right. 

Q. Do 70\l knoW wbat tiM JOUr huaband got home that 

dq on October 1 

A. What time be _1!~-~! it waa around tive atter 

----------~--------------~~-----------1-k~-i~·d Tc~+..t.d 
Q. 'About tive at'ter tourT Jje. "l)~tS d.-,~~~.w't eo_ff"E:t. 

A. 'l'bat ia rigbt. '-+ 71\ AT Th t 1 u.) t.LcL l.;'t' ~ ~ "'' '-
~u,.- ~ -c:. ~.:r"CK. ~· 11-r I· ::r 

Q. Do you kDow whether JOU made &n70'tber phone calla 

to the 11\lbbarcl houae that attemoon that is outside o~ this 

quarter to tcurf 

- llr. Knell 

I obJect at tbia point, we b&ve witnesses who will 

be preMDt • be 1a aalcing tor beara&7 wbicb ,-ou I'Qled out, I 

coa14 on pt it 1D, I think what~ 1a good tor u is good tor hill. 

n 

I tbink that he ia 10 lliataan, I aa not aaltinC 

&boat cODYeraat1on. 

~~ 
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!forma Hill. 

By 'l'he court s 

You are asking about other calla? 

By Mr. Fierroa 

What call abe m~q have made. 

Q. Did 7ou make a call, that is what I am asking? 

B7 '!be Court a 

A. That wa the on.l7 c&ll I made. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. Wben 'lfJAU buab&nd got heme, which 7ou a~ was 

aroand 4aoo tb&t attei'DOCII. do you know i~ be made &nJ' telephone c 

A. :sot wbeD he sot home. 

Q. Were )"0'1 be.. vtth lCOUr husband, obviously 

h'oJa tbe tiM he got home until we wU.l aq &11 o~ the rest 
. · · · ~ e ,.: ~ ._.J · ~~ 

o~ the aftemoonf 14-~},u.sbAV..Jd i~!~Ed .sh~ u.-~e...r\' ~,~~f{t~~~. ~o~~j,~"" 
~w':"~ ~~t:.·E ;.~(_ -:::fA~lEl:·~ c~tM :4-.~.~e 
"~fo vu with Jill huabancl tbe~t' the aftemoon. 

Q. You dCft1t know whether he •de aJt7 telephone calls 

or not after he got ~' 

A. I know be made a call quarter. &rCNnd quarter ot' 

Q. Be did make a call at quarter ot' t'ive, now you 

know wbo be calleclt 

A. Yea, I mow. 
Q. Wbere cU.4 he caUt 

A. S.. caUe4 tbe Bubbarda'. 

Q. a. calle4 tbt Hubbarda' at quarter ot t1ve that 

afternoon. 1a that correct 1 
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!forma Hill. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

I object, abe aaid "aroundn. 

a,. Mr. fterroa 

Q. Do 70\1 want to be lftOnt apeeU1c, wh7 do ;you 

8&7 "&I'OWld"' 
A. It could h&Ye been 15 or 10 ot. 

Q. It could ban been around, 1t could han been 

15 or- 10 ot, 1a that correct! 

A. Yea. 

56. 

.···~ ·:~., 

Q. That 1a the tille that you, Mrs. Hill, are placing 

J'CJWl telephone, or :r•r bu.aband' s telephone cal1 to the Hubbard 

boaae tbat a:ttemooa, 1a that correct! 

A. Ript, onr ua hour atter I .-de tbe first one. 

Q. But quarter td ti~ to ten to tive is ;your best 

estimate ot the timet 

A. !bat S.. richt. 

Q. How do ;yoa t1x it at quarter o1' tive or ten minutes 

to ti.,., Mn. 8111 'l 

A. Because he vaa call.1nc juat aa rq Mother got 

ha.e trc. vom and that 1a what tiM ahe got bo.e. 

Q. Bow, that 70'1 aaid "17 quiet, let • repeat it, 

414 TeN 8&7 you.rhuaban4 wa calltnc at about tbe auae tilae your 

Mother pt he~~e ti'OII work and tbat 1a the tilDe abe CAM home troa 

vomt 

A. Tel, tba' 1a tbe t!ae aiM c- h-. that c~q. 

Q. That 1a the tt. abe caM hc.e that d&7f 

A. Yea. 

'- I '_y· . ' 
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Norma Hill. 

Q. How do JOU know that is the time she came home 

that ~. did you look at the clock? 

A. She did. 

Q. Your Mother did? 

A. I did too. 

Q. You did too? 

A. Yea. 

Q. so w wan~ ~be JUZ7 to know, 70\1 know what tU. 

the call. vaa placed b7 Jack becauae you lOOked at the clock., 

didn't roa? 

A. Yea., I glanced at it and it was betnen quarter 

ot and ten ot. 

Q. Did ;you bear wbat ;your hwlb&nd said? 

A. :SO, I did not. 

Q. Did yo.u buaband or ;you make &nJother telephone 

e&1la except the tvo n Just talked about? 
-. 

A. Jlo. 

57· 

Q. All rigbt, did yog or 70Qr buabancl receive AnJ'C)'tber 

telephone calla let's eq traa quarter ot tin to six o'clock! 

A. llot that I mow ot. 

Q. Bot that ;yoa know otf 

A. Bo. 

Q. Did ;you and you:r husband have your supper? 

A. Bo • 

DieS JCN lean the bouef 

Did your husband leave with youf 
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ll'orma Hill.. 

A. I had lett as he made the phone call. 

Q. Are J'OU talJd.ng about this quarter to tive phone 

callf 

A. Yea. 

. 
Q. So J'OU and 7our huaband dl'GYe around? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do ;you have aJ17 idea how lone -70U drove around f 

A. Bo, no idea. 

Q. Whatf 

A. I don't know how long. 

Q. C&ft ;you tell ua the approximate area that you 

ctron abou~t 

A. Central AYenue1 the allaJ1t1 down around Southern 

~ -l: AnJ'Otbe:r aU.etat 
.. ·~ 

. ; ' . ; ~ A. 'ftle alcle at net•. 
~ 

______.::::;:.- .. Q. low, after JCN completed driri.nc around, you &Del 

JOU.r buband, what did ;you dot 
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=:::::::-A. I went back home and nobod7 had heard trom her yet, 

so ,. walked. 

Q. You •an you and J'OW" huaband'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. You walked where? 

A. We walked up Central Avenue to Hubbarda'. 

Q. 'ro the Hubbard houaa? 

A. llot to the house. to the comer b7 their houae. 

Q. 'ro the comer • all right. I don • t know • ~ • 

the other street wbicb is tbe corner ot Weat Central Avenue? 

wb&t t~. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I think it ia Clinton. 

Yea. 

Do 7'0\llmOW about wb&t time it waa at that timf 

It wu .1uat starting to get dusk. I don't know 

Q. When 7CMa sot to that comer. wbo did you aee'l 

A. Doriaaan and Rutb. 

-...:::::::==--===-- Q. Dld 1'0'1 aea IU.a at &'tl7 time that evening? 

----=== A. Bo. I dicln 1 t. 

Q. Yo.a diet not ... bill at all on the atreet'l 

A. llo• I clicln 1t. 

Q. Bow loaa vera 70U• when 1'0'1 saw Doriaann. that 

ia lin. 11\abbard and lbatb• the dNJCbtar. did you talk to these 

paoplat 

A. Tea. 

-<"'"":..:::::=:--------· Q. Bow lone were 1'0U theret 
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lforma Bill. 
"· \ )_; ' 

.·• \ 
/ 

~ A. PJ"'babl7 ti Te minute a. 

Q./'rhen where did you and rour husband go? 

-===="-===:.--L Be wnt down Soutbem Annue and walked up, and 

I wal.b4 up tbrou&h the aU~ a and then we met, I tblnk OA 

Boward Street and walked tlu'ough the al.lqa to our house and 
,. 

th~t hOM &Del called the Pollee. 

--==---- Q. !bat ia when JOU called the Pollee? 

c:!:::b< A. Yea. 

Q. Waa it pttlns dark or •• it dark! 

A. It wa dark. 

Q. It waa d&J1r.f 

A. Yea. 

Q. After JOU called the Police, did you go back 

toward the Hubbard houe7 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

' . 
• ~ f l .• -_..~ '(. t 

~ w approach Side Bar• 70U' Honor? 

B7 'l'be Court I 

Yea. 

(Side Bar conaultatton not .Ue a part ~ tbe record.). 

ProcHe!. 

---B7 Mr. J'terroa 

Q. Mrs. Blll, are J'CN·· sUN U.t when J'CN and your 

bub&n4 wnt to tbia comer ot Clinton UlCI Weat Central ATenu.e 

ancl 7o.1 •t Jln. HllbbaJ"d and her clanpter, Rdhie, JOU did not 

... lt1ll &n4 botb 1011 and JOtar hwlb&Dd "*"•ct at biat 

6o. 

'?!ii4 : 
... ~ i 



61. 
P:~ lforma Hill. 

& 
< ~ A. I aa poaitive I did not see Ittm. 

Q. You are positive you didn't see hila? 

A. I aa posit1Ye. Ria Mother tried to tell me I 

saw hia• I d1d not. 

Q. Bia .·Mother tried to tell 70\1 ;you saw him? 

A. Tha~ ia riS)lt. 
; 

-------~Q. Did J'OU h'uband 11&7 MTthina at that time 

lib "1111'&. na. "~ or ~ lJJut th&tt 

~A. llo,: in ~act-., husband didD't •t&7 there and 

t&ll5 he 1&14 "H1" to thea and then he kept SOinl down Clinton 

Street to Southem Avenue. 

saw Ja.at 

Q. He 1&1.4 "1117a" to theat 

A. 'l'o Doriaann and Ruth. 

Q. Y~ are ~~~ Mra •. llllbbard laid to J'OU that J'OU 

A. She called me and said that. 

Q. When waa the next time you saw K111l? 

--====--A. I wan•t seeing too wll after that. 

Q. I uu4 J'0\1 wben vaa the next time J'OU aav Kilat 

A. I think S&t~ or SUndq. 

Q. Wun't it the very next dq that 70U aav K1Dl 

when he, bia Mother, Coll"n Wblten1gbt and Ruthie came to your 

hou.ae with jbodf 

1ST MJ'. btel s 

BJ' Mr. l'lerroa 

I wU.1 ~ollow ita' relevanc7 1 70tJr Honor. 



llorma Blll.. 

By The Court I 

Side Bar, Gentlemen. 

(Side Bar consul tat ian not made a part ot the record. J 
B7 '!be Court I 

Read the queation. 

62. 

{Ott1cial Reporter read queation u tollowa& "Q. Wasn't it the 

very next da7 that 70U aav lttll when he, b1a Mother, Colleen 

Whitenicbt and lbrtbie c ... to rou bouH vitb toodt" .) 

A. I don't Jmov it it waa S&turd&7 or SUndq', but 

it waa one ot thoae daJ'a. 

B7 Mr. Pierro a 

Q. You don 1 t know Wicb one ot tboae dqa 1 

A. -.,. 

cc ====---- Q. But ,.. did see lt1at . 
------==-A. Yea, he helped bring the atu:tt 1n, but he 

didn't atq very lone. 

--=::::::::==--- Q. I d1c!D1 t bear that t 

~-------,- A. Ba helped bring the tood in, but he d1dn • t stq. 

~Q. 

1nt 
...___ __ __, A. Yea. 

------Q.,... You aav hJ.JI, didn't JOQf 

~A. Yes, I aav birl. 

Q. You aav M. clear}7, didn't ,-out 

A. Yea, aa clear}7 u I could. I waa upset. 

Q. Ot COW"M JOil WN upMt • Did 70'&1" upMt cauae 

JOUr Yialon to becOM blurred or ~bing lik8 that! 
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!forma Hill. 

A. Well, I waa introduced to his girlhiend 1 but I 

dicln' t remember what she looked like. 

Q. But you knew :nm, didn't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You knew hiDl betore that d&71 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Bow, when you looked at IC1JI as he waa bringing 

the toocl ln, CCNl.4 roa ... his tacet 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

b&nctaf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Cl. 

A. 

Yea. 

Did he ban aDT marks on his tacef 

I didn't notice. 

Did 70U notice whether he had &n7 marks on his 

Ko, I didn't. 

Whatf 

Jlo• I didllJ.t. 

Yoa d1db1t notice you .-ant 

11o, I ella • t notice. 

Q. Mn. Hill, im't it true tbat also that same d&7 1 

sat~. that w aretalld.n& about, that 70'1 also saw nm 

a aeaCIIl4 tt.f 

__. - A. I don't re.eaber. 

~ Q. Vbatt 

----A. I dOD't reMJIIber. 

A. I remeaber so1nc to the Hubbard house, but I don't 



. 8 

·0 

8 

Korma Hill. 64. 

know 1t it ,.. Saturdq. 

Q. 

A. 

You don't remember whether it vas Saturdq or not? 

llo, 1 t could han been. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

- ---·A. 

Q. 

A. 

Wb&tf 

It could haYe been. 

It could haft been? 

Yea. 

Yea. 

D14 you - nat 

Yea • 

..-- Q. Did you ... b1Ja atttlns at the table hartns 

con.. with~~ 
.,.___-- A. lo• he didn't alt u the table. 

~ 
-Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A • 

- .--Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Vba• 41cl be dot 

Be w.a cloiq aometld.nc in the kitchen. 

Do 7W know wbat be ,.. dotnct 

Baklnc. •trtnc tos.nc or .... tbiq. 

Did TOQ - b1Ja CCIIe 1n to where you wel"8 si t'UD8f 

I clOD1 t know U he dlcl that or not. 

I clidn •t bear roat 

A. I don't kDOW U be e ... in when I -.. sitttna or 

not • lt la k1n4 o~ 1n the - roc.. 

- · Q. It la Jd.Dcl o~ 1n tbe .... roo.. rou c0\ll4 see hiat 

---------· A. 1'ea • 

Q. Do ~ NM:IIber wbetber he waa warins a "'!" ~~ 
\lftdenbJ.Jtt' 

A. I don • t Jmow what he vaa warlns. 
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Q. Mra. Hill, do you remember this date that 

you were havlng eottee at the Hilla' (Hubbard) that Yf1llr husband 

vaa with you and Garth waa with you1 

A. I -. having cottee at the Hubbarda'. 

----=-=====---- Q. At the Bubbarda' • parclon me, your huaband Jaek 

waa with you and G&l'tb waa with you, is that correct? 

Q. Wow, does it brine it back to your memory it 

waa also that Saturdq we are talldn8 about, October 20th? 

A. It could have been, I don't l"UIUiber it it waa 

Saturdq of SUDctay, but it vaa on the weekend. 

Q. Well, ia it tl"\le your buaband Garth were with ;rout 

A. Yea. 

Q. Who waa in the Bub~ houae at that time? 

A. Dor1aann and 1ttJl and his girl.h1end. 

Q. Bow long did 7CN ·~' 

A. Probab~ 10 or 15 Dd.nutea, I dOn't mow • IIIQbe 

ncn ta.t lone. 
----- Q. Do :rCN reeaU w are talkins about the time that 

J'O'l• Juk and O&rth, wen at the Hubbard bowie haYins cottee, 

wbtther 10\l 8&7 it wa saturd.q or 8unciQ, 4o 10'1 recall 

Kill Hrrins Garth a piece ~ caket 

,...__ ___ A. I dca't know it K1a Hrved it to him, but I think 

oartb ba4 a piece ot cake. 

~ Q. What J'CN are tel.lin8 me is enn tbouch lt1Ja wu there, 

J'O'l d1dD1t P&7 ~ atteation to hill! 

I wan' t there to ... Xia, I had been there to 
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Ilona& H.ill. 

- see hia Mother. 

Q. EYen so • are you saying that you didn't look at K1.m? 

A. I ~ haTe glanced at hia, I didn't alt there and 

look at h1.JI the whole time. 

Q. Did J'OU apeak to ltill'l 

A. I don't lmow• pl"'babl.7. I usually do. 

Q. Well, u J'OU sl&need at hia and if' you pl"'b&bl.7 

spoke to bill, did J'CIU - IZJT marks on hia bands or body or f'ace'l 

A. I d1dD • t notice &n7. 

Q. Would 70U haTe noticed thea if' tbey were there! 

A. Ko, I would not haTe noticed, I didn't look at 

h1.JI tba t cloae. 

It waa .-red. 

a,. lb-. ftenoa 

__.-------- Q~ Yo.a, fd caune, are not COlDs to liTe ~ an-n 

tbat are solnc to hel.p nat 

---------,- A. I aa SOine to tell the trutb. 

-----Q. 'fell u wbetber JOU saw &1\7 Mrks on his banda or 

tue •• &nT tiM bel1nn!D8 on October 19tb, becauae yw d1d 

teati17 J'CN aaw b1a twice at 1-t one dar't 

B7 11r. :lrtell 

I obJect, 1t baa a prea.ble and not a question. 

B7 JIJ'. ftenoa 

It 1a a question, I aa aure the laq understands it. 
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:87 The Courta 

Q. Did you understand the question? 

A. I didn't look at hill elose eaouah to see aeytblng. 

~ Mr. IP1erroa 

---~----- ... Q. Prom the, dur1.ng the time ot October 19th or the 

next da7 • October 20th, did you get a phone call t'rom a girl 

S&J"ins. "Mo-w, pleaae help mel "t 

A. Bot that ctq, no. 

~ Q. Rot that da7f 

A. It •••••••• 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

I object to this. 1t 1s irreleY&Dt. 

B7 Mr. Pierro a 

I aa aald.nc 1:1' she. got a phone c&ll. 

B7 Tbe Courta 

The objection 1s suata1ned. 

B7 Mr. Fierroa 

Q. Mra. Bill, ~ tb1a yoq are sure that on October 19th 

your dauchter, Jenn1ter, cUcl Dot reach bc:aet - ' . ' ., ..• ' -··--.-...··- ____ ... 

Q. Correot? 

A. That is richt. 

Q. Didn't J'OU JD&te tbe atateMnt on October 19th to the 

a&bbarda that J'OU were loddq tor her anealterat 

------ A. Ko1 I cUcl not.­

~ Q. Or her bqt 

,....-::. , A. ao, I dicl not. 



8 

0 

!forma Hill. 

-====--· Q. Oid 7ou make the statement J'OU were looking ~or . I 

her bq'l -·· _.--------··#'---
A. I 14&7 have. 

---- Q. You mA7 have? 

.:::===--- A. Yes. 

I 
/ 

---- Q. Aren't J'W sure, Mrs. Hill? 

------A. I don't re•llber wb&t I said to them. ------=--· Q. YeN don 1 t r-.aber what TOU aaid to them? 

Jlo. 

--~- Q. Do yo.a mow what clothing JOUl" daughter wore on 

October 19tht 

-==--- A.G:J ~ U.. bad her 1'ootball. Jersey on. 
____ Q. What elaet 

_____ A. Her blue Jeana and sneakers • . 
c:-< ------· Q. Blue Jeans and sneakerat 

----·A. And coat. 

68. 

--===---·- Q. Are those the blue Jeans tb&t b&ve a heart on the 
---~-- __ ..._ _ _, __ . 

cc:::::::: A • Ko 1 the l1cbt blue Jean a • 

-----Q· Are 70\1 aq1n1, Mrs. Bill, tbat the blue Jeans that 

~won dld not have the reel bearta on the knees t 

~-2:: s~ I .. aqlq I believe when she lett t~ouae ") 

~· hc.e abe had ber lllbt blue panta on, res: "vL~ ~ 
_,_-=:=; ____ Q. I d14D1 t aaJt ~ what aha ba4 on· when she lett tbe 

Jl\abbard boue, because JOQ don't :mow, 7CN were not theret 

---·A'. I didn't ... he!'. 

- - Q. I .. aaklq JOU1 do 7CN know vhat ,-our daughteJl 



Korma Hill. 

--- had on, on Oetober 19th, did 70U see her at &n7 time on 

October 19thf -- -·-··--··---·----... 

~----- A. Jlo.t I did not. 
____ __, Q. You did notf 

-----A • Jlo. 

Q. I wUl aak 70'&1 do you know what your daughter waa 

warina wben abe left TOUr houae on October 18tht 

Q. What ... abe 'IM&l'"1nc! 

A. Sbe bad her daJ1t blue Jeans w1 tb the hearts on the 

knees" abe hacl her J•I"H7 with "33", abe had her black aneakars 

tbat wre worn out ancl her old blue coat, Jacket. 

Q. Old blue Jlav-t:rpe blue Jacket, rightf 

A. It t..d b•n an old Swth Wllliauport Jacket. 

Q. Sporta-t:rpe Jackett 

A. Yea. 

Q. .i'ac!ed blua • ac-.thintc lilat that, risbt t 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'bla la October 18th, la thla correct, Mrs. Hillf 

A. Richt• 

Q. You detinlt.17 know she had Jean• that had hearts 

on her kneeat 

A. Sbe b&4 thoM on wben abe went up there. 

Q. Bealclea heart• on the knees on tboae blue Jeua, 

wu then IGMtbJ.nc,. 7• mow, a• the bottoa on the cunt 
A. 'fbe ._ •terial waa on the bottaa. 

Q. I &a SOITJt 
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A. 'l'he same material was on the bottOJB. 

Q. It waa lilte a red fringe around the entire 

circuaterence or the trouser? 

A. Yea. 

70. 
(~ 

r~a., 

Q. These were trouaer-tne panta, these jeans, correct f 

A. '!'hey were bell bottoma. 

Q. Wbat I M&n, they looked like pants, it ls not 

a clreaaf 

A. :so. it 1a not a dress. 

Q. IU.gbtf 

A. Rigbt. 

c::--=---'~Q. Ot courn. J'OU didn't 

on October 19tb, 414 J'CNf 

--===~ A • llo. 

------==-----· Q. Mrs. H1ll1 -

Mr. Ertelt 

B7 Kr. Brtell 

clothing 

I u --s.ttnc tor the clothlnc ao we can have 

her 1dent1t7 1 t. We have a sequestration order, but we have 
"" 

our nldence, I would l.J.ke to have hill ~ 1n the Court Room 

bee&UJe ot the eo.pllca,loo ot IIUUnl tbia atutt. 

87 Tbe Court I 

AD7 ob.jectiont 



Borma Hlll. 

B7 Mr. i'le rro a 

Ro. 

( COIIIIIOD1te&l th • a Bxhibi t llo. 46 ma:rked.) • 

RB-DIREC1' BXANDAUOB 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

n. 

Q. Hn. HUl, :ratbe:r than go tbroucb these itema 

with TOQ,. can TeN tell • pDe:rall.7 what Jenn1~er had w1 th be:r 

when abe left he:r ru..f 
A. She had wbat I said abe bad on when a he left, abe 

bad her dal'k blue put a w1 tb the red hearts and the :red t :r1.Jil 

at the boca. She had her blue je:rse;y with the numbe:r "33" 

on. She had her old black sneakers on and her old blue jacket. 

She bad a Oliclr. bq v1 tb her llgbt blue pant a 1n tor the next 

dq, and clean undel"ftar, and I don't know, I tbinlt it waa 

p&J-.. 
-----=:---· Q. llow• 70U baTe atated on c:roas examination, Mrs. Bill, 

that Mrs. HUbbard tried to tell ;you that J'O\l saw IC1m, when was 

that! 

A. It vaa several weeks later, I think, or several 

~· later. 

------ Q. What was that conTeraationf 

A. Sbe said tbat be had been on bU bic701e and abe 

a aid, "D1dn' t J'CN ... biaf 118 waa there when 70\l were there.", but 

I d1dD' t ... bill. 

,-.----..., Q. Did aiM lnaiat on it! 

----~- A. Yea. 

B7 Xr. rterroa 

I obJect to this. 
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B7 'l'he Court I 

The objection is sustained. 

--By Kr. Ertel: 

------ Q. Waa there more than once she mentioned this? 

---- A. Yea. 

- Q. Can you tell us approx1m&tet7 how many times? 

------A. At leaat two. 

------ Q. Wbat 414 ~ reapc:111cl to her! 

--- - A. I .fuat told her that I didn't see hill. 

Q. 1lo turther queat1c::m.. 

Mr. Pierro! 

RB-CBDSS EXAMiliATIO. 

~ Jlr. fterro a 

Q. Did ,-ou ... &n7bod7 on a bic,-cle on that evening 

ot October 19tbf 

A. Bo. 

Q. D14 J'CN ... &ft7bod7 alAe except Mrs. Hubbard &Del 

Butbief 

A. I don't raMJiber aee1na -..,oc17 else, I mA7 haft 

seen ac.eb~. 

72. 

------Q. Do yw NMIIHr •••ina aomeboQ' J'OU don't know who 



Norma HU.l.. 

else, that •ana, doesn't it, that lC1Ja eoul.d have been there 

and 7ou didn't ~ attention and didn't see hia, ian' t that 

correct! 

----- B7 Mr • Brtel I 

--I obJeet. 

-- By '!be Covta 

---'!'he obJection ia auataine4. 

B7 Mr. fterro a 

73. 

---- Q. Your atatem.Dt J'CU wre ~ina attention or wren' t 

pqln8 attention to ~~ becauae 7cu wre looking ~or Jennie, 

doesn't tbat •an J'OU were not locking around to aH who elae was 

then! 

________ /"A. I wa lookinc around, but I vaa looking everywhere 

I could, but I waa lodd.nc tor Jennie. 

-----· Q. You ven not pqlns particular attention to other 

people, wre 7ouf 

----- A. Jlo. 

Q. !bat ia all. 

BJ' The Court I 

Mr. Ertel! 

lloth1n« rurtber. 

(:lxcue4 tna wt.tneaa stand.). 

JACQlJBLD BILL• beJ.ns dul7 awom aecording to law, 

teatUtecl u toUan a 
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By Mr. Brtela 

Q. State 7our tull name? 

A. Jackie H111. 

Q. How old are ;rou'l 

A. 13. 

Q. You are tbe slater ot Jenni:ter Hill? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Tbat wu your Mother who Juat teati:tie4f 

A. Yea. 

Q. Jackie. soin8 back to the 19th o:t October, did 

J'CN see Jennie on that da7f 

A. Ko. 

74. 

--=-o:=---~~q. Did 70U ban the oecaaion to make a phone c&l.l. (~ 
on that ctqt 

---~---..... ~~ A. Yes • 

.::==----"" Q. Approximate~ what time'l 

...-::::-::::=---'"11. Abaut twmty-ti ve after tour.-. 

_____.-=.---Q. Who did TO'l call 'I 

~ A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

B7 Mr. 11erroa 

The Hubbard a. 

'l'o whom did 7CN apeak! 

lblthie. 

Did aJ170M ·~ell you to call there? 

-Mother. 

I object to thia, 7CJUr Honor. 

i 

I 

- I 
( .. ....J I 
·--~I 

I 
I 



llorma Hill.. 

else, that Mana, doesn't it, that lC1a could have been there 

and rou didn't pa, attention and didn't see bia1 isn't that 

correct! 

------ B7 Mr. Brtel1 

--'!he ob.jection ia suatained. 

B7 Mr. fterro 1 

73· 

---- Q. Your atataaeut rou wre ~ina attention or wren' t 

pqiDa attention to ~~ bec&UM ;you vere looking ~or Jennie, 

doesn't tt.t •an 7011 were not looking around to aee who else was 

tbent 

________ .,...A. I,.. lookins around, but I vas looking eve1"11fhera 

I could, but I vaa looldnc tor J~e. 

-----· Q. You wen not pqtns particular attention to other 

people, wre ;rout 

-----A. h. 
Q. '!bat is all. 

BT Tile Court 1 

Mr. Krtelt 

B7 xr. Bnell 

loth1n8 turtber. 

{boue4 tl"CII wt.tneaa atand.). 

JAC91JBL!liiiiLLa, beinc ~ sworn according to law, 

teat1t1ecl u tollowa 1 

.r 
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B7 Mr. Brtela 

~. State 7our tull. name? 

A. Jackie H1.ll. 

~. How old are 70'1? 

A. 13. 

~. You are the sister ot Jenn11'er Hill? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'bat wu 7our Mother who Juat teatitied? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Jackie. soin& back to the 19th ot October, did 

J'CN ... Jennie on that 4&7! 

A. Ko. 

74. 

--=--o::::::oo---,_.__,""' Q. Dlcl you baTe the occaaion to make a phone call (lfw' 
on that dqf 

---~---............ ~ A. Yes. 

c:::::::==--__., Q. Approx1Jiate}7 what time 1 

--===-----:t:A. About twenty-t1ve &1'ter tou:r.-·. 

~Q. Who 414 rw call? 

.,;;;; A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Br Mr. r1enoa 

The Hubb&l"ds • 

To whoa 414 70U apeuf 

lblthie. 

D14 70'1 apeak to an,b~ elaef 

Did an.rone ·tell rou to call there? 

M7 Mother. 

I object to this, J'OUr Hcnor. 

I 
-~I \ .. '. t . . I 

I 

I 
I 



Jacqueqn Hill. 

The objection ia suatatned. 

- Kr. fterroa 

U abe anawered., I don't know., I JDOYe it be 

stri.ken. 

B7 The Court 1 

Strike lt traa the record., abe dld., she said her 

Jlo'tber. lfhe Ju.r7 ls lnatructed to 41arep.rd the anawer. 

B7 11r. Ertel a 

------.. Q. Who vaa ~ when 7ou called! 

___:___-.- Q. Yea! 

75. 

'w I A. Well., rq Mal and Dad and rq Stater and rq Brother 

and ~'• I tb1Dk tba' ls ~· / 

----------- ---·- --- ----. - --- -
- "? Q. And to vhaa dld ,-ou apeak at ~bb&rd haae'l 

A. Hutb. 

Q. Wba' 414 70'1 uk RLltblef -

B7 Jlr. fterro 1 

I object, 7CJUr Honor. 

B7 !he covta 

'rile objection 1a aust&ined. 

B7 Mr. Krhll 

110 t'\u'tMr queatlona. 

CJI)SS BXAKDIA'!IOB 

·!'-.. ) ,..... ____ - Jbt. Herro a 

·v.fl Q. J&ek1e11 wen JCN 1D Court vb.Ue JOGr Mother jut 

testlfieclt 

------t:A. Tea. 
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Jacquel.7n Hlll. 

------~. You heard her teatU'y as to who made calls to the 

Hubbard bOWie 1 didn It T0\1 1 

-----.A. Tea. 

-----· Q. You hearcl her teatity as to what time she thought 

those calla were made, didn't 7ou? 

-----A. Tea. 

-----Q. Were 70\1 at home when 70ur Dad called the Hubbard 

--.....c===--==-·A. I don't Jmow, becauae I waa out looking with rq 

Maa and I don 1 t knOw when he call.ed. 

-----·Q. You don't know when he call.e4'l 

-=;;;;;;;;><::::---~, A. Jlo. 

Q. Tour Motber 3Uat tea~1t'1ecl that he called at quarter 

or teD Jllnutes to f'1ve and that she vas present. now were ;you 

there wben ,-our Patber eal.led? 

-- - Mr. Brtela 

---===-... U abe ~abera. 

-----A. 
B7 .air. Pierro 1 

Please don't 1Dterrup't the witness. I obJect to 

If' there 1a &111' obJection, ll&ke them to the Court. 

~ Jlr. Pleno a 

~ Tbe Court I 
'rbat 1a what I a atatin8 now • U there 1a &n7 



Jacquel.7n Hill. 

objections, m&Jte it to the Court. Proceed, Mr. Pierro. 

__ __. B7 '!'he CCNrtl 

-----Q. Do you understand the question, JUsa'l 

-----· A. Tea. 

- B7 Mr. :rterroa 

___ ,_ 

------Q. Is yowo anaver "yea" to tb• quaation, or don't 

,_ knowf 

----- A. I don't JtDow. 

Q. Dicl rou hear me aak 7our Mother about the c:&l.ls 

that wn .ude •••••• 

----Mr. Brtell 

---------I ob~eet to tb• question • 

...-- B7 Jlr. Pierro 1 

I have not finished_ the question. 

Retrain tl'OII an-ring until I bear the whole question 

--· B7 Ill'. Pierro 1 

______.....---- Q. Did J'CM bear .. Uk. 7CNr ~~other about the calla 

that wre made tbat afternoon? 

-----~A. Tea. 

-----Q. 'l'o the Hubbarcl bou•t --
~-----.A. Yes. --_____. Q. Dlcl ~ bear that queat1ont 

----....,A. Yes. 

----- Q. Dicl J'OU bear ,.our Mother's anawrt 

-----.}.. Tea. 

t 
I 



0 .. 

Jacque~ Hill. 
78. 

/ 

("' 

·------ I object to this line o~ questioning. because 

that ia not a correct statement o~ what he aaked, he aaked the 

question ••••• 

B7 Mr. l'ierroa 

I object to bia MkinC· •••• 

Side Bar, Gentlemen. 

(Side Bar eonaul tation not made a part ot the record.) • 

B7 '!be C~1 

Mr. P1eJ"''', rather than 'l1l:f having the question 

read back, waald ,-ou restate it, pleaae! 

B)- Kr. fterrcu 

-------Yea, 7f:AU! Banor. 

------ Q. llfov, Jaccz-}Jn, you han heard 70'11" Mother's 

an-n tbia •mina, didn't JOUf 

.-,-----A. Yea. 

-------Q. Did 7CN hear 701r Mother anner that she heard 

or aaw J'OD Jake a telephone call to the Hubbard bouse! 

B7 Kr. Brtell 

I object to the queation. 

'tbe objection ia suatained. 

~- llr. fterroa 
______ - Q. Vben I aake4 7CN.r Mother what calla were made to the 

JlubMI't houe, 7CN cU.ctn 1t hMr ;your JDOtber aq that you called, 

414 TCNf 
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B7 Mr • Brtel I 

I obJect to the question, it is a misstatement. 

Reword JOV question. 

----. B7 Mr. l'ierros 

_. Q. V&a 70A1r Mother preMDt wben TOll made tbia caU to 

the Babb&J"d bowlef 

~A. Yea. 

"------ Q. She ,.. • 1'0'1 are sure or that 'I 

-----"· Yu. 
______ Q. Who uked 7011 to make that eallt 

-----A. Ml' *-• 
"-- - Jlr. Brtell 

--------I object to tbat. t &alted the question and it 

eoulcl not be anavered. 

,_ _______ '!be obJection la GNr rulAcl• it waa annered. 

----· B7 Mr. a:rtell 
___ , .I will wl thclraw the obJection ~, since I 

414 vaa\ tbe anawr. 

--- B7 Mr. ftenoa 

------· Q. Were 70\l present vbeD 7QUr Mother made a call to the 

--.Hubbard hou.Hf 

______ A. Ko. 

----- Q. Vu JGlP Da4 at bema vben J'OU made this c:al.lt ------JA. Yea. 

r~---- Q. Waa JOUl' Dad there when JC)Ur Mother asked ~ou to 
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-- make the call? 

----- A. Yes. 

-----Q. And 70\1 say- that was around, I am sorry, 4:251 

~-A• Uh-hub. <·...-/.~ 4"74e ./;., 

____ Q. How do you fix that time? 

---------A• Well, I waa up at~ girlrriend's house and I 

was a~ overnight and rq Mom called me, I don 1 t know what 

time ahe called me anyhow, but I lett about ten a.t'ter tive •••• 

after t'au.r, something like that, I don't know what time it waa, 

but I looked at the clock when I got home, it was about twenty 

atter t'our, and then I set at the table a 11tt1e bit and it 

waa t1fellty-f1.ve atter and she told me to call. 

·--

______.. Q. Jacqpel.7n,. were ,-ou there when your Father called ~ 
the Hubbard howae? . 
----- A. I don't know, I don't remember. 

~---Q. You don't remember? 

----A. Ho. 

----- Q. Were you there when 7fN.r Mother called the 

HUbbard house! 

------A. lfo, because I think at the time she called I waa 

at _, girltriend'a houae. 

Q. When ,you called the Hubbard house ,-ou spoke to 

auth1ef 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you aak to speak to an:rone else? 

A. Ifo. 

Q. You did not f 

A. lo. 



Jacquel.7n Hill. 

Q. All right~ that is au.. 
Rl-llDEC'! EXAMIBAfiOI 

-- B7 Kr. :lrtelr 

------·Q. J'ackie, betore you get ott o~ the stand, were 

you 1n the Court Room when Mr. Pierro aaked what calls your 

xotbeJt ad Father placed to the heme, were you here? 

-----· A. Ub-hub. 

----- Q. Diet he aak what calls were p1aced.. or just what 

)'O\U' Mo~r and Father placed, do 70U rec&l.l.f -------A • .,. 
Q. llo t\u'tber questions. 

B)' Mr. nerrcn 

•o 1Urther ca-ationa. 

{:lxcuHd traa witneaa atand.) • 

B7 'fbe Court I 

Proceed. 

I voul.cl Ub to call Mrs. B1l.1 tor a mcment. 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part ~ the record. 

S)JIIA JEAB HILL, previ~ swom, recalled and 

testified as tollowas 

- llr. lrtela 

81. 

Q. Kn. HlU. wen JOU aaked by Xr. i'ierro what a11 

calla •n -.~. traa rwr JMalf 

-Mr. Manoa 

I ob3ect to tbat. 



() 

!forma Bill. 

B7 !he Court: 

The objection is sustained. .; 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. lira. Hill, dicl JOU, when you answered as to the 

phone calla, what phone e&lla were :rou relatins to? 

By Kr. J'ierrot 

I object to thia, this is improper re-direct 

and alao 1ea41nc. 

S, 'fbe Court: I 

Juat aak the question. Sir. 

B7 Kr. Ertel & 

82. 

Q. lira. HUl• wre 7CN ner asked whether &n7bod7 el~ 

other tbaD 70UI" husband ADcl 70U made &n7 phone calls? 

A. Bo. 

B7 llr. Pierro: 

By Jlr • B:rtel. 1 

Q. Diet JennJ.1ler •••• did Jacltle make a call. 1n your 

preaenc:et 

A. Yea. 11M clld. 

B7 Mr. PieJTOa 

I object on tbe grounds 1 t i.e improper re-direct 

an4 the other girl cllcl teatifT. 

- i 
' 

(.-1 
- 'rhe CCNnl 

The Court will permit lt. but, however, it is very 



Jacquel.7n Hill. 

Q. All right~ that 1 a all.. 

RI-D.IREC'l' EX.AMiliAfiOI 

-- B,- Kr. lrtelr 

-----· Q. J'ackie • be :tore you get o:t':t' of" the stand 1 were 

10\1 in the Court Room when Mr. Pierro aaked what calls your 

Mother ad Patber placed to the hcae. were )"OU here? 

------ A. Ub-hub. 

- - Q. Diet he ae1t wbat calls wre p1aeed~ or just what 

JOV Mother and Father placed, do 70U recall 7 

--------A. •o. 
Q. llo fUrther questions. 

B7 Mr. fterro a 

llo :turther ca-ationa. 

(Bxcuae4 t'raa w1 tneaa a+And.) • 

By !be Court I 

Proceed. 

I would :U.U to call. Mrs. B1l.1 tor a mcment. 

(Side 13ar cansultation not ud.e a part t4 the record. 

m)\MA JEd HILL, previoual7 swom, recalled an4 

teatit1e4 aa tollowaa 

B7 Jb". Brtel.a 

81. 

Q. Kn. HlU, were you aaked by Xr. i'ierro what all 

call• wn .-de tn. JOV bcalf 

-Mr. ftenoa 

I obJect to tbat. 
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!l'orma Bill • 

B7 The Court: 

The objection is sustained. / 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Jlra. HUl, diet JOU1 when you answered aa to the 

phone calla, what phone c&l1a were you relatir18 to? 

By Kr. Pierro: 

I object to this, thia is improper re-direct 

anct &lao lea41.nc. 

BJ' 'fbe Court I 

Juat ask the question, Sir. 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

82. 

Q. Kra. lf1111 wre J'Otl ner aaltecl whether &n7bod7 el"'-' 

other tban 70'11" husband aDd ,.ou m&4e 11n7 phone c&l.ls? 

A. Bo. 

B7 Mr. P1erro1 

By Kr • Brtell 

Q. Diet Je~er •••• d1cl Jaclde make a c:al.l. 1n JOUr 

preaencet 

A. Yea, aile clld. 

B7 Mr. Ptenoa 

I object on tbe grounds it u irDproper re-direct 

an4 the otheP &i~l 41cl testify. 

- I 
' 

BJ '1'he e-n a 

1'be Court v1ll permit lt1 but, however, it is very 
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NOrmAl Hill. 

leading. It ru.. been answered. 

B7 Kr. Ertel a 

Q. What. it ~~ did you Jq to her prior to that 

phone e&l.l! 

By Mr. Fierror 

I obt1ect. 

\'he objection ia sustained. 

1lo turtheJ- questiona. 

B~ Mr. Pierro& 

BJ" '!he Court I 

Mrs. B111. 70U are t'robibited tror~ discussing your 

teatiman7 vitb aQJOne except the District Attorney or a member 

0 t b1a atartt. 

B7 Jlr • 1'181"1"0 I 

I requen tbat all. Coamomreal.th ld.tneaaes be 

aequeaterecl because I nottoe one now h&.a been recalled. 

By JC:r. Knelt 

In tb&t cue. I uk tb&t all Detenae witnesses 

be secau-ate.retl too. 

:87 'l'he Court t 

~ I ... Counsel! 

(Side Bar oonnl tat1an run made a part ot the record.) • 



() 

'l) 
0 

BJ 'l.'!le court 1 

84. 

(!w 

Mr. Ertel, 1'0\1 have asked that all Detense witneasea 

be aequeateredt 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Yea. 

By 'l'be Courta 

Ibelu41ng the Parents? 

BT Mr •. BrtelJ 

Yea. 

llow, Mr. nerro, you h&Ye asked that all Commonwealth 

witneaHa be aequeater.d, 1ncluclin8 the Parents? 

Yea. 

All witnesses will be sequestered, the District 

Attorn~'• vitJwases v11l. report to the Witness Waiting ROOII 

anct tbe »e~eft4Airt1 • wl'tneaaea w11l report to court Room llo. 3. 

De~DM witn.aaea 1n COGrt Roaa Jlo. 3 and the Coaacnve&lth 

witneeMa ln the Witness Waiting aoca. 

(Vl tnea .. a lean Court Rocm.). 

B7 !be cou.n s 

Ia there ~ subpoenaed by tM C01111011We&lth 

or 'tbe .Det'en.ae in the Court aa-1 

(llo -~·>· 
~ !be Cout I 

Kr. P1eno, are there &IV witnesses 1n the Court Roam 

tbat yO\l 1nten4 to ~all. at this timet 
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James Clabaugh. 
85. 

By Mr. Pterroa 

I 8JI looking, and I have asked, I really don 1 t 

knoW thea all that well, but tbe Court baa made the statement to 

them. If' there are any ot rq witnesses here that a.re subpoenaed, 

pleaae leave. llov, the P&ther is here but I have no intention 

ot e&lltns hill. 

:97 Tbe court I 

Proceed. We v11l take one more witnesa this 

~ J1r • Ertel I 

J._s Clabaup. 

B7 The Coart ~ JaMa Clab&\l&bl 

Q. How o14 are ;rou, Sir? 

A. 11. 

JAMES A. CLABAUGH, being du~ sworn according to law, 

teat1114d aa tollowaa 

B~ Mr. Brtell 

Q. state 10\lr tu.11 na., pJ.ease? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

J ..... Allen ClabaucJs. 

Where do JCN live? 

921 Wen Cen~ral Avenue, Sovtb WU11amsport. 

What gnae are ;you tn, J!Jir 

Sixth. ,~ 

How tu <10 JW l1 ft tral the BUb bald I? 

Ha1.t a block. 

Qo1n8 back to the 19th ot October, did you have 
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Jame a Clabaugh. 

By Mr. P!erroa 

I am looking, and I have asked, I real.ly don' t 

know them all that well, but tbe Court baa made the statement to 

them. U' there are &n7 ot rq witnesses here tb&t a.re subpoenaed, 

pleaae leave. llow1 the P'&ther is here but I have no intention 

ot e•lltng hia. 

B7 'l'be Court l 

Proceed. We v1ll take one more witness this 

BJ' llr. Ertel J 

James Clabaugh. 

137 fte Covb to Jamea Clabaugba 

Q. How old are ,-ou, S1r'l 

A. 11. 

JAJCES A. CLABAUGH, beins du~ sworn according to law. 

teat1fie4 u :toll.aws 1 

BJ' Mr. Brtelr 

Q. state J'CNr tu1l. ~. pl.eue? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

J.._. Allen Clabaucb. 

Where do 7CN live? 

921 Wen Central Avenue • SO\Itb W1l.l1amsport. 

What gl'&de are ,-ou 1n. J!Jaf 

Sixtb. ·~ 

How tar 40 JOQ u,. t1"QI the Bub bard If 

Halt a bloCk. 

Oo1ng back to the 19th o:t October, d!cl you have 
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that 4., of~ tro. school! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A • 

Yea. 

Did you aee Jel'D'li:ter 11111 that ctq! 

Tea. 

Where did 70U see her'l 

At the comer ot Clinton. 

corner o:t CUntont 

Tea. 

Were ;rau at home at the ttm.f 

Xo. •lktna. 

YCN ware wl.kJ.n&? 

Yea. 

Q. Can 70U ccae d011n here • Jim! 

(W1tneas 1.-.ea atand.). 

Q. Bow,. J!JI., down here is the river .. and you live ••• 
1 

Q. Stand aalde ao the Jur,r ean •••·••• 

- 'I'M cout r 

B7 XI'. Ertel a 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

You are reterrinc to what Bxblbi t.! 

COUilar'lwe&l\b' s Exhibit •o. 42. 

xow. this 1a where 70\l llve. J!a! 

Yes. 

llow• where clid you aee Jenn11'er! 

R!cht Mte 1ft trent of Mn. OraJ''s bouae. 

Mra. Gr&7 ia acroaa the street tl'GII 70'1! 

Tea. 

(h......, 
\~ 
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Q. Approxim&te)3 what time did 7ou aee her there? 

A. Around 4aoo, I don't knOw the exact tilDe. 

Q. AM what did abe haw on at that t1Jae1 

A. She h&4 a blue PO Jacket, it aaicl "South 

V1111amaport" ~ an4 abe h&4 a Jersey and I ~OJ'Bet what color • 

red or blue. 

Take the stand. 

(V1tnna retumecl to atand.). 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. Bow, wbeft you sav her walld.ng, did you aee her 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wblcb a14e td the atre.t vaa abe on? 

A. ~owarda the riftr. . 

Q. !'bat would be the north side? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Vbat 414 yw ... ber do? 

A. She vaa yalldns put, abe bacl ber coat on, waa 

unsippered and she ns c&n71na a little bq. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

"" 

caa ~ deMribe that baaf 

It h&cl pink Unes throup 1 t and it vas Wh1 te. 

And 414 yGQ talk to her a' that t1Ble1 

rea. 

Wbat d14 JO'l A¥. 1r 7ou eaD x-ecall? 

I eatcl "U,." • 

Ia that al.lf 

Yea. 
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James Clabaugh. 

Q. Bow do you tix the time around 4:00, did you do 

mytbing peeul1ar around that time or anything? 

A. Jfo. 

Q. What had J'OU done earlier 1n the day? 

A. I was doing hamevork. 

88. 

Cl. But you saw a pink bac1 cou1d you recognize that 

it 70\1 saw it apJa, do yog think! 

A. What! 

A. Yea. 

( Coauon1nl&ltb' s Bxbibi t Ko. 47 marked.) • 

Q. I show TOU marked as CQI!I'Ionwealth' s Exhibit Ho. -., 

47,. caD ~ 1dent117 tb&t aa being s1m11ar l1k.e the jacket ;you 

·-' A. Yes. 

By Mr • Fierro 1 

I obJect to tbat, your Honor, being s1mtlar to 

or .11ke. 

Would 7oa reword your queationf 

B7 117. Brtela 

Q. Can 70U 1dent11)' that, you can look at it? 

A. lfo, abe bad a Upter coat on that this. 

Q. You tbinJl 1he h&4 a 11ghter coa- an than that! 
t 

A. Yea. Y ' ; 
' 

Q. Bo t\lrther quenions. 
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Jame3 Clabaugh • 

caoss BXAKDIAfiOll 

By lCr. Herro a 

Q. Kow, .rta, 70U juat SO' througb looking at a jacket 

that the District Attori'JQ' showed J"''& that wu maned as 

Extd.b1t llo. 47, and 70'1 picked it up 1n your own hands and 

70\1 said, "llo, abe h&cl a li&hter coat." • is that con"eet? 

A. Yea. 

Q. SO that the coat that the Diatr1ct Attorne,- ahowcl 

T4N ia not tbe coat that you aav her waring, 1m' t tha't truef 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. 

YO\I an sure o~ tbat? · 

!lot u~ aure. 

Q. Well, surer than aa,1nc no, 70\1 said that was not 

t.he c.t abe ba4 ODf 

A. Yea. 

Q. I• tbls ~ coat JOU saw, ;rou_.aa14 she had a 

U&bter coat Oftf 

BJ' liJ-. Zl'telr 

I object, 1!1 he aald.ng a question then? 

I • uk1nc a question. 

Q. Didn't fO'l aq liMn 70'1 were shown the jacket known 

u bhtbS.t lfo. 47, 70'1 beld it up, the Dlatnot Attome7 aaicl, 

"I• \bla vbat 8be had on that c!a7t", and ,-au aa.id, "Bo, ahe bad 

• a l.l.lbter c:GAt,", 1m'' tbat vbat YOll •A14f 

A. Yea. 

Q. so that tbis Jacket J'0'1 wre ahon ia not the Jacket 
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90. -
JUJes Clabaugh. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ia that a correct state.nt t 

A. Yn. 

Q. B7 the 'tria¥, Jla, did YOQ SM tha• eh1rt she hac:l 

on that had the number "33"T 

A. Te•• 1't waa blue or nd• I torpt. 

Q. Il14 J'O'l see the nUIIben on itt 

A. Vb1te ~ra. I couldn't reme"~Mr the numbers. 

Q. But 70\l cl14 :see white numberef 

A. Yea. 

G:., 

Q. 11ow. J'OU add it vaa aromtcl 4soo. J1m, and I WCN1ct4 
like to mow 'lllbnher it could ~ been quarter to f"ow- or 3 a3C • ~ 
or ~rafter tour, do J1N han arrr wq o~ helping ua :t'ind . 
out when J'OU thought JOQ aaw her 1 or wre ,-ou .just gueaaingf 

A. llo, it vas about :tour. 

Q. Well, wbell J1N 867 "about•, 1fbA'\ cloea that mean, 

l1b quarter to taurt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Quarter on 

A. Yea, around that. 

Q. ANUnd quarter ot tovt 

A. I dan' t b&'Ye the exact t1me. 

Q. X.t td u• don't, J1JI, an4 I lfOn.S.r it ,-ou can't 

help ua • U tUe bl' tl71Da to teU ua 'tifrt 1• ,.,. 1\ milh' ban 

bMn quarter to tour! 



91. 
----r) James Clabaugh. 
'-

o., 
I objeet ~he adght h&Ye s&icl it. 

B7 Xr. rt.enoa 

Q. WhT do JW t1x 1t at around quarter o~ tour'l 

B7 Kr. Zrtel.l 

I object, he didn't ~ix 1t about quarter o~ ~our. 

He juat made 'the statement. 

-Mr. btela 

Be sa14 1 t cau14 have been. 

B7 Mr. ft.enoa 

c··~ · 'fbat 18 goocl enaugb ~r me, and I want to inquire •••• 

. "' B7 '1'be Cout r 

4JII/I# c., 

Q. Do J'OU uncteratand··tJle question? 

A. Y ... 

Q. Yata _,. anawr. 

A. I wu a\ 3&30 and then Ja.soo, &beNt 4aoo I did rq 

bclanOl1l ancl Nn. aabbard said 8he left about ~r o~ tour to ••• 

B7 Jlr. ftel'l"' a 

Q. In other words, vh&t you are doln8 1a you heard 

Mrs. B\lbbard aq that abe laft around quarter w ~our and so that 

1a lfb7 1n ~ lldn4 JOU are ~1n1 it was around quarter to tour! 

A. COrrect. 

I obJect, be cUdn't sq it wu around ~r t4 

tov, be aalcl 1 t coalcl ban been around, he aa14 1 t wu aroun4 

Ja.aoo. I 
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James Clabaugh. 
92. 

By llr. Pierro& 

You were O'ler ruled on that once. 

~ objection 1a over ruled. procHCI. 

B7 Mr. F1.8M'OI 

Q. J1a• did you notice &l"'Und quarter to f"our 

vere 1Mtl.!bin& Jennie• 70U aald it waa Cllnton. I auppo" 

Clln~ and weat Central A'V8nuef 

Pb11. 

A. Yea. 

l 70'1 knov where the an-a llve'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do J'CN lmow ~· or I th1nlt aaae people cal~ hla 

1ou lmaw JUJca or Pb11 Orimea! 

A • Yea • I laltnr bba. . 
Q. Did 70\l notice a car in tront o~ the Grtm.s' house 

•• the tiM ,.ou aaw Jennie! 

A. Y••• ~ wre vorld.na on tbelr car. 

Q. llbere,... tb1a ear. 1n rraat fd whoH houe'l 

A. lClJte'•• 

A. Yea. 

A. Yes. 

Q. to.• diet you ... abcNt the car conoeming ita' 

ecau1PM"'• lJJce An7 Urea fd't or hood up! 

- Mr. lrtela 

I object. 1t la irrelevant. 



B7 Jbt. F1errcu 

tollov it up. 

B7 arhe caun 1 

-Mr. J'1erroa 

Bot on1T doea it go to :t1x tllle 11 but we will 

Is 7CJ'1r exa•1 nation going to be extensive? 

'rhia la it. 

Q. Vbat 414 :voa see abou~ this car' 

A. '!he boo4 waa up and I dicln 1 t a.. nobody, I just 

saw the hood ,.. up. 

Q. '!bat is al.l• J!a, thank J'OU. 

- '!he Conrt I 

'!be Court 1a lOins to receas now tor noon luncheon. 

fte ~~ la exauaed. 

B:r Mr. fterror 

Bot a\ tbia t1M11 w are gotnc to t17 to keep th1a 

scbedule• and the luncb 1a here. The Defendant 1a excused and 

the Jt1.r1 ia excuaect. 

J1JI11 J'O'I w1ll not d1acusa "'IQP teat1Jnon7 with 

~~ an,ooe aeept the Dia\rlet Attome,- or a member ot his statt·~ 

(~ Dr Mr. rt.an-ot 

a.ton ve so. I 'N&Ilt to put on the reeord 11 altboush 
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Jues Clabaugh. 

I said that was rrt:f laat question. I do han one more to ask 

~ bet"ore re-clirect. 

By !be Court a 

You will. be back at lal5. 

( BxCUHcl t"rora ld. tnees stand. ) • 

By The Court: 

The Court will reeeaa untU l.al5. 

(Beceaaed a\ 12al5 P~.) 

)Becomened at 1:15 P.X.). 

( J-a Clabaugh ratume4 to witneaa stand.) • 

lJ7 'fbe Court I 

Mr • .Herro. 70'1 h&ve 1nd1catacl that 1'011 had 

oae 11101"8 quriiont 

B7 Mr. n.enoa 

Yea. 

Q. Jia• at the tille yoq sq 7o.1 ~ the Grime a' 

car vi tb tbe boo4 up • t'1rln 1n me aak 70'& th1a • did 70U 

know vbat na JfubbtU'd' a car lOOkecl l1ket 

A. Yea. 

Q. Vu there ~ WJ'ODC v1 tll it • 

afl7Wbere on the carf 

A. I don't k.JlOW o~ &IV• 

Q. Wbatf 

A. I clon'" know. 

A. llo. 

Q. Did JCN recosnJ.z• 1t l&at October wbenever yw 

94. 

',l., 
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aaw it? 

A. I didn't see it when I waa right there. 

Q. That is what I wu aakins, going to ask you, but 

what I aa asking you now whene• you did see K1Dl' s ear did 

you recognize it that itvas K1a'a ear whenever you did see it? 

Q. Can you tell ua 1:t you saw Kim's ear parked there 

at the time you saw Jennifer walkins dOWD the street? 

A. I saw IU.ke' a ear and it had the hood up, I 

c:ouldn' t see nothing t'roa there • 

Q. Did you see Kim's car or nott 

A. llo. 

Q. You did not see his cart 

A. Ko, tbe hood waa in.the W&T, I Juat looked at that 

car. 

Q. 'that is all. 

RB-DIREC'l EX.AMIBATIOlf 

By Mr. lrtelr 

Q. Did you see aeyone around tbat cart 

A. Jo. 

Q. You didn't aee &n7 teet under it? 

A. Ko, there misht have been aomebod7 under it, but 

I didn't see them. 

Q. How loq were you in that vicinitTf 

A. A matter of aeeonds. 

Q. IneidentalJ.7, 7ou say yO\l spoke to Mrs. Hubbard 

about this euet 
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Jamea Clabaugh. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

He didn't say that. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I belie•• he said that. 

Q. Did Mrs. Hubbard talk to you about the times 

in this case? 

A. lfo. 

Q. Dictn•t you talk to Mn. Hubbard •••• 

By Mr. Pierro a 

I obJect to bia leading. 

By The Court 1 

Retrain tram lead1ns the witness • 

BJ Kr. Brtela 

g6. 

Q. On cross examtnation were you asked you, how yc:N 

established the tt.a and you a aid Mrs. Hubbard told you &CIIlathJ.ngf 

A. I bearcl her 8&7 that she lett at quarter ot. 

Q. Where dicl TOU hear thia, JiJif-. 

A. She talked to rq Mother. 

Q. How lana qo waa this, Jiaf 

A. Toda7. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is that the t1rst tiJDa you heard that quarter ot 

toar tiM! 

A. lfo • 

Q. When 414 you hear it betoref 

A. IV Moll vent to get tbe sroceriea and I vas there, 

and I had to do the rest ot rq homework tro. Thurad~. 



·C., 

·'·:~ 

~ 

97. 

James Clabaugh. - Mary Mundriclt. 

Q. Ho turther questions. 

By Mr. Pierroz 

llothing more. 

B1' The Court: 

You are prohibited rrom discussing your testimony 

with anrone, except the District Attorney or his statt. 

(Bxcuaed rra. witness stand.) 

MAR! A. MUliDIUClC. being duly awom according to law, 

teat1t1ed aa tollowaa 

By Mr. Brtel: 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

DIBEC'J.' EX.AMIXA'l'IOll 

Mra. Mundrick, would you state your f'ull name? 

Mra. 11aJ7 Ap.aa Mundr1ck. 

Mra. Mundrick. where do you reside? 

905 Weat Centr&l Avenue • South Williamsport. 

How tar la that· rrora the Hubbard home? 

About a block. 

Where ia it in relation to St. Lawrence Church? 

Right opposite it. not the Church. the School, 

opposite the School. 

Q. Returnins to the 19th ot October,. did you have 

the occasion to see a sirl at some time in the atternoon? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Can you tell ua what t~ 1n the anernoon that 

waat 

A. I would Judge about quarter ot t011r. 

Q. And can you describe that girl as you saw her that 
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91· 
James Clabaugh. - Mary Mundriclt. 

Q. Ro further questions. 

By Mr. Pierroz 

llothing more. 

By '1'he Court : 

You are prohibited from discussing your teatimQnT 

with ~one, except the District Attorney or his staff. 

{Bxcuaed t'raa witness stand.) 

MAR! A. MUliDRICX, being dul.7 awom according to law, 

test1tied aa tollowaa 

By Mr. Brtel: 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

DIBEC"f BXAMDU!IOll 

Mrs. Mundrick, would you state your :tull name? 

Mra. M1u7 AFe• Mundriclt. 

Mra. Mundr1clt, where do you reside? 

905 West Central. A venue, South Williamsport. 

How tar is ttw.t· from the Hubbard home? 

About a block. 

Where 1a 1 t in relation to St. Lawrence Church? 

Right opposite it, not the Church, the SChool, 

opposite the School. 

Q. Retumina to the 19th ot October, did you have 

the occasion to see a sirl at some time 1n the afternoon? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Can JOU tell ua what. tlme 1n the afternoon that 

wu! 

A. I would Judp about quarter ot tour. 

Q. And can you deacribe that girl as you aaw her that 
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Mary Mundrick. 

af'temoonf 

A. Yea, she waa wearing dungarees and she carried a 

little bq, a white an4 pink bag trom her aide, I mean troa her 

hand. 

Q. Where was she at the tlme you saw her, Mrs. 

Mundr1ckf 

A. Opposite =1 home, and other side or the street, 

the north a14e or the atreet. 

Q. When you &a7 "the north side" • then that would be 

the aide towards the river? 

A. Towards the City, that 1a right. 

Q. ADd do yo.a recall what she bad on aa ~ar as the 

&boulder area? 

A. Sbe h&4 a coat on, and I don't re-ber Yhether it 

waa three-quarter length or to the knees, I ·can't remember, but 

it ... not a long coat. 

Q. 'l'be bq ycna aq abe b&d, did J'Ou recognize that 

as &117 particular tne ot b&ef -A. Yea, it vaa a plut1c bq a1m11&r to a shoe bq 

that one ot the merchants pat out here in the C1 ty. 

child! 

Q. Do YCN know wb&t mel"Chant that would be? 

A. I think it vaa GlJ.ek. 

Q. Where wre JOU located at the tillle you aaw thia 

A. In rq k1 tcbea window, 1 t tacea tbe street. 

Q. Wb1db direction waa tbe child travelllns &nd on 

wh&tatree· tf 
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Mary Mundrick. 

A. She vas travelling eut and abe crossed Kane Street 

and right opposite ot the school is the last I bad seen her. 

Q. Have ~ou seen her since that time! 

A. Xo~ I have not. 

Q. Did ~ou ever see a picture or that girl anywhere? 

A. Only in the paper, I never saw the girl be.tore, 

I would not have known her. 

Q. Diet 7CN recognize the girl at that ti.llle~ the picture 

1D the paper! 

B7 Kr. Pierro I 

I obJect to that, that picture ia not here, it is 

not 1D eYidenee. 

~ obJection ia sustained. 

(Co.aonw&ltb' s E.xbibit lfo. 48 .aarked.). 

~ Mr. Pierroz 

I would like to c~ to Side Bar. 

Side Bar. 

(Side Bar conaul tation not made a part or the record.) • 

B7 ll:r. lrtelz 

Q. '1'be picture you saw in the paper, did it have 

a caption under. a paraon'• naM that you identit1ed1 

a,. Mr. fterro1 

I obJect to that, that would be the beat ev14 ence, 

and .turtbei'IIOre tbia ~be nov reealllna vhatner a newspaper 

m~q han printed. 
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100. 
Mary Mundrick. 

Revorcl your queation. 

B7 Mr. Brtel: 

Q. I show you marked as CQIII80ftwalth' a Exhibit Ko. 48, 

and ask you if' you can identif'y that 1 

A. Yea. that is the girl. 

B~ '!he Court: 

You will f'ollov it up later? 

Yea • 

Mr. Pierro! 

Cli)SS EXAJIDAfiO. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Q. Mrs. Kundrick. this girl that you saw &rOUnd 

quarter to tour that attemoon. 70U said abe· vaa wearing dungarees! 

The7 wre not tight • they were bell bott01l.8. 

Do you know what' color! 

The~ Wl'e c1&rk bluee .1 ~ N./'li ~ i crt ~1 J /; ~··"'c. ;'tl4i-
Oex . .,./( bl.~.e ~1'1,..,7.S ·· · 

Q. YOG could tell that the7 were bell bottoa. 10\& 

call 1tt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well, cl14 ~au notice &n7Qther marldngs on thoM 

dunpneat 
- i 

~~ A. So, I d1dD't, not knowinc the g1rl I woW.d not ••• ~ 1 

! 

Q. AU Jtl&ht, JOU didn't notice art7 ot the mark.1nc•· 
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Mary Mundriclt. 

You noticed she waa ~g thia plastic Glick or whatever bag? 

A. That ia right. 

Q. TeN said she was wearing a three-quarter length or 

to the lmeea coat? 

A. I don't think it was a lone coat, I can• t quite 

reii8Biber. 

Q. Well. 7aa.r tea'\illon7 waa that she waa wearing a 

three-quarter length or to the knMa? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

It vaa 110re to the knees. it waa not three-quarters. 

More to the knees? 

Yea. 

Do 70U know i~ that coat bad 8D7 markings on it! 

llo. I don't, I vaa not tha• cloH to the girl. 

Were 70. able to tell the color o~ the coat? . 
I can 1 t remember the color. 

llow ••• 

A. M7 ••" vind recollection ot seeing her so down 

... tbU little baa abe bel4. 

Q. Could 70\1 tell what abe wore under the coat? 

A. Bo. 1 waa not tbat cloae to her. 

Q. So tla'\ your racollec:tlon o't this girl at quarter 

to t<Nr waa that JOU can't ~r the type ot colored coat abe 

waa warinl• it waa probab~ to her knees and abe ha4 on dark 

blue d\lftC&l"Ha? 

A. That a rigb•. 

Q. You lln aeroaa the atreet tl'OII the Orlmes! 

A. lo. 

Q. You don't? 
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Maey Mundrick. 

A. Ko. 

Q. Thla 1a all you know about this cue? 

A. That is all I ean tell you on th1a girl. 

Q. 'l'hat la all. 

BJ Mr. zrtelr 

That is all. 

By The Courta 

102. 

You are prohibited froa d1acloa1ng what your 

teat~ vaa an4 dlHwlains your teat~ fUrther except with the 

Dis,ri.et AttOJ"M7 or a member of hU atatt. 

A. I undentand. 

- Mr. Plano a 
It ~ be aome of these vi tneaaea • I don • t know 

tiMNt tbe D1nrict Attomey's pcM~tlcn. but some o~ these witnesses 

~ be excuaect. I don't knOw. 

87 '1'be Covt I 

-Mr. an.la 

-The Courta 

to be acuae4. 

s,. Xr. rurro a 

...... 
You wUl 1n.tom each one aa the~ get through! 

'l'be people know outside what to tell thea. 

You w1ll be lntormect bJ' a -.ber ot the s~f wben 

That does not take into account whether I would 

l1ke to haft thea excu.Hd. 

BJ' '1'be Cow-1s I 

Would 1'0Q cheek with Jlr. Pierro on eaeh of those? 
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103. 

By Mr • Ertel I 

I wu not taa111ar he subpoenaed any ot these 

people. 

:87 Mr. P1errot 

I don't have to, the7 are 1n the Court and subJect 

to reeaU. 

By The Court: 

Would ,ou indicate to the Court before they leave 

Wicb ones J'OU woulct like to have remain! 

B7 Mr. 1'181"1"0 I 

I didn't tb1nk about it this morning. Now, this 

la47 I 1mow I cton•t neect her, and aa tar aa I aa concerned abe 

rtl/&7 be acuaed. 

B7 The CoaJ"t 1 

I:t there are &1\7 that baa been excused, 70U can 

dlacuaa 1t witb the Court at that time. 

-·. 

0&%7 Whit.-n. 

GAR! WBl'IIJIAll~ being cful7 sworn according to law, 
I 

teat~1e4 aa tollowaz 

B7 Mr. Fierro 1 

I waul.d like an otter on this, your Honor. 

B7 'l'be Court I 

Q. Sow old are ;you, Slrf 

A. 10. 

on or ott the reeordf 
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103. 

By Mr. Ertel s 

I wu not taailiar he subpoanaed arq ot these 

people. 

B7 Mr. Pierror 

I don't have to, tbe7 are 1n the Court and subject 

to reeau. 

By 'l'he court s 

Would JOU indicate to the Court betore they leave 

vbicb ones you would like to have remainf 

B7 Mr. J'1erro 1 

I didn't tb1n.k about 1t this morning. Now, tbJ.s 

1ad7 I mow I don't neect her., and aa tu aa I aa concemed abe 

11JA7 be excuaed. 

B7 fbe Court 1 

I:t there are 8ll7 that ha.l been excused., you can 

cU.acuas 1t witb the Court at that time • 

.87 Mr. ll"tell 

0&17 Whlte.n. 

OAR! WJil'tZXAll& being dul7 sworn acconting to law., 

teat1t1e4 aa tollowsr 

By Mr. nenoa 

I wauld l.1ke an otter on tb1s, 7our Honor. 

IV Tbe Courta 

Q. Bow old are 7CN1 S1rf 

A. 10. 

On or ott the reeonlf 
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Gary Wh1 teiiiLn. 

By Hr. Pierro: 

Ott the record at tirst. 

(Side Bar conaultation not zaa4e a part ot the record.). 

DIR!tf BXAMilfA'fiO. 

By Mr. r;r+;el s 

Scboolf 

Q. State J'OUr t\all name'l 

A. O&ey Allen ~b1teman. 

Q. Hov old are ,-ouT 

A. 10. 

Q. Where do you so to school? 

A. Central Bl.e•ntaJ7. 

Q • South W!llS .. sportf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wbere do J'O'l lin • G&ITf 

A. 342 xaz. s~reet. 
Q. Where 1a tbat in relation to tbe st. 

A. About a ba11' block down the street. 

Q. On ltane Street f 

A. Yea. 

Lawrence 

104. 

Q. Going back to the 19th ot October, the ~ you 

bacl o~~ scbool, 414 7ou han the occasion to see Jennifer Hill 

that~' 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where cUd 70\1 tint aee her! 

A. I tirat aaw her I wu plq1ng kick ball with her ~'.:;1 

tbe St. Lawrence Pl.qsround. 
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Gary Whi taman. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

you reeallt 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

At that time, what waa she wearing, 1~ you recall? 

A blue and white Jersey and a pair ot jeans. 

How long did you p1.&J' ltickl · 11 that moming, it' 

I can't reHmber. 

Did you see her later that day? 

Yea. 

About what tiM? 

About between 3a30 and 4aoo. 

Where did J'OU see hert 

Croaatna WiDtbrop on SOuth aide ot West Centr&1. 

Croaaine V!Dtbrop, now, the soutb aide would be the 

side a111Q' traa the river or tovarcla the river? 

A. A't1&7 troa 'tbe rive!'. 

Q. In other words • she vas on the aide ot the street 

&W&7 troa the river and croaalns Winthrop Street, ia that correct? -... 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do J'OU want to look down hen and ue where I aa poini 

ina is correct, G&J7, I u pointing to Bxbibit lo. 42, she vaa 

crosatnc th1a V8f'1 ia that correct! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yu. 

Where were you, Gary, at that tiM? 

I was 1D tront ot' the St. Lawrence School. 

Where 1a St. Lawrence School in relation to that 1 

(V1tDIII 1nd1catea.). 

Q. You are pointins rlgbt to the comer ot IC&ne &lld 

Veat Central on the north aide, 1a that correct t 
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106. 

Gary Whiteman. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did 70U speak to her at &ll. 1 

A. When we were pla71nl kickball I apoke to her 

a little. 

o. How about wtt.n you aav her on the atreet erosaing 

Winthrop on the South aideT 

A. Ro. 

Q. Wbat vu abe narinc at that time, do you reeallf 

A. 'the .-thins abe wu warina when abe wu p1&71ng 

ldckb&ll• a nuaberecl jane,- and the jean•• with a plastic bag. 

Q. Wb&t k1Dd ot plaat1c bq ... that, do you recall 1 

A. Bo, bV.t 1t .. atrtpecl, it had vtd.te stripes. 

Q. Where wa tbatt 

A. When abe vu croaatna Winthrop • . 
Q. Did she ban it in her banclf 

A. Sbe ha4 1t in her band. 

Q. Bow do,_ mow 1t ... JennUar Hlll'l 

A. I recalled the J•J'M7'. 

Q. Ia ta.t the laat tt.a 70U aav bert 

A. Yea. 

Q. •o tu.rt.ber queationa. 

CBIOS8 EXAMIIIA't'IOB 

- xr. :rienoa 

Q. I clidn't get your l&at n&Mf 

A. White~. 
( 

Q. 0&17• wl'latewr tt. 70U aq 10\1 aaw her, vh1cb 'tAJII 
between 3t30 and 4&00, abe vas walld.n& on We•t Central AYenue 
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Gary Whiteman. 

and she waa crossing Winthrop and the D1atrict Attomey pointed 

like 1n this direction, he waa pointing toward a Market Street, 

11 that tbe direction she wu walld.ng? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And at that time you aaw that she vaa wearing 

this blue Jersey with white numerals? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And abe bacl OD tbeae blue jean panta? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is th&t all she vaa wearing! 

A. Tb&t ia all I can re.llber. 

Q. Plua, ot cOIU"H, you saw her holcU.nc this plastic 

bqf 

A. Yea. 

Q. You don't remember whether abe was careying a 

Jacket 1n her hand? 

DUMral.af 

A. I can't reaeaber. -. 

Q. You c&ll1 t re.mber that f 

Q. YOQ don't r..,...ber whether abe _. wearing a Jacket? 

A. !M.t 1a ri&b'· 

Q. Tw don't re"1811ber? 

A. 'l'hat 1a rlcbt. 

Q. Y011 do ~r aeeing th1a blue Jersq w1 th the 

A. Yea. 

Q. to.a cou14 see the whole ot tbe J•n•;r, nothins 

_. ccwering the jeraeyf 
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Gary Whiteman. 

A. I am not sure about on her lett shoulder, the 

right shoulder. 

Q. 'the ri&bt shoulder, wh&t WO\lld there be, Gary? 

A. I aa not sure 1 all I know there was something 

hangina down ewer 1t. 

108. 

Q. SOmethlna hanging ott ot 1t, you don't know what 

it,.., 

A. Jro. 

Q. AU riPt, tbat 1s all. 

B7 Mr. Brte1 & 

I 
l 

Do fO\l baTe a deaire to ban tbia Gentla.an reu1n~ 

lCr. Pien"Of 

B7 Mr. l'teno& 

Ko. 
-. 

Yw are prohlb1tect traa d1acuaa1nc y-our 

teatt.an~ VS.tb aavone except tbe Diatric" Attom•l" or a member o~ 

h1a s~. YeN are exeuae4 wen the D1atr1ot Attome7 or his 

Statt 1ntoma 701 that J'OU are excuae4. Thank 70111 son. 

(Bxeuae« tn:a w1 tnesa ·stand.). 

IJ' JCJt. neno a 

Yea. 

(Side Bar conaultat1on not ll&de a part ot the record.). 
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109. 

Gary lfhiteman. - Jettrey Whiteman. 

B7 The Court I 

Proeee4. 

B7 Mr. lrtelz 

Jetfi'ey Whiteman. 

JEtl'l'Ui!f L. WHITINAlf, being duly' nom according to 

la.v, testUied aa :follows z 

DIREC'r BXAMIIIA'tiOB 

B7 Mr. Ertell 

Q. State TOW" ~ name .. please? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Jetfre7 Wh1 teman. 

Where 4o ;you. reaide! 

~2 IC&De street. 

The b~ tl1&t .fuat teat1t'1~d is your brother? 

Yea. 

How old are ycuf 

14. 

Where do 7ou go to acbool.! 

Senior Hi&h. Sou\b Side. 

Q. Ratumlng to tbe 19th ot October, 1913, did 

1011 b&Te the occaa1on to ... JenDUer H1ll that dq'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where? 

A. Sbe waa p~g kickball at st. Lawrence School. 

Q. Can TCN tellua bow ahe was dresae41 

A. Sbe had a blue aft4 Wlte "33" tootball Jersey and 

bhae .teus .. an4 I bellrnt black eneakera. 

Q. How lcms did you p1&7 kickball or tootball vitb her 
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Gary Whiteman. - Jet~rey Whiteman. 

B7 The Court I 

Proeeect. 

B7 Kr. :Srtel: 

Je~rrer Wh1 taman. 

JEPl'Rli:T L. WHI'l'INAll, being d\ll.T 8'WOm according to 

law, test~ied aa :t'ol~owst 

.87 Mr. !rtell 

Q. state 7CNr t\tll. name, pleaae? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Je~fre7 Wb1 teman. 

lftwtre 4o ;rou reside! 

~2 xar. street. 

Tbe bOJ' that .fuat teat11'1~d 1a :your brother? 

Yea. 

How old are :you? 

14. 

Where do ;rou so to acboolf 

Senior Hi&h. South Side. 

Q. Ratuming to tbe 19th ot October, 1913, did 

1011 baTe the occaa1on to a" JennUer Hill that dq? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where? 

A. Sbe wu p~g kickball at st. Lawrence School. 

Q. Can 10'1 t•l~ua bov she waa dresae41 

A. She had a blue ud whit. "33" tootball jersey and 

blue .teana, and I beUrte black enealtera. 

Q. How lens did JOU plq kiekbal.l or tootb&ll w1 tb her 
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Jattre7 Whiteman. 

at st Lawrence Cathollc Sehool7 

A. She lett around 3100. 

Q. What time did JOU leave there then? 

A. I lett about 4aoo to pua papers. 

Q. Did you see heJ- a:tter ahe lett at 3&00? 

A. llo. 

Q. '!hat is the laat tiM you saw her? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Was your brother at the pliQ'SJ'OUJl4 there too? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What time did he leave • do you recall 't 

A. llo. 

Q. :to turtber queationa. 

CaliS BXAKDIA'!IO. 

~ Mr. Pierrot 

Q. Jenrtq. thia kickball gaae that Jennifer and 

JCN people were pl.q1fts• abwt how lema were ··J'OU plqing it! 

A. weu. I ..,.. p~ football• I couldn't tell 

110. 

~ 

~ exact~ hoW lone. I bel.leTe they were p~fl when I came out. 

Q. Aa I \&Dderst&Dd• 7011 were not plq1ng 1n the 

.... s-, 
A. Bo• we were all in the au. p1&7ground 1 they 

were P~8 J.encthwiM an4 we were plqing aoroas. 

Q. That la all J'O\I know what yw saw her wear at tl!:&t 

A. Bothinc t\arther. 

- Mr. Knell 
llo Queationa. 

. J\ ,'t#fl 
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111. 

By The Court : 

You are prohib1 ted t'!'OII talking to anyone about 

your tes~imonT except the District Attorne7 or the Derenae 

Attomey and members td their starts. 

By MP. Pierro: 

He Ill&¥ be excuaed. 

By The Court I 

You are listed alao • I 11m1 ted 1 t to the 

D1atrict A"orne,., 70\1 may apeak to~ o~ th•. U there 1a 

any probl•~ the Court • i~:rm me and the Court will 1n1'orm them 

the:r f1JA7 speak to 7ott or a member or your staf't. 

B7 Mr. Pl~r 

As :tar u I aa concerned# be JtJ&7 be excused. 

You are excused it the District Attomq' a sta1't 

excuaes 7oa. 

being duJ.7 aworn according to law • 

teatU1e4 aa tol.lovaa 

By Mr. Pienoa 

I wul4 Uke an otter. 

(Side Bar c011Sul.tat1an not made a part ot the record.). 

DIBIC2 BXAJaliAfiOB 

-Mr. Krtelt 

Q. State rov t\ll1 na.t 

A. 
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By 'l'he Court: 

You are prohlbl ted troa talking to ~one about 

your tes~imon7 except the Diatrlct Attorney or the Detenae 

Attome7 and members ot the!r Stat'f'a. 

By Ml". F1erroa 

Be IliA¥ be excuaed. 

By 'l'he Court I 

YeN an listed also, I limited it to the 

D1atrlct Attome7• JOG may apeak to ~ o~ tb•. U there is 

an7 probl•• the Court, l~m me and the Court will 1n1"orm them 

the7 mA7 speak to ;you or a member o~ 7our statf'. 

B7 JCr. ftltrl"O: 

As h3 u I aa concemed, he mar be excused. 

You are excused it the District Attomey' a statt 

excuses 7oa. 

By Kr. Brtell 

'rlllltAS B. Pltfl51tS, being clu.q nom according to lAw, 

teat1t1e4 aa ~ollovaa 

B7 Jbt. Pierro a 

I woulcl 11ke an o~~er. 

(Side Bu ccm.ul.tatlan not made a part o~ the record.) • 

D~ BXAMDIAUOB 

~Mr. h"telt 

Q. state JCM1r tull oa.r 
A. 
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Thomas Peters. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Hubb&l"df 

A. 

Where do rou live? 

South WUliam.sport. 

How old are J'OU 1 

18. 

Can J'OU give your address? 

1630 West Southern Avenue. 

Do you know the De:t'endant in this case, Kim 

I do. 

112. 

Q. Have rou enr had the oecuion to ride in Kim' a 

car? 

A. Yea. 

Q. AD4 bow o:tten baTe J'OU ridden in the car prior 

to thia incident approxtMte}7f · . 

A. Oh, six or eight times, I don't knoW. 

Q. Do you recall ~ unuaual ob3ect which vas on that 

car at the tiM J'a& rode 1n 1t.f 

A. Ko. I dic!n't see ~· 

Q. Well. 414 JOU ever have the oeeaa1on to get hit 

on the bead with samethinc 1n that cart 

A. Well.• I mean, it Just slid on. it didn't actuall7 

bit. • on the bead, 1\ bit me ln the back, it waa a helmet Just 

sllct. 

Q. Wh&t bel.-tt 

A. It was a white bel..-t 1n the back ... , on the top. 

BetliM!l the wtnclow u4 tbe back ot the back ot the seat. 

Q. What. Jdft4 of helmet. vas it. can you describe it 
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Thoma.s Peters. 

better than that? 

A. It was jlat a white. like Anq helmet, I guesa 

:rou would SAT. 

Q. What vaa it m&de or • do 10U have U\7 idea? 

A. llo. 

Q. Bow., when wu this when it hit y-ou either 1n the 

back or on the neck approximately 1n relation to the 19th or 

Ocrtober1 

A. I can • t 1"8m811ber. 

Q. Well., can ;you gin ua an apprcmaat1on of the time? 

A. lfo., I can't• I don't remmber when that happened. 

Q. Wu 1 t weeka • months •••• 

I object to hia le&4ina. 

Rab-ain rrc. leading the \f1 tneaa. 

By JCr • :lrtel.a 

Q. Can Y'CJU. gift it to ua 1n week•• liOiltha or da7&f 

B7 Mr. Pienoa 

I object., the witness anawend., he said., "I 

cu• t remember when.". 

Ask ~ h1s beat recollection. 

Q. TCNr beat recollection as• to the approximate •• ••• 

'!bat ta too vague to me, an4 I obJect to that. 
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Thomas Peters. 

By " The Court & 

The objection is over ruled. 

A. 'ro the best ot my knowledge 1 it waa two weeks 

betore or so. 

By Mr. Rrtelt 

Q. How J!l&rlY occasions did you see that helmet 1n 

there 1 do you reeall. 'I 

A. Ko, I dcn't no. 

Q. Did you see it more than once 1 

A. Ob, yea. 

114. 

Q. All right, did you have the occaaion to see Kim 

','r 
.·,~ 

.. 1 

Htlbb&rd on the da1' or tbia particular,. on the 19th ot October, "~a., 

the dq school waa ~ an4 the kids were on the street 1 
. 

A. Well, like I told the man that questioned 

me before •••• 

By Mr. P1errot 

We don't know what he told so.b~ else. 

By Tbe Court 1 

lo, just answer the question. 

B7 Mr. Brtell 

Q. To the best ot your recollection! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

I aaw hill, I am sure that I saw him that night. 

All right, did you aee his car that evening? 

I don't think he brought h1.s cu. 

Where did JCN see h1JII that night! 

At the ~Dinger. 

About what t1ma was that, approximately? 
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'1'homaa Pete ra. 

A. Between 6:00 and 9r00. 

Q. Waa there ~one else there that night 1 

A. Yea, there vere quite a tew, there waa a tew people 

there, yea. 

Q. Now, where was this white helmet located in the 

ear when you saw it there7 

BJ' Mr. Pierro 1 

Bxcuae ... I object. that 1s vasue, when he I&W 

it where, 'Whent !Cow, this witness a1ready testified he is 

very vacua about that, and that question is ambiguous. 

By Jlr. Ertel: 

I wUl be TeJ7 apecinc. 

Q. In the time that you saw thia helmet on the occasions 

.11110re than once that 7CN aaw this helmet 1n Kim Hubbard 1 a ear, 

the one time 70U estiJIIated was appraximateJ.T two weeks bat'ore 

the incident, where waa the helmet loeate4 in. the ear? 

A. In the same place. 

Q. On the ledae by the window? 

A. Yes. 

B7 llr. Pierro r 

He is leadins and that is not what th1a witness 

said• and I object. 

B7 'lbe Court t 

Retrain hal leadins the witness. 

BT Mr. lrtela 

Q. \lhere did JCN sq it wu located! 

A. The aame place. 
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'l'hcmaa Peters. 

o.. Where was that? 

A. On the top deck behind the back seat. 

Q. Ho further questions. 

CROSS EXAMiliA!'IOll 

By Mr. fterro a 

Q. TOll, you did not see Kim's car on October 19th, 

did you? 

A. Bot that I recollect. 

Q. 'l'be ~ time ;rou saw Kinl waa at the Hum-Dinger 

that n• :; somewhere between 6100 and 9:00? 

\. Yea, I would sq that, about that time. 

~. waa Coll.een with himt 

A. I:t I reMmber I thinlc she came later. 

~. Do you knoW how l~ he waa there! 

A. Ho, I have no idea. 

~. 6aoo to 9:00 is prett;r tar apart, can you close 

that g~~.. .. •' d.l.l.t 

A. Ro, I don't think so. 

Q. Well, 70\l are not sqing that you think Kim was 

there tor three houra t 

A. llo, I don • t think he waa there tor three hours, all. 

I lmow I saw hill betwen that time. 

Q. Do YO\I ban anr idea bow long he was there that 

A. I don'" lmow 1 JaaJbe an hour and a h&l.t, two hour• 

I don't mow. .~ 

Q. . Maybe an hour and a hal.t or two boursf 
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Thomas Peters. 

A. Yea. 

Q. How, thia, we are talking about is Oetober 19th, 

the da7 that Jenniter disappeared, you understand that? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you think he waa at the mu.-Dtnger about an 

hour and a halt' to two hours 'I He rtJB.7 have been there as early 

u 6aoo, that is vb&t ,-ou are saying? 

A. I aa not aqing he ~ have been there as early' 

u 6100 or aa late u 9100, but that is Juat the approximation 

o~ tiae that I recollect seeing hill. 
/ 

Q. All ~~..__l,i!a_pu~ it thJ.a wq, your testimoey 

1a that between -61~ &04..- ~sOO. YCN tbi.nk 1t1m ,.. there :from an hour 
I 

to an hGU' and a baltf 

A. Yea, I sbou14 sq so. 

Q. llow, 70U are sure this was the night Jennifer 

disappeared• October 19tbt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Yw a&7 there were a lot ot people there at that 

tiM, weren't theret 

A. !here waa quite tev, tbere alVQa is at night. 

Q. 1low, cl14 JOU ever ... tb1a vb1 te helmet o:r 

IU.a• a a!mpq l..q1na on the back aeat 1 

A. can I ue n .. at 

Q. Jlo, I aa uJd.ng yeN a qwaat1on, did you ever aee 

tb1s helllllet th&'t you are tal.Jd.n8 about 1n IC1a' s car when it ... 

vu -~ a1tt1ns on the back seat an4 not on the ledge? 
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Thom.aa Peters. 

Q. Do you know where he got this white helmet, Tom? 

A. I have no idea, he never told me. 

Q. You are not sure according the wq you answered 

us as to when you real.l7 t1rst sav this white helmet? 

A. 'rhat is right. 

Q. You are nat aure. D14 y-ou know, Tom, that Kim 

went to vork at Stl"'Oibmann Brothers' C~t 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you know that 1 

A. Yea, I knew that. 

Q. Did TOQ know that he went to work at Stroehmann 

Brotben' Coq»any on October 24, 1973, d1d y-ou know that? 

A. So• I didn't• I dJ.dn 1 t know that d&te. 

Q. You don't know the date • but 7ou do know he did 

go to work at~··· right! 

A. Rlgbt. 

Q. Did 70U kDOV • Tea. that when K1Ja vent to work 

at Stl"'ebmann Brothers' Comp&ll7 on October 24th1 that is when 

he sot this llbite helmet ••••• 

'itt Jlr. sn.l' 
I object • that would be well outside ot hi a 

recollection, he alread7 atated when ha saw tbe helmet. 

a, *'• F1erroa 

I aa asldng hJJ::l i.t he knows something as a tact • 

be can aq '·~•" or "no•. t_J 

'l'bere 1s no way tor this man to know aeything l.1k.a tlW 
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'rhom&a Peters. 

By The Court I 

You 1'JJ1&7 anSlAir "yes" or "no". 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. Do you want me to repeat the q\8t1on'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you. 'lam. know that the white helmet that you 

aq you saw 1n K1s' a car l1&S given to him f'irat on October 24th 

when be went to work at Stroehmann Brothers' • now el ther you 

know tha'\ or you don't lmotr that. which onef 

By Mr. Er'te.ll 

I object. 

B7 '~he courta 

You expect to 1"ollow 1 t up'l 

By Kr. Pienooa 

I expect to :follow 1 t up. 

-. __ 

I wU1 permit it. 

By Mr. FieJTOI 

Q. Die! you knoW that 'l 

A. Bo. I didn't know he sot it when he went to work 

at Stroel'IDann' •• 

Q. Does this account aa to wh7 ;J0\1 are not sure 

aa to wben you t1rat saw this white het..t. you are not sure. 

are JOQf 

By Mr. Brtela 

Object1an. 

------



'l'ho=as Peters • 

By 'fhe Court & 

The objection would be suatained. 

B7 Mr. P1erroa 

Q.. You are not sure when ;you t1rst aav this white 

helmet in hls carT 

A. lfo~ I ua not. 

Q. 'l'h&t 1s right. But, 'rOll, we are sure that you 

120. 

saw b1Ja 1n the SUD-Dinger tor about an hour to an hour and a h&1t' 

on the ntgbt that Jenn.11'er disappeared somewhere between 6zOO 

and 9s00T 

A. Right. 

Q. 1'hat 1a right, thank ;rw, -rem .. that 1a all. 

RE-DlltFf EXAJm!AfiO~ 

B7 Hr. Brtels 

Q. Mr. Peters, )'OU ha,.. stated, how long, over how 

1~ a period td time dicl J"'ll see that he~t' in his car' 

B7 Jb" • Pte no 1 

Tb1a 1s !.nip roper re-41.reet, he ia t17'ing to re ... 

vitalize his witness. 

B)' '1'he Court I 

The objection u OYer ruled, you mtq answer, Sir. 

A. Woul.4 you repeat the question' 

By xr. Ertel a 

Q. OVer how long a per1ocl ot time did ;you see this 

helmet 1n the car? 

A. I couldn't tell you. 

Q.. _nut__yag_ did state that y-ou knew.__you saw 1t tvo 

l 

I 
, I 

I 
I 
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Thomaa Peters. 

veeka prior to this incident, is that correct 'l 

B7 Mr. Pierro a 

I object, 1n the taee ot th1a last an81Air that 

is improper re-direction and 1 t is le&ding. 

By The Court I 

It is leading, re-word your question. 

By Mr. Ertela 

Q. When was the tirst time yw saw the helmet in 

Kin's cart 

B7 Mr. P1erroa 

I object, that is improper. 

B7 'the Court I 

!be objection 1a over ruled • 

B7 Mr. Bnela 

121. 

Q. Wilen vas it prio~ to this incident that ;you tirat 

saw 1tf 

BJ' Jbl. Pierro a 

I obJect, that is leading. 

By 'fhe C~a 

Beword ~r question! 

Dr Mr. Ertel a ('fo Reporter.). 

Would JCN repeat the question I asked! 

-Mr. rterrcu 

Bo, I ~Jecte4 to it. 

'l'bat baa been quite a tew questions back, ult the 

queatlon ap.ln. 
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Thomas Peters. 

B"f Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did ,-ou ever ride in the Defendant's car e.tier 

Jennirer Hill disappeared! 

D7 Mr. Pierro& 

I object to that on thegrounda that 1 t is leading 

and improper re-direct. 

By 'rbe Court I 

It is lead.tng.t wou14 you re-word ,-our question? 

I don't see how it is leading, your Honor, it does 

not ~at an answer. 

- 'fhe Coart I 

Re110rd J'OIU' question. 

:87 Jlr. lrte11 

Q. When, 1r ever • did ·you ride in the Def'endant' 11 

ear a.tter Jennirer Hill disappeared! 

B;r Kr. Fierro& 

I obJect. 

By 'l'he Court& 

Q. Do you understand the question! 

A. Yea. 

Q. You-., anawr, the objection is OYer rul.ed. 

" 
(~ 

A. xo. I don't think ao, because another g\17 got a new 

car at that time• and w were alW7S riding around with him. 

~ Mr. lrtelz 

Thank you. no turther questions. 
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Thomaa Peters. 

By 'l'he Court : 

Mr. Fierro? 

RB-cBOS3 EX.AHIBATIOll 

By Mr. F1erroa 

Q. 'l'oaa, you don't know when you ac~ saw the 

wh1 te helmet in the ear, do you ? 

A. Xo, I don't knOW the t1rst time, no. 

Q. You don't know whether it was be.fore or atter 

October 19th, do youf 

A. Ho, I don't. 

Q. 'rhat is all th&t I want to Imow, thank you. 

By 'lb8 Court 1 

Mr. Brtelf 

Q. Do ,-au know whether or not you rode in the ear 

after the 19th? 

B't Kr. l'ierrcu 

123. 

I obJec• nov, he baa juat answered that question 

more than once. 

It was juat answered and 1 t 1 a repeti tioua. 

By Xr. lrtela 

1fo 1\lrther queatiana. 

That la all. 

Bt fbe Court I 

TCN are prohibited troaa diacuaalns your teatimo117 or 
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Thomas Peters. - Hrnick. 

the ease with &n7one except the District Attorney ar the Defense 

Attorne7 or one o~ their St&tt. 

A. 0-. 
:By 'l'he Courts 

He is excuae4. Mr. Pierro! 

By Kr. nerroz 

Well, trank.l.y' ••• • let him go. 

By~ Court& 

You are excu.H<l providing one ot Hr. Ertel's Staf't 

excuaea you, Sir. 

LDUfJ!:IY!!r STSVEN HmiCEa being duly s1110rn according 

to law, test11'ie4 u tol.l.owsz 

B7 Kr • Brtela 

Q. State J'CNl' tull name, please? 

A. Steven J. ~ck. 

Q. Your c.:npat1on'l 

A. Lieutenant wltb the Pennqlvania State Police. 

Q. Lieutenant B.Jnic.k, 414 J'OU have the occa.aion to 

take into euatoq the Cal": cd K1a Lee mabbard? 

A. Yes, Sir, I did. 

Q. And nre JOU in that car when 1 t was transported 

to the Boi"'U8h Ball at South Wlll,usport? 

A. Yes, Sir, I waa. 

Q. I abow you CCIIDOnwaltb' s Exhibit lo. 26 and uk 

rou it you can 1den~11)' that' 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q_ .~ ttL t_~t .. 
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Thomas Peters. - Hrniek. 

the ease with anyone except the District Attorne~ ar the Defense 

Attorne7 or one o~ their Statt. 

A. Oke7. 

By 'l'he Court: 

He is excused, Mr. Fierro! 

By Mr. :nerroz 

Well, tl"&l\1tl.y ••• • let him go. 

You are excuae4 providing one ot Hr. Ertel's Staft 

excuaas you, Sir. 

~ft STSVEN H!'BICKa being d~ awom according 

to 1av, testUie4 u :tollowa 1 

:a,. Kr. Brtela 

Q. State ,-our tull name, please? 

A. Steven J. ~ck. 

Q. Your acoupationf 

A. Lieutenant w1tb the Pennqlvani& State Pollee. 

Q. Lieutenant lf7n!ek, did ,-au have the occasion to 

take into cuatoq the car: at na Lee lllbbard'l 

A. Yes, Sir, I did. 

Q. And were JOU in that car when it was transported 

to the Borough Ball at South W111Susport7 

A. Yes, Slr, I was. 

Q. I lbow you CODDOnwaltb' :a bh11»1t lfo. 26 aad u~ 

JOU it you can 1dent1r, tha~f 

A. Yes, Slr. 

o_ t.lhrl t._ t u_ 

I 

, I 
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B7nJ.ck. 

Q. What is itt 

A. It 1s a 1967 Oldsmobile aed&n owned by Kim 

Bub bard trca 1030 We at Central Avenue 1n Soutb Williamsport. 

Q. I show you marked u COIIIIDOftW&lth' s Exhi.bit lfo. 2~, 

can JOU identity that? 

A. Yes~ Sir~ tbia is the same car shoving, with the 

ahcnting or the trent or the car. The first picture here is the 

photOSftph traa the back end. 

Q. I abo¥ J'OU what ia COIIIIDOI11fe&l.tb' s Exhibit Mo. 23JI 

and can you 1dent1t'y tha\! 

A. ~a, Sir, that 1a the aama car. 

Q.. lfcw • wben 7ou took that car into your custody • 

can JOU tell • vha:t, U ~~ was on the back ledge or that 

parucula:r car? 

A. Yea. 

B7 JCr. Pierro a 

I would like to la1cN when we !_re talking abCNt. 

EatabUah the date. 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

Q. What wu the date 7W took the car into 

cuatoqt 

.\. October 31, 1973. 

Q.. What waa on the b&elt ledp when :~ou took that 

C&Jt 1n'to cuatoq! 

- Kr. ftenoa 

I obJect to that, 
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date 1n this case. 

B7 The Court I 

The objection is over ruled. JOU ~ answer, str. 

A. On the ledge ot the car. inside o-t the car, that 1 

the portion ot the car over the back seat. on the right aide ot he 

ear. the paaaenger aide, waa a white construction helnet. 

By Mr. Ertelr 

~. Ia tba't sho1m 1n arq ot those photographs which 

I hand.ed to you which are Ccamtomrealth' a Exhibits? 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. Which one? 

A. 'rbla one here. Sir. 

Q. C-.aDJsn&1tb1 a Exhibit No. 261 

A. Yea. 

~. I have no t'Urther questions. l: would like to 

recall him a\ a later date tor other teat~. 

(CGrmtraatlan between Hr. Ertel and Mr. P1erl'G not audib 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Let • s have it on the record. 

B7 Mr. Fienor 

I u ult1n6 h.1JS SGDetbing 1t thia is the Exhib1 t 

with the white hehlet. I w1l1 say it cutloud, ia this the 

Exhib1 t with a 'Wid te helMt t 

B1' ~Courts 

'l'h&t is :.terring to COIQDOQWe&lth' s Exhibit lfo. 28 

- Mr. Plerroa 

Jo. 26. 
<1. Ia this the one, Lieutenant t 

.,..,. 
:I 
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Hyniek. 

A. Yes,. Sir. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierros 

Cl. Is there another one here with the picture or tho 

~ite_ ~~or not? 

~ .\ v~~ e;;'l'h&t is &l.l. 

~~~~'Y'C.,._,q. 'l'h&t 'lllliteobjact 1n this Exhibit lfo. 26, 1s that 

the he~-\' 

),-\\ A. Yea, Sir. 

:1 · Q. It 1a upsidedown,. isn't it? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

Wbat 1a thia other object next to it,. do you knowf 

A pair ot aneakera. 

What other objects are next to it, do you know? 

A pair o~ hub caps and some clothing. 

Q. Did you exam1rut those items when ~ou took th1.s car 

into cuatod7, did you make a liat ot theJII1 -

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

.tro\ eve1'7th1ng, Sir. 

You know what they were at the time? 

Yea, Sir. 

~ I see that • please? 

Yea, Sir. 

You knaw 'What the7 were at the time 1 

Well, the hub capa were not there at the time. 

'lbat 1a wat I as trying to tine! out 1 

A. You aaked me what was there when I tirat took the 

C&l" into CWJtodJ'. 
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Hynick. 

Q. Here is a photograph o~ a car that. you identified 

aa Kim's and when the Diatrict Attorne7 questioned you, you 

said that helmet wu on that ledge? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. lfov, I aee on that ledge various other articles, 

now at the time this photograph was taken, vas this ear in 

police custod7t 

A. Yea• Sir. 

Q. lfow, at the time ;you took this ear into custody, 

I tM.nk 70\1 aaid October 3oth or 31st 1 

A. 3].at. 

Q. At the tiDe you took this car into eustod;y, you 

said that helmet was on that ledge, di.dn' t you 1 

A. Yea, Sir• I did. 

Q. Was that helmet on that ledge in the aame position 

tb&t ahon 1n tbia photograph? 

A. To the bea'\ o~ 'IIJ1 knowledge, sir. 

Q. Well, theft were tboae other articles that are 

1n t.hi.S picture &lao on that ledge at that tlme'l 

A. ':be sneakers and same O't the clothing was there. 

Q. You mean J'Otl are teUing this Jury that there is 

other article• on that ledge that are Shown in this picture 

that wre not on the ledge When ,-ou took the car into 

c:ueto47, ian • t tha" correct! 

A. I d!.dft't sq that, Slr. 

Q. I u aaJt1nc you, lan't that rigbtt 

A. I said the sneakers and clothing was there. 
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Hyniek. 

Q. I know what you said, but you are not answering 

my question and I will ask yoo. again, at the time you took 

this ear into custody on Oetobe r 31st, aren 1 t there sane 

artie lea that appear on the ledge o~ this ear in this picture, E..""th­

ib1 t No. 26 that were not there when you got the ear? 

A. With the exception or the hub caps, Sir. 

Q. What does that mean? 

A. 'l'he clothing and the sneakers were there. 

Q. You haven't answered rq question, have you? 

A. I am trying to. 

By Mr. Ertelt 

I object, he is badgering the w1 tneaa. 

'l'he objection is oVer ruled. 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

Q. How long bave you been a Pollee Officer? 

A. 36 years. 

Q. You are now a Lieutenant ot the state Police? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You have been with the Cr1m1nal Investigation 

01 ViSion 1 Whatever it iS Called 1 fOr how 1 ~01" ma&'l7 years 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. You have testified in Court many times? 

A. I have. 

Q. You ~ you are tl71ng to anawr rq question? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. 00 ahead and answer it. 
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!Q'nielt. 

By Hr. Ertels 

I object, there is no question on the noor. 

By Mr. ?1erro1 

Q. Do you know vbat the question waa 1 

A. You aaked me wh&t articles were- on the ledge of th·) 

ear when that car was taken into custody. 

Q. B;r you? 

A. Yea, Si.r, and I am tey1.ng to answer, I gaid the 

sneakers and the clothing were there. 

Q. 'fhen I uked :rou anotber question, and I will ask 

you again• look at Exhibit Ko. 26, look at What ia on the 

ledge OZ the car .. 1'0\l told this Jury this ear vas always 1n Pol' 
(~t 

cuatoq t"rola the time ;r<N t.ook it untU the photocraph was mad.i!tfl 

A. 'J.'b&t 1a correct. . 

Q. I am aa,ing to you that I can aee there are other 

articles on the ledge ot tb&t ear, &ren't there. Lieutenant? 

A. 'ftlere 1a • 

Q. 'lboae &r\1cles were not on the ledge o~ that car 

when ;rou took it into custoq ,.re they! 

A. Ro. Sir. 

Q. Were thayt 

A. tro. S!.r. tau are t&llt1ng about the hub caps? 

Q. I dOft't lmow what you are talking about, hub caps 

are on the ledge ot the cart 

A. Rlcht. !her were not there when that ear was 

tint taken into custoq by ,-out 

A. Yes, S1~. 



Q. Was that clothing there on the ledge when you 

brought the car inf 

A. There was aome clothing there. 

Q. was all o~ that clothing there that appears 1n 

this photograph? 

A. As tar as I could see. 

Q. And to the right or the helmet, what is that 

art1clef 

A. I ean • t malte 1 t out. 

131. 

Q. You can't make out what it is, but you will tell 

the Jur.r that there 1s an article on tle ledge oZ that car 1n 

this ExMbit to the right ~ the Helmet, isn't that right? 

A. 'rhen 1s aaae articles 'there. 

Q. You don't know wha.t ·1t 1s? 

A. 11~ ~tb&ncl. 

Q. Tbat article waa not on the le4a• o~ the car when 

you took it 1n cuatoq on October 31st, was 1t7 

A. I can't aa.swer that. 

Q. You can't answer that? 

.l. llo, Sir. 

Q. Lieutenant, the dq you took this car in custoq, 

JOU talked to K1lll Lee Hubbard about taking that car, d1dn' t you? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Ton didn't have a search warrant, did :rou? 
.~._., _____ ..,_. ··- ~·-- ~. . - ·- .,. -· 

A. lo• Slr. 

Q. You uked hill U he vould volunt&rllT surrender 

that car, ian' t that correctf 
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Hynick. 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. And he did, didn't he? 

A. That is right. 

Q. You told ~he didn't have to, isn't that right? 

A. '11lat is correct. 

Q. Nevertheless, he went along with you, didn't hs? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. How, think back, Lieutenant, remember now asking 

Kim to al.ao surrenar eel'tain articles of clothing and his 

sneakers? 

A. I d1dn 1 t aak hl.al tha~, 3ir. 

~. You are aure'l 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. waa Mr. Ertel with you at the time? 

A. Yes, su. 
Q. Bow, JOU are sure you don't remeaber asking Kim 

to also aurrander sneakers and clothing? 

A. llo, Sir. 

Q. You don't re!IMIIIlber'l 

A. No, Sir, I didn't aak him. 

~. Who aalted him! 

A. I don't know, I would not know, 31r. 

'l· You wuld not know! 

A. Bo. 

Q. Did JOU aalt h!Dl that da.7 when or where he got 

this vbite hel.llet 1 

A. 110, Sir• I 414 no\. 

'···.~·. '¥ 
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Q. Do yoa know how long he owned or possessed that 

whl te helmet? 

A. 10, Sir, I don't• 

Q. Did 7ou aak him ror anything else at the time 

you asked him to surrender the car? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes 1 Sir. 

What did you ask hb ror? 

A pair of combat boot•• 

Did he give them to you? 

Yes, Sir. 

Did he give them to 70U voluntarily? 

'l'hat ia correct. 

Q. And a$ tbe tiM that he surrendered these articles 

ot clothing and the car, you told·h!m that he didn't have to, 

didn'\ 70'lf 

57 MJt. :Zrtela 

I obJect to the question, he neyer put it in, it 

t.pl1es he aaked him to wurrander clothing. 

117 Hr. Fierros 

I u aak1ng U' 1 t ill true d1d he aak ror these 

thinp. 

B7 !he Court: 

Q. Do you understand the question, Sirf 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. You mar anaver, the obJection ts over ruled. 

A. I didn't aak tor the clothins, 31r. 
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By Mr. Fierro r 

Q. You aaked for boots1 sneakers and the ear? 

A. I didn't aak ~or the sneakers, ju~t ~or the one 

ites. 

Q. Who did? 

A. I don 1 t know1 Sir. 

Q. Dld you ask to see any articles o~ clothing, 

including shoea? 

A. Yea., 31r., I did" at the house • 

Q. Thla 1a the same dq7 

A. Yes. S1r. 

Q. AU rlgbt., let • a get this down cl.earer, I be line (~ 

that aamebod7 told lt1a on October 31st •••••• 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I object, what he believes is not relevant. 

~ Mr. P1error 

Mqbe it is not. but he can anaver • 

• 1e'phraae the question. 

137 Mr. 1'1erro1 

Q. I believe sc.ebod7, either you or saaebody with 

you told Kiaon October 31st that he did not have to surrender 

these thinaa vol\Dltar1l7 • is that correc-t 1 

B7 Kr. Ertela 

talking ab~. 

B7 Kr. l'le rro 1 

I obJect, ve don't even know what things he is 

Q. ':1le ~~\)~~ b~s~--or ~tever thl.ngs you rr.:J.T 

_j 
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have asked him ~or. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I objeet. 

By 'l'he Court I 

The objection is over ruled_. you may answer, Sir. 

A. I onl3 asked ror the car and the boots. I can't 

a.nswar tor a~body else, Sir. 

BT Mr. i'lerro: 

Q. Vaa there an:vb~ with you who did tor anything 

else on that ~? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yo a, there was somebody w1 th me. 

Who wu 1tf 

Sgt. Peterson. 

In~ presence did Sgt. Paterson ask for a117thing? 

llo• Sir, not 1n rq presence, I dicln • t hear it. 

Back to Octo.r 3lat1 Lieutenant, and you asked 

tor boots and a car, lUIIl'a car ancl lt1m's boot.a, is that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And when you asked him tor the boots and tor the 

ear, didn't you tell him that he did not have to voluntarily 

aurnnder theaT 

BJ Hr. Ertel& 

I obJect, we have been over it the fourth time. 

1J7 Mr. P1erros 

I aa t171ng to get 1 t elear. 

A. I said I anne red your question several times. 

B7 The Covta 
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A. Yes, he lt&8 mtmed thJt he 

ear and the helmet or the boots t/IM. 
didn't have to turn the 

B7 Hr. l'1erroa 
/ 

Q. Keverthelesa, he did voluntar1l.7 surrender them, didn't 

he? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. He d1dn 1 t have a Lawyer present, did he? 

A. Bo, Sir. ·· 

Q. In tact, did he have ~bod,- present when you made 

tbis request! 

A. Well, b1.a J'a.ther and Mother were 1n the house. 

Q. ~ nre in the house? 

A. Yea., Sir. 

Q. lew', how long d1d J'OU have th1.a car in Pollee 

cua'tod7 be~ October 3lat7 

A. Approx!mateJ.7 two weeks. 

I ____________ ,......, -----···~ --- ._.., -. .... ...._ _, .. 

prospective w'itneaaeat-
----·---;./-lo~ -Sir~ 1 ~d-·~t~ 

,...,.q. Did &fl7bod7 point out th1a car to any proapecti'A 

wltneaua in JOUr presence! 
I 

A. llo1 Sir. 

"-..___Q.. Are you aq1n_g that when JOU took this car into 

cu.atod7, that JOQ tumect 1t cmtr to vbaat 

A. %rooper Keppick, and Trooper Gcmb. 

Q. .Do JW know llbere 1t ..,.. takent 

A. Yea, Sir. 
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Building. 

Q. Where? 

A. The garage at the Sou.th Williamsport Borough 

Q. 

A. 

~. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

~. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Did you go there along with the car at the time? 

Yea, Sir. 

And then you lett the car there? 

'rhe car was lett there. res, 31r. 

Did rou ever go back to that car? 

Yea, Sir. 

For What purpose? 

exterior, the interior. 

When d14 you go b&clt'l 

Over a period ot a couple ot dqa. 

Did ;you examine it ~e dq you took 1 t in 1 

Yea, Sir. 

Wb&t did JCN do in 70Ur examination? 

We Just made a a..rob ot the lftside. 

Who 1a "w"t 

A. Trooper Xappic:k, Uld 'rrooper GOIIlb 1 then they 

continued with their examination ot the car tor the next d&7• 

137· 

Q. Let • uk JOll wbat JOU did on October 31st. either 

alone or in aasociat1on with other of'fic:erst 

A. In COIDJMU17 with other o.tticers. 

Q. D14 J'OQ examine this car on O<!tober 31st? 

A. Ye•, Sir. 

Q. 'riM interior and exterior? 

A. Yea, Sir. 



0 

138. 

Hynick. 

Q.. What did you find on the interior? 

A. You mean the contents ot the car? 

Q. I want to knov what you toundf 

A. There was some paper cups there, cigarette butta. 

a lot ot dirt, and items we talked about on the ledge of the 

back seat, straws, an empty soda bottle. 

Q. Lieuteant, you have alreadT told u:s that the 

itea.s that are on the back seat in thia picture, not all of them 

were there on October 3l.at, not on the ledge, isn't that correct, 

Sirf 

A. I said with the exception o~ one item. 

Q. Where did that item came trom1 
/' 

A. It came :traa the vheel.a when the ~ileela were talten\,W 

ott the car. 

Q. Who put them there? 

A. I waa not there when they- were put back there. 

Q. Except the7 now show up in the' picture? 

A. That ls right, the picture ,_. taken &fter the 

hub caps were taken or-r o~ the car. 

Q. There ia another 1 tell to the right or the helmet 

that waa no~ there on October 31st, 1a that correct? 

A. I didn't say 1 t waan' t there, I don't recall. 

SHinS it there. 

Q. You don•t recal.lseeing it there and you don't know 

what it 1sT 

A. Ko, S1r. 

Q. :row. when you aq 70U examined tbi:s car, what was 
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your purpose 1n making the e.xamlna tion 1 

A. 'l'o determine what we could t'lnd on the inside 

of the car. 

Q. Did you make a list, you or aavother ott' leer in 

eonjunctlon witb you, make a list ar what vas round on the 

1nter1~r of this car? 

A. I didn't at that time, no, Sir. 

Q. Did you later! 

A. I didn't. 

Q. SCID8bocl7 e1se did 1 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Have yo.a told WJ everything that you found, or 

saw tound in tbia c:arf 

A. What I obHrved on the interior. 

Q. On October 3lri f 

A. Yea, Sir. 

139. 

Q. I a:a SOJ'l'7, you were anawring and I was asking, 

did 70U tell u. eveJTthing that you saw or that you tound, or aav 

tQund, on the interior ot this ear on October 31st! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

'ro the bea-t ot If17 knowledge, Sil". 

D14 you reman anytbina t'rom this c:ar on October 31st? 

Bo, Sir, I did not. 

Did either ~ the other of"ficera remove anything! 

I have no knawledce ot 1 t, 31r. 

You were there, weren't 10Uf 

I waan•t there tor the entire evudnation ot the cu. 

lfow, look, JO\l are a Policeman attached to and tor 
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part o~ this investigation! 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You consulted with other Police Ot:tic:era c:oneeming 

this mAtter? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You wre one ot the Investigators on this ea.se? 

A. Right. 

Q. Do you know~ it the other ot:rieen. in discussing 

this investigation W1 th 70U reD10Ved anyttdng traathis c&rf 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

Wew1l.l. haTe the other Otf'icers here. 

By Kr. Fierro: 

I want to know from him. 

By The Courta 

Q. Do you understand the question 'l 

A. Yea, Sir, I understand. 

Q. You _., anawrt 

A. Hot in ffJ7 presence. 

By Kr. Pierro' 

Q. I cUdn•t. aak you it it was in your presence, do 

you know anyother Officers removed &n7thing else fi'OID this cart 

A. I don't know. 

Q. You don't know? 

A. Ko, Sir. because I was not there tor the 

entire examination ot the car. 

Q. I didn't aak you it you were there tor the whole 

e.xaminatton. I onl.7 want to know tras you 1tyou know in discussing /· 

I; 
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with oth•r Police o~~icers whether the~ removed anything? 

A. Bo, Sir, I don't know i~ they removed &fl7thlng. 

Q. You don't knov'l 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. The purpose ot your investigation and examination 

~ thia car vaa to determine whether or not Jennif'er had been 

1n that ear, isn't _that correct? 

Q. Becauae at that time lC1m lhtbb&rd was a. suspect, 

CoiMpA ~" ~ ),7J"l'! LS,dr ~13 
A. y •• • Sir. ! ... ~ fl -- s --=- I - 1. -- 0'-1. <;,~~!:lc 1'./i)/ ,tl lc.,.~p<.!.t:. u"-1.} U'-'''~u~~ 
Q. So that J'CN are whoe'v'er else with yoa, either that c- '1~ 

dq or later, made an eXUI:ln&t1on to see 1:t l'Oll could tind 

&1\Tthing that belonged to JennUer H1U, isn't that correct? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You al.ao made an exa.mtnat!on o:t that car to see 

11' JOU could :t1nd ~ 1n that car that came f'rom the field 

or the area wbere Jenniter'• bodf vas tound, isn•t that t~~? 

A. ~t is correct, yes, Sir. 

Q. llov, Lieutenant, were 1'0\1 one ot the first Police 

Otticers ~ ayamtne this carf 

A. Ko, Sir. 

~. Who vaa the til'8t onef 

A. 'lrocper Xepjick and Gaab. 

Q. Wel"'8ft1t 10\l there when thay nre doing itf 

A. I •• present, ,.es, but I waan•t taking an active 

part at that time 1n exutn1ng the inalde ot the car. 

~ 
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Q. I thought you told me you did examine the inside 

ot the car? 

A. I did that day • you &skad me if I examined that day. 

Q. Yea! 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. You examined it for the purpose we were talking 

&bout, that is trying to tind out whether there was any evidence 

related to this caae? 

A. That is right. 

Q. car on October 3].st, you 

aaid7ou didn't remove anything :frail the car? 

clothing? 

A. Tbat is correct. 

Q. Did JOU tind an1 women's clothing in the car? 

A. I didn't. 

Q. Did either ot the other Troopers find any women's 

A. I don't know it they did or not. 

Q. You don't know and you were there? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

f:L 
~ 

Q. What is the matter, weren't you looking, Lieutenant? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You vere looking tor, I will withdraw that 

queatton. You were loold.ng tor blood stains, it they were there? 

__ ...... 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Did you t1nd &IV blood stains? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

'}. You were looking tor evidence that might indicate 

-"' ... _ • ...;./ .. ~" +-h•t C!&l". we~n''t you? 



A. Yea, 31r. 

Q. Did you tind ~ evidence, tell this Jury, did 

you find &rlT evidenee that indicated there wu a struggle in that 

carT 

A. I didn't. 

Q. t-;eu, you were looking tor it though, weren't you? 

A. I said there were two Troopers malting an investigation. 

~. I All &aking J'0\1 abo..tt y-ou t 

A. I am answering tor mysel.t, I dldn • t. 

Q. D1d you tind any evidence in that car on October 31st 

when you examined 1 t that indicated there was a atruggl.e in that 

cart 

I •at 

A. I didn't• Sir. 

Q. No~ you didn't, that is your answer? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How 414 you go about ma.ld.ns tbia J.nvestigation,you, 

A. As tar as ~ part in itt 

Q. Yeat 

-, 

A. I auperYiaed the examS nation ot the car. 

<l. Wh&' does that •an• explain it to ust 

A. I wanted to make certain that there was an 

exa-1 nation -.de ~ the interior fd the car tor any evidence 

we could• waulcl be not1cable at that time. '1'wo ot the people 

tY who C!OIIelucted the tnwst1pt1on wre 1n charge ot 1 were lll&ltin6 the 

check td the 1na1de ot tbe car. 

Q. under your auperviaion 1 
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A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. And in your presence? 

A. But I -wasn 1 t there during the entire 

exAmination o~ ths car. 

Q. But J'OU know, the)" reported to you concerning the 

results, didn't they? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. So that you would know whether anything was round 

or not. 'becauae these men were under your supervision, wren't 

thq! 

A. That is right. 

Q. How, tell us, these men who were under your 

supel"Yiaian, vhat did they remove rraa this carT 

A·. 'l'be7 removed sampl.ea ot mud and a rev other items 

rroa tbe inside o-r the car. 

Q. I am not satisfied ~th your a~g "a few other 

i tema", I lfU'lt to . know what thq were 1 

A. AI'Q'tb1ng that a vacuua cle&ri\'lr could pick up 

off the t'looror the seata. 

Q. Do you know what that waa! 

A. llo, Sir, everJthins that vaa plac:ed 1n the bag 

and taken to the state Police Crime Laboratory at Harrisburg. 

Q. Did you make a list ot that be1'ore 1 t vas sent 

-.. 
-

A. Juat wha' waa, whatever was scooped up by the 

s-..per vas placed 1ft a bag and taken down. 

Q. I asked )'OU did you m&Jte a. list ot what waa taken 
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down? 

A. Ko~ 31r1 I didn't. 

Q. Who did? 

A. The men who were 

examination o~ the ear. 

Q. That is the fellows you have already told us 

about? 

A. Yea~ Sir. 

Q. Did you see the results ot that Laboratory 

exudnation? 

A. Yes~ 31r. 

Q. Do you bave it here? 

A. Ho, Sir, the man 1n charge from the Laboratory 

has the reaul ta. 

145. 

Q. Did you personally make an examination, I am not 

t&lking &bO\lt supervise? 

A. Ot what, Sir? I made a lot ot examinations. 

Q. Ot thia carT 

A. The interior ot the car? 

Q. TesT 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You did? 

A. Yes, 31r. 

Q. Okq, 1ih1le :rou were making the personal examination, · 

414 JO\& aeo anr 'bl.Go4 1na1de ot this carT 

A. lo, Sir, I didn't. 

Q. Did you .see arq wcmen' a clothing inside ot this 
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A. no, 3ir, I didn't. 

Q. Did you see any evidence indicating there 

was a struggle inside or the ear? 

A. Ko1 Sir, I dldn 1t. 

Q. D1d you lOOk at the BE~ts in this car? 

A. Yes, Sir, I looked them over. 

Q. Did you lOOk generall1 at the interior o~ the 

earf 

A. I did. 

146. 

Q. Did you see the :fabric, if it was :fabric or whatever 

the textile or otherwise or the seats, were they destroyed in 

&117 ~other than nol'81 war and tear? 

By Kr. Ertels 

I object, how can a person tel1? 

Pq Mr. Fierro 1 

Let h!.JI aq it. 

B:r Mr. Ertell 

I do object. 

By The Court t 

Q. Do you understand the questionf 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. The obJection is over ruled. 

By Mr. Ertela 

I will withdraw the obJection then. 

A. From 1Jf1 obnrYation, I couldn't aay tor eertaJ.n. 
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By Mr. Fierroa 

Q. You couldn't say what tor certain? 

A. An7thing &bout the wear ot the fabric: in the 

inside ot the car. 

Q. Did an,thins appear to you 1n the total interior 

of the car that it had recent~ been destroyed in any way, 

recently de at l"'J'ed and •••• 

,.. 1tf 

A. Hot to me, Sir. 

Q. D14 70\l look ~or :fingerprints 1n thia car? 

A. I didn't, Trooper Keppick did. 

Q. Did ;you tind M7 hair in this car? 

A. I didn't, Sir. 

Q. But we know aamebod;y did, don't n'l 

A. 'l'bat is correct. 

Q. Who waa 1 t tbat t'ound that hair, do you know? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. Yog don't! 

A. Xo, Sir. 

Q. Tbat wasn't tound the dq you took the c&r in, 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. D14 :you or your men on October 3lat vacuum the 

interior ot this carf 

A. •ot untU the following 4&7. 

Q. AU r!.;bt. the tollowinl da,, but 1t W.ll 1n Pollee 

cutod7, w.an•t 1tf 

A. Yea, Sir. 
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Q. But you wera there when it waa "zacuumec1? 

A. llo, Sir. 

Q. Do you know who did it? 

148. 

A. 'f'roop~r <lomb 1f&S one ot the members, do you know 

wether &n7b~ tried to get &117 fingerprint:~ out ot th.is car? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Who waa it? 

A. . '1'roope r Jteppick. 

Q. Are they- the two Ot't1cers who the next day J 

preaum&b]¥ Hovember 1st, did a thorough interior examination ot' the 

ear or were there others f 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Xo. the7 111ere the two. 

~t would have been November lst, vauldn't it? 

Tba tirat, and it ll&8 a couple dqs after that. 

Also llovember 2nd 1 

I don't know the exact dates. 

There are some record• about this acmewhere? 

Yea, Sl.r, there is. 

Q. Did you uk Kim Hubbard tor anything else except 

the boots and car 1 like, tor ex&~~ple, did JOU aak him, excuse me, 

did you ask him tor his clothing? 

A. Ro. Sir, I •••• are we talking about clothing? 

Q. Ynt 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Jo, Sir, I didn't. 

Sc.eboq in your prea.ncef 

llot 1D '1A7 presence. 

Did TOU see 8D7 clothing that r:JA1' have been 3urrender-
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ed by Kim? 

A. No, Sir, I don't. 

Q. Did you interrogate hi.m? 

A. Yes, Sir, I did. 

Q. Por how long? 

By Hr. Ertel a 

I obJect to this, we are going to recall him tor 

tbia purpose, he waa ~ oN'ered tor the purpose of the c&r 

a.t this time. 

B7 M.r • Fierro I 

Be ia a Cammonwe&lth witness, a member of the 

1nvest1gat1ng team, wbil.e he is on the stand I think 1;:. is 

juat as ett1c1ent it we go &head ~natead ot waitin~ ror the 

District Attornq sa71ng "Wa are going to recall him.", and 

fUrthermore • all ot the questions concam the very meat or this 

c&ae. 

I do not dispute all ot these queat1ana as to the 

interrogation ot Kia HUbbard going to the meat ot the ease, however 

I &Zil S01n8 to recall him 1n orde~ and rq caae at this point, and 

I aa entitled to proceed 1n an orderl.7 taahion. 

By The Court I 

Would you eat&bllsb whether thi.s vas on the 31st or 

not,--betore I rule! 

By Kr. F1erro1 

Q. Did you interrogate hill on the 3lat! 

A. At his heme. yes, Sir. 



() 

150. 

By 'l'he Courts 

lbe objection is over ruled tor the date of 

the 31st. 

By Kr. Fierro 1 

Q. lfov, we are still talking about October 31st, did 

you alao interrogate him at the Bo~h Hall? 

A. Yes, 31r, I did. 

Q. so that :rou interrogated K1nl Hubbard twice on 

October 3latf 

A. No, 31r, juat once at his home. 

Q. Row about Borough Hall 1 

A. 'l'h&t ,.. on a dUterent data, Sir. 

Q. I 'W&8 aaldns fOU about October 31st. how long 

wre J'0'1 1n his bouse an the 31st 1 

A. Approximate~ a coupl.e ot hours. 

Q. Old you, Lieutenant, spend a couple ot hours 

interrogating this bOJ"f 

I> 
1'·~.· 
'(fJJI' 

A. llo, ve didn't spend that nauah ti.lle talking to him. 

Q. What were J'OU doing there tor a couple ~ hours! 

A. 'l'alk1ng to hJ.s Father and Mother. 

Q. ADd to 1UJI Hubbard! 

A. lfo, he was not home when ve, when we first got there. 

Q.. Bow long did you interrogate him that da;rf 

A. Approxi.aAte~ an hour. 

A. Yea. 

Q. And I auppose you told him that he d1dn' t have to 
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answer your questions, isn•t that right? 

A. Very true. 

Q. And he voluntari~ answered your questions, 

isn't that right? 

A. Yea, 31r. 

Q. You told him he had a right to have a Lawyer, 

d 1dn • t you? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. You told him he had a right to remain :1ilant, 

didn't youf 

A. Yea , 31r. 

Q. In other words, you gave him what we have known 

ancl vb&t we know aa the standard Miranda waming, isn't tha.t 

what yOG gave ht.f 

A. Yea. 

Q. ETen after 70\l gave b1.r:l that warning, this boy 

conaentecl t.o ~.!lCering T..JtU questions, isn't that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And he had no :r..&wyer there, did hef 

A. llo. 

Q. And he didn't aak ~or one, did he? 

A. llo. Sir. 

151. 

Q. Was 1 t durin! tbia hour interrogation or shortl.7 

- after that, that lt1!l \umed over his boots and ear to you? 

A. 'lkt u right. 

Q. llow• I vCNld like to know, as they rel.ate to this 

c:aae, vbat queationa JtN asked 1U.m Hubbard •••• 
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A. Concerning his activities on the 19th ot October. 

Q. And also concerning whether or not he saw JennJ.f'er 

Hi11. you asked him that. didn't you? 

did. 

A. I don't remember it I aaked him or somebody else 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Who would that somebody else be7 

'l'he people who were in Iff¥ presence. 

Who are theyf 

3gt. Peterson ..... 

You two men? 

Yes. Sir. 

Q. Betwael\ J'0\1 two men on October 3lat • didn't you 

qu.eation th1a boy OYer a period o.t an hour as to whether or not 

he saw Jenn11"er Hill that dq? 

A. During our conversation with him that was 

mentioned by Sgt. Peterson. 

Q. Lieutenant, ia thia the onJ.7 time 70\1 were in the 

Hubbard house? 

A. I vaa tb&re on two occaaiona. 

Q. Ia this the onJ.7 time you interrogated Kim in the 

Hubbard housef 

A. 'lha t ia correct. 

Q. Are you aure that the District Attomey- waan' t 

there with JW7 

Q. I thougbt you ju.at, you said just this other 'frooper 
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A. I said when I first come here that Sgt. Peterson 

and Di•trlet Attomey, Mr. Erte~, waa with me. 

Q.. Re~, is that ~at you told us? 

A. Yea, Sir, Idtd aq that. 

Q. Waan' t the District Attomey &aking question~ al.so? 

A. Yea, Slr. 

Q. Well, then there were three of you asking 

Kill Hubbard questions 1n hla house on Octo~r 3~st 1 right? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. ADd the District Attorney was there when you aaked 

KiJII to au.rrender his car and boots, la that rigbt? 

A. 

Q. 

Kia, is itt 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yea., Sir. 

·Bow, thta is not the last time that :~ou questioned 

!lo, Sir. 

Yma questioned him there&t"tera. .. didn't you? 

That la rtgbt. 

Scmevhere 1n the courae ot roar investigation 

thia thing about the 1th1 te helmet became important 1 aa you know 1 

isn't that correct? 

A. That ls COrNet. 

Q. Dld ;rou bother to :t'ind out where or when Kim Hubbard 

sot this white helmet! 

A. •o, Sir, I didn't. 

Q. »o you know it &nJ'bOdl' dld! 

A. -.n to rq knowledge. 

Q. So tar as we know thl"'U8h 700, Lieutenant, nobod7 
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Hynick. 

on the investigating start to this minute has ever bothered to 

tind ou.t 'Where or when lCi.m got the white helmet, i.sn•t that 

1\ /. k- ---1 f. 

a correct statement? _ i.A.., ""-..z.......... v ~ ~ - - ' ' v -
I n /"'I ~ •' (I i ,- .,.<: ~ ( 

"""../ ~.~ :r .:J ? • v ~ ,_~ <"- .s-
A. Hot to f!J7 knowledge. It they did, I don't know 

about it. 

Q. That ia right, so that you don't know whether 

or not Kim Hubbard got this white helmet on Octobe:&- 24th, 

you don't know that~ do J'C)U1 

A. Ito. Sir. 

Q This white helmet. you looked&t it, didn't you? 
./ 

• Yes. Sir. 

Q. Do yCRl know where it came t"rom? 

I aaid that I didn't. 

Q. Did you. aak Kim abOUt it? 

A. Bo, Sir. 

Q. Waa there &nJtlling on this white helmet that had 

a label or something 70U could trace? 

A. I don't recall 1~ it had or not. 

Q. Waa there &nTthing about it that you coul.d have 

checked out • like tor ex•mple whether there were steel shavings 

in it or bread and water or tlour or &IQ'tbin!f 

A. I didn't examlne the helmet. 

·"' 
: .. ~ 

•" .:. 

Q. And you never questioned ~bod7 about that helmet~ 

did J'OUf 

A. 114. S11'. 

Q. Do you know aeybocf7 vbo questioned any-body about this 

he.t.t1 
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A. Mot to my YJ\OVledge. 

Q. Were you present when somebody t'rcm the Police 

showed this ear to Mrs. Revel and pointed out this white helmet 

on the ledge? 

B:y Mr. Ertel: 

I object to that, that is a statement and not 

a queat1on. 

B7 Mr. Fierro 1 

I aa asking it he wa.a present when this was done • 

he either was or waan't. 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

I obJect~ it i:Dplieaa that waa done. 

B7 JCr. Pierro 1 

Yea~ I 883 it waa done and I intend to prove it. 

B7 Kr. Ertel I 

I would be happ7 to have you do 1 t. 

You heal 1\ &\ the prell.aa1n&q examt.nation. 

B1 'l'he Courts 

Do J'OU expect to tollow 1 t upf 

B7 Mr. P'lerro1 

I expect to follow 1t up through the District 

Attorne7 takinc the atan4 or one ot his Policemen. 

1ST '!he Court I 

Q. Do you understand the question 1 

A. Yes, Slr, l do. 

Q. You ma;r anawr~ the objection is over ruled. 
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A. Ko~ 31r, I was not. 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Q. Were you present when these photographs were mada 

ot this c:ar'l 

A. Ko~ Sir~ I was not. 

Q. Do you know who put the other articles on the ledge 

or that ear that you sq were not on the ledge when you took 

ccnUol o~ it on October 31st? 

A. Ko, Sir, I don't. 

By 'l'he Court J 

Mr. Fierro~ we are going to ta.ke a recess at this 

time. 'ftle Dettendan• and the Jurors are now excused. 

B7 JCr. Hernu 

He wants to talk to me. 

SbarUt, you will arrange that they go in the 

other l"'OOJa cwer bare reaervecl tor Mr. Fierro. 

Court ia receaaed tor ten ••• tor t1tteen minutes. 

(aeceaaec:l at 2145 P.M. and reconvened at 3&00 P.M.). 

(Lieutenant Steven ~ek returned to the witness stand.). 

B;r The Courta 

Proceed, Mr. Fierro. 

a,. Kr. lierroa 

Q. Lieutenant Hyniek~ on October 31st when you were - ! 

1n the Hubbard hou.le tal.lt1n& w1 tb na and Mr. and Mrs. Hubbard, . ~:i . 
wu that the occasion that J'OU told Mr. Hubbard, that 1a the 

Fatbe.-, that there were more than tvo sets td footprints at the 



H;yniek. 

seen• where 3enni~er's body was ~' 

A. Yes, Sir. C&n I qua.ll.f'y rq answer. Sir? 

Q. Well, I was going to ask you another question, 

you answered the question. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I believe the man is entitled to explain. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Same questions do not require an explanation. 

By 'lhe Coart s 

157. 

The Court does not teel an e1tplanat1on is necessary, 

proceed. 

By Mr • Fierro 1 

Q. And cU.dn't you &l.ao tell hia, these were your 

word•• or subatanti~ your words, that you couldn't tell 

vhe'ther it was two or more ~ople whoae :reotprings were dolm there 

where the body waa found? 

A. llo.- Sir,. I did not. 

Q. Well. what did ;you aq &beNt itf 

A. We tallced &beNt shoe prints, a boot print and 

a aneuer print. 

Q. You 11&7 "we", I u talldns a bout you,. what did 

A. I • talking about Joe, Mr. Il.lbbard. 

Q. llo, ·-x am asking what you said to him. about these 

print• where the bod7 vu toun4! 

A. Juat the one set o~ prints where the body was tound 

is what I .. lfh&t we talked about. 

-
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II:yn!ek. f ·. _ _, 
Q. I thought you a.dmi t ted awhile ago that y~.1 did 

make a. statement such as thAt 6 you said there waa more than one 

set ~ print a made by possi bl7 tvo people or .more f 

A. llot under, not where the bod.J' was tound. 

Q. What dicl you 3&y to Jo. regarding tootprirlgs? 

A. There was one set o~ t'ootprints right under the 

body and there ll&S 

Q. Ia tb&\ wba 70\1 said to Joe H&lbbard f 

A. 'l'hat ia correct. That was 'l!lT request to explain 

Q. 'I'h&t 13 a.U • 

Kr. Ertel. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a -.. -- ~ 
-~..,,..,.,.,. 

Q •. Sgt;J. or ~ to clear up a 1"ew things 6 or 
...... ~". •' r ·~ . ........._·-.....,/·, .. __.A<¥'"',.. -. 

~eute~t.-' I aa sor17 • &re you the adm1n1atra.t1.ve head o-r the 

~tf 
A. That is correct, yea, Sir. 

Q. Are yw the actual operating personnel in the 

investigation of the crimef 

A. I don't understand what :you mean. 

Q. B7 the "operating personnel n I I •an were you 

direct~ in charge ot th!a investigation to details and things 

ot that sort? 

A. lo. Sir, not aa tar aa the investigation was 

concemed 1t•eU. 



Q. Who was in charge? 

A. Corporal. Barto. 

159. 

Q. Do ~ou make detailed inventories and examination 

of veh1cle3 or do you have a special department for that? 

A. Other people do th&t, Sir. 

Q. Who is in that department in your Barracks 1 

A. 'trooper- Keppic:k.• Sir. 

Q. So tba't when 70U state here that you exa.ntincd 

this car • did 7C1U make the det&Ued thorouab examina.tion or that 1 

A. An. ••• 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object • he is leading the w1 tneas. 

BT Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Who voul.cl make a detailed ~ examination? 

B'T Kr. Pierro t 

By The Court I 

1n th1a case. 

By Kr. Ertelt 

Noh vbo would • who dJ.d. 

The objection is sustained, 1 t ia what happened 

He aaked tbia man what he knows f'rom various 

tbJ.ncs, but he va. nn there, how can he s.q? 

:a, KJo. l1erroa 

Don't u:r he vas not there • the ~ 3&1d he ~ 

there. 

~~- ---- --~---
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Itynick. 

PJ:1 Kr. Erte 1 1 

~. Were you there at all times when deta11ed examination 

or this car waa made? 

A. B'ot 1n all caaea. 

Q. Were you there conatantl7 when. at the time that the 

det~ed examination was made? 

A. Bo. Sir. I was not. 

B7 Jlr • Pierro I 

I object to his leading his own vi tneas. 

By 'l'he Court a 

137 Mr. Ertela 

Q. WUl. you dascribe your role in th1.a examination 

or the ear? 

By Mr. Pierro 1 

'l'bat 1a repeti t1oua • 1 t haa been d011e twice. 

'l'he cow; w11l ~rmit it however, the objection is 

over ruled. 

By Mr. Brtela 

Q. Go ahead and explainf 

A. ](J' poaiti.on is Lieutenant in the State Police • rq 

role in th1a 1nveat1pt1on was adld.niatrator to see that the 

proper persons were doing their job. 

- Mr. Fierroa 

I objec~ to that, that is not responsive. 
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By Mr. Ertel! 

Q. WhAt was your role in this investigation? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object to that general, vague question, on the 

grounds that it is tmpropel" re-direct and repetitious. 

By The Court t 

Q. In addJ.tion to what you testified to, what was 

:your role 1n this spec1r1c case, Sir? 

A. 'ro aee that the proper persons were assigned to 

dir~erent phases ot the investigation. 

By Mr. Rrtel: 

Q. lnciden'tall.¥ • how m2UV dqa atter the disappearance 

ot Je~er Hill did J'OU conttscate or get the car :trom 

KiJI Hubbard• how many ws had ele.psedf 

By Mr. :rierrot 

As I understand the District Attome,-• s original. 

statement and the Ccmrt'a ruling• I ha4 to 11m1t m;rselt' to 

Oa'tober 31st, bftauae he said he vu going to recal1 this 

witness. 

He ls opening 1 t up now. 

B~ MJ'. !rte1 1 

Bow, wa1 t. a minute, 1t' I 111&7 •••• 

- MJt. Fierroa 

You mar do 1t at Side Bar. 

Side Bar. 
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Hyniek. 

{ ;Jide B&r consultation not made a part of the record.). 

By The Court I 

Mr. Ertel, do you want the question rea.d back? 

By Mr. Enela 

llo. 

By The Court l 

Proceed. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

I have no f'urther questions aubject to reca11. 

By The Courta 

Mr. Fierro? 

By Mr. Pierro a 

162. 

SUbject to what the Court and we diseuased at Side 

Bar. 

By The Court I 

All. riaht. Do you have &n7 fUrther examination 

on lfb&• he covered on re-direett 

B7 Mr. Fierrot 

Your Honor, I got to sq not on ths.t point. 

Lieutenant, J'OU are prohibited trona discussing 

your testJ.Jaclny or the case with ~one except the District 

Attorney' or the Defense At tome,. or .!DfJftlbera o'L their Staf"f. 

A. Yes, Sir, I understand. 

( lxcuae4 tl"CIII stand.) • ; J "' I 
I 

I 



/ ") Nevel. 

BETTY J. NEVEL~ being duly ~rn according to l~w, 

testi~ed as tollowsJ 

DIREC'r EXAMIHAfiOH 

By Mr. Ertel& 

Q. 

·' r.e 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

blocks? 

A. 

Q. 

Streett 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

State your full nrune, please? 

Betty J. Nevel. 

Where do you live? 

503 Boward street. 

That is in south Williamsport? 

Yes. 

How f'ar is that otf or Central Avenue I !'low many 

A bloek and a hal1'. 

Which sido of the street do you live on, on How~rd 

'l'he eas-t side. 

That would be towards Market then? 

Yea. 

Are you north or south of Central Avenue 1 

south. 

Q. Uov, Mrs. Nevel, do you know the Defendant in thia 

c&3e~ ~ Hubbard? 

A. No, I do not. 

Q. Df:!-1 you lmow Jennifer Hill?. 
~- '- ~--- .... --··----~----·· .. --. ·--- .... - ••• ::. ,_..a,..t.' 

A. rto, Just hal- sister. 
-· ·- - - -- -- -- - - - • -.-~_,, ••. _ ........ -.. ~ .no, ~ 

Q. How. going baelt to the 19th d~ ot October, 1973, 

can 70U tell us what .. U anything, unU3ual happened on that day 
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Nevel. 

that makes you recAll? 

A. Well, it vas the dey I was to have rrry cat put to 

sleep 1 and school was out that day, and 1 .:ent shopping in ths 

morning, and talked to the Doctor, and in the afternoon we were 

watching television and thia is when J'ennie cams up the atreet. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Hill? 

A. 

Kow1 who waa watching television with you? 

~ daughter, Beth. 

How old is she? 

11. 

What grade ot school is she in relation to Jenny 

'rr; . . :o· 
... J"•'·--· ,./ ' 

' She was in the 6t~t,l _grade/ and 
, 

' . \ . 
I . . , 

Jenny vas in the 7th. 

Q. Would you describe approximately what time of 

day you saw Jenny Hill? 

A. 4:30. 

Q. How do you establish that time? 

A. Well, the program on telev1s1ofr) well. one was 

ending and the "lliu_tstones" were cadng on. -·· ~.... " -

Q. Which was ending, do you recal.l? 

A. "S~_e~t StorDL''. 

Q. How, will you describe what happened at that time 

ot day and what you observed? 

A. Well, I waa seated at the couch,and she came up the 

street and she looked at ray door, I had a Halloween decoration 

on and I aaked m, daughter who she was and she aaid "Jenny H111" 1 

and I turned and kept watching and she got in the car. 

Q. What car did she get into? 
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A. A light green me~a~~ic car. 

Q. All right, and where did you, would you describe 

wh&t she did, wh&t her activities were as she proceeded up the 

street, how you watched her and what she did? 

A • She was looking around. 

Q. Would you sort of show the Jury exactly what you 

me&n by "looking around"? 

A. Well, she waa looking towards the street and in 

my b&eqard, &nd just looking around. 

Q. Then what happened? 

A. Well, then the c&r pu1led up and she took a little 

skip before she started to run, and she went across the back of 

the car and into the opposit• the driver's side. 

Q. Could you observe the driver? 

A. We1l, I seen an outline, but I didn't, I c~dn't 

describe his race. 

Q. Did the driver do anything as t&r as ••••• 

A. I just seen the hand. 

Q. Would you shaw us what you mean by "seen the hand " ? 

A. Well, juat, you know, close to the window, I could 

see a hand movement. 

Q. What happened when Jennifer got into the car? 

A. Well_. they drove away. 

Q. Could you see her get into the car_. physical~ 

get into the car! 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right, now would you describe the car and its• 
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contenta, the best you can recall? 

A. Well, it was light green and it was metallic and 

had the helaet on the back, on the ledge, and a Pennsylvania 

license number. 

Q. Do you recall what the license number was? 

A. It was 1, 9 or 7. 

Q. Which number in the license was that? 

A. The first number. 

Q. Did you have oecasion to see that car again? 

A. Did you have occasion to see that car again? 

A. At a later date I seen it on 6th Avenue. 

Q. Do you recal1 what date at all? 

A. llo, I don't. 

166. 

Q. When you saw it on oth Avenue, where is 6th Avenue 

in relation to your home? 

A. A couple o't doors away, it woul4, it is towards the 

mountain, it would be south. 

Q. You were loeated on Howard Street, I am pointing 

to Exhibit Mo. 42, ir you step over here, here ia Mountain Avenue 

and here is 6th Avenue, is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And would this be the approximate location of 

your harae on Howard Street? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, where approximately on 6th Avenue did you see 

that car again? 

A. Well, coming across here. 

I 

I 
I 
J 
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Q. Now, let's return to the 19th of October, the day 

you saw Jennie Hill, which direction was Jennie going? 

correct? 

going? 

A. Up this way. 

Q. That would be going towards the mountain, is that 

A. Yea, south towards the mountain. 

Q. On Howard Street? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Mow, which way waa the car that picked her up 

A. The same direction. 

Q. In other words, it was going south on Howard Street, 

vhere did the ear stop? 

A. In the front or the house, next door. 

Q. Could )'O\l tell whether or not Jennifer got in the 

tront a ... t or back seat ot the car? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object to his leading the witness. 

By The Court z 

Retrain from leading the witness. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Do you know • could you tell whieh door she got 

into the car, it anyf 

A. Yes, I did aay that the tront, opposite the driver. 

Q. Did you see that ear again, &f"ter you saw 1 t on 

6th Avenue? 

A. I don't know whether I saw it attar on 6th Av.-nua ,.._ 
----
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Q. I see •••• 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

3he didn't rinish her answer. 

By The Court : 

Q. Was your answer finished? 

A. What, on 6th Avenue? 

Q. Your anaver to the question? 

A. I seen the car again in the garage, but I don't 

know whether it vaa before I aaw it on 6th Avenue or after. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

me. 

Q. Where did 7ou see it in the garage? 

A. The Borough Hall Garage. 

Q. Were :you able to identifY the car at that time? 

A. Some thi.ngs about it, but the damage was contused 

Q. What viev did you have or the car on the 19th when 

she got into it? 

A. Moatl7 the back, and a little bit of the side. 

Q. Did you aee the front of the car at all? 

A. No, I did not. 

Q. Now, when :you observed. can you tell us what that 

street is like aa far u trees and ao on, on Howard Street 

between Mountain Avenue and 6th Avenue? 

A. There is a lot of trees on it., all on one side. 
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Q. Which side? 

A. Well, in front of our ~e there is two, and then 

there is three across the street, and a big Oak tree 1n the 

side yard o~ the, across the street. 

Q. I am not sure if you answered this, could you tell 

me it there were more than one person 1n the car before Jennifer 

Hill got in or atter she got in? 

A. I onl3' saw one person. 

Q. How, can y~ describe how Jennifer Hill was 
) 'l \ I ' 

\_\;"f'·,, . . :\ \,~t ·-~ dressed? 
---· "'-.. 

A. She had a football jersey on with the number "33", 

Uld she was carrying a pink and white plastic bag and a jacket 

on the .. lett arm, blue with a white stripe some where, and black 

and wtrl,te sneakers._ . . 
'~----....:>"_:_. . .-..:. '"-'-~- --

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 49 marked.). 

Q. I shoW you marked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 49, 

and ask 7ou it 70u can identity this as the type ••••• 

A. Yes. 

Q. t.Jhat is it? 

A. Glick shoe bag. 

Q. Is it simllar to or like the one Jennit'er Hill had? 

A. Yes. 

Q. No further questions. 

B7 The Court J 

Croaa examination. 
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CROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierror 

Q. Mrs. Nevel, you teati~ied previously at the 

preliminary hearing in th1a matter, d1dn' t you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You are saying, Mrs. Nevel~ that you are watching 

television. you are concemed because you have to put your cat 

to sleep thAt night? 

A. Yea. 

Q. So while you are watching television, you are 

distracted because you see somebody walking outside on your side-

walk? 

A. Yea. I don't keep ~ eyea glued to a TV set. 

lloboey went up the street that dq. 

Q. That is what attracted your attention to that 

fa.c:t. tbat nobody went up the stret!t that da7, so as soon as 

you saw somebody you sot curious? 

A. I am always curious about the children that go 

up and down the atreet, I watch them come home from school, watch 

them go to school. 

Q. So you got curious about thiseh1ld• although you 

know that day your child was ott school? 

A. Yea. 

Q. School waa out 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was there &n7 particular reason for you to be 

curious about that child? 
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A. Well, she looked close to m:y daughter's age and 

I wanted to know if she knew her and she was pretty, and I just 

thought, well I just a•ked her if she knew her. 

Q. You are sitting watching television, you are 

sitting on a chair or couch or Aomething? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I assume that ;your window has some sort ot curtaJ.ns 

on them? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And while you are watching television, somehow 

out of the comer o.f your ey-e you see a girl? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Tbrough the curtained windows? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Walking north on Howard Street, and so you decide 

to get curious about it and get up 1 don • t y~? 

A. Ko, I did not get up. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I obJect to the question, it is a misstatement or 
her teatimon7. She didn't •••• 

B7 Mr. Fierro a 

I don't want to know trom you what she said, just 

your obJection. 

B7 'l'be Courts 

It w.a annered, proceed. 

By Ml'. Fierro& 
-. 

Q. You did see th13 girl through the curt&ins, didn' t 
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you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. .'Jo you get curious, and you say to your daughter, 

"Who is this girl?"? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Mow, do you still remain seated? 

A. Yea. 

Does your daughter get up and go to the window? 

Yes. 

Q. says, "Well, that is Jennifer Hill." f 

A. Yea. 

Q. lfow, your daughter goes back and sits down? 

A. I don't knOw that she went back and sat down, 

I don't know that. 

Q. You don't know that? 

A. Ko. 

Q. You know you made an excellent identification of 

Jennifer Hill' a clothing, you know that, don't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But ,-ou don't know whether your daughter went baek 

and sat down 1 

A. I was loold.ng out the window, my head was looking 

out the window. 

Q. Your head was looking out the window, your daughter 

waa at the same window, wasn't she? 
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A. She was at the same window, yes, but I was not lookine 

at her. 

\ Q. You were not looking at her, but !!he is looking 

out the aame window? 
.~ -;~. ;,.,· 

,L- · . )_, ~- ( 

A. Yes. 

Q. Don't you know whether your daughter is standing by 

the window? 

A. She vaa not standing. 

Q. Let me ask the question ••••• 

Q. You said she was standing. 

Q. wasn't she standing? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. Your daughter remained seated? 

She got up and cam~.....Jrl§r and got on her knees 

on the couch, opened the curtains and looked out. 

Q. So we know nov yau.r daughter got up from where­

ever she was seated, ghe went aver, she knelt on the couch, she 

parted the windows, and that is the window you were looking 

out of? 

B7 Mr. Brtel1 

I obJect, nobod7 can part windows. 

By Hr. Fierros 

Q. Parted the curtains? 

A. I have double windows. 

Q. The curtains you parted, wereyou looking through 

that section ot the window? 

A. I vas looking through the other section, they are 
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double windows, she was on the other section. 

Q. You were looking through the windows, the curtain:~ 

-were not parted, not parted through the windows you were looking 

through? 

A. Yes, I opened them. 

Q. Did you get up or were you able to remain seated? 

A. I could turn, the couch sets acro•s the two 

window•, the :t"ront window ia that W&7, and when I seen her come up 

Howard Street I watched and I turned and kept on watching her. 

Q. Did you part the curtains? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right • you parted the curtains too, and you 

are asking your dAughter who this girl is and she says, "It is 

Jennire~ H111."? 

A,. - Uh-huh~:..­
·-~ 

Q. And so you continued to watch her? 

A • ( Uh-huh~---) 
'·~._,.,-~..;.,;..-~ 

Q. When you first saw her, where was she, like in rront 

ot so and so house, where was she? 

A. When I firatsaw her? 

Q. Yes? 

A. The, I first caught a glimpse of her at my front 

door, she looked at rq :front door, there was a Halloween 

decoration on it. 

Q. How do you know she looked at; your Halloween 

decoration! 

A. 3he looked at the door, she had to see it. 
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Q. How do you knov she looked at the door? 

A. Well, tha.t is where her eyes were looking. 

Q. How do you know her eyes were not simply looking 

in thtt direction ot your house? 

A. Well, I can tell when somebody is looking at my door . 

~. You can? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right, you can tell when sanebody is looking 

at your door, now you can a.lso tell this Jury that you can tell 

th&t she was looking at your Hall.oween decoration, can't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And that is what you are telling this jury, 

aren• t ;you, that when you saw Jennit'er Hill you can tell from the 

l&J her e7tta were looking, that they were looking at your 

Halloween decoration? 

street? 

A. For an instant, ~es. 

Q. That 1s what you are s~1ng? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What did she have in mind as she lnLS walking up the 

B7 Mr. Ertell 

I object. 

By '.rhe Court : 

The objection 1a auatained. 

By Kr. P1e rro: 

I don't like this chatter back here. 
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By The Court: 

The Court will clear the Court Room, those that 

are making the noise, unless it stops immediately. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

176. 

Q. In &ny case, you do know what her eyes were looking 

at, don't you? 

A. At that particular, there, yes. 

Q. rrov, you sa.tct that ahe was turning her head? 

A. Yea. 

Q. From side to side? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Right? 

A. She waa looking around. 

Q. She was looking aro\.md? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, since you know that she was looking when she 

looked at your door, since you know she was looking at your 

Halloween decoration, when you s~ she was looking around, what 

waa she looking ror? 

By Mr. Ertelt 

Objection. 

~ Mr. Fierros 

Only to teat her credibility. 

By . The Court 1 

SUstained. 

By M.r. Pierro: 

Q. Ot course, you don't know what she was looking for, 

1 
J 

l 
l 
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do you? 

By !-lr. Ertel: 

Objection. 

By The Court: 

The objection is sustained. 

B;r Mr • Fierro I 

Q.. Do you even know if she was looking, can you tell 

that? 

A. sure she was looking. 

Q. Do you know at what? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Objection. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

It' abe knows. 

B:r 'l'ha Court : 

i'he objeetion is sustained. 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Q. Describe again how she was dressed? 

A. She had a football jersey on, blue and white, 

number "33" • and she bad blaek and white sneakers, and what she 

was carrying. 

Q. Tell us? 

177. 

A. Well, the pink and white plastic bag• and a jacket 

on her lett arm, it waa blue with a white stripe somewhere. 

Q. What d14 you notice abaut h•r jeans, vere the!'e ~ 

unusual markings f 

A. I didn't notice them. 
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Q. You didn't? 

A. Uo. 

Q.. Mra. Nevel, you na.y that a c&r drove up, green, ncnr 

you said "metal.l!c" green? 

A • .. / Uh-huh. 
·-- ~---

Q. Is there any difference between that and 

acrylic green? 

A. I don't know what acrylic green is. 

Q. Do you know what metallic green is? 

A. Yea, it has a brightness about it, shiny. 

Q. Does acrylic green have a brightness about 1 t? 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Objection, she said she don't know that, what ·~ 

1s. 

By The Courts 

Suatained,. reword your question. 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. Do you know the difference between acrylic green 

and metallic green? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I object. 

By The Courts 

You ma:r anaver? 

A. I ~ !mow metallic, I don't know what ac ryl!c 

green would be. 

B7 Kr. P1erroa 

Q. Are you a paint expert ot some sort? 

L_ _Jid.. -
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Q. You are not? 

A. Mo. 

Q. You see this car moving south on Howard Street, 

right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, at the time you see this car, y-ou, of course, 

are still vatchi.ng Jenni.fer, aren't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. From the time that you saw Jennifer when she got 

opposite to approxi.m&tely where your t'ront door is, once 

having round out tro.11 7our daughter that it waa Jennifer, you 

sillpJ.T didn't go back to watching 'N, ;you continued to observe 

J ennU'e r, dJ.dn' t :you! 

A. And the car. 

Q. Well, o-t course, Jennif'er came before the c:ar'l 

A. Yes. 

Q. In tact~ Jennifer got aa far as your next-door-

neighbor! 

A. Yes. 

Q. wnen the ear came into view, is that right? 

A. Into rq vie¥1 

Q. Is that right? 

A. Uh-huh. 

~- And this meta.1I1e green ear pulled up opposite 

to where Jenni.ter waa standing or val.ldng, is this true? 

A. Opposite ,what do you mean "oppoa1te"T 

Q. ~ell, it was near where Jennifer was? 
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A. Yes, it stopped. 

Q. And you sa'"# a h&nd? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That seemed to beckon? 

A. It seemed that """&Y' 1 1 t moved. 

'· At least you can see the hand, couldn't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. lfov, thi:J is a hand or a person behind the driver's 

wheel, right? 
------

A • r' Uh_:-~~-;> 
"--~,___ 

Q. So you could see that rar, see that much of the car. 

coul.dn' t you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You couldn't tell whether it was a man• s hand or 

lmm&n' a hand, could 7QU? 

A. It was a man' a hand, yea. 

Q. It was a man • s hand f 

Q. Tell the Jury hov you can tell f'rom where you were 

in your room ot your house that 1 t waa a man's hand? ; 

I 1 { 
.- I 

A. Well, the size of it. , :' 
. :· (" 

Q. 'l'ell the J.li.ry about the size ot 1 t 1 

A. Well, you can tell a man'ahand t"rom a woman's ha.nd. 

Q. 'l'ell ua how you can tell 21 I mean in this caae 1 that 

1 t wu a man's han<l an4 not a woman's hand? 

A. The knuckles were too big for a woman. 

Q. Nov, let's see how far away we~ you trom this 

car when you saw this hand 1 
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A. I don•t know, I didn't measure it. 

Q. Hell, you have some idea, Mrs. Uevel? 

A. I do not, I did not measure. 

181. 

Q. Waa it the length ot this rooa from where you are 

seated, is that how far the ear was? 

A. It is hard to tell from the inside to the outside, 

to judge from the inside, when you go outside it is different. 

Q. I a.m trying to t1nd out it you can uae any object 

in this rooa to tell this Jur.y how tar a~ this car was when it 

stopped to pick up Jennit'er tram where you were seated, was it 

the length or this room or any object in this roam, or £Urther 

th.sn thia room? 

A. Well, it waan•t f'urther than the length or this 

room. 

Q. Well, ~ it about the length of this room? 

A. Well, gee .. I couldn't judge untll I was outside, 

I could tell you better outaide than inside. 

Q. Was the car~ Mrs. Ifevel, aa close to you s I am, 

or f'urther? 

A. Well, it li&.S turther than you. 

Q. Wu it further than where I =.:a standing now? 

(Standing near entrance to Court aoom.) 

A. llo, I liOU.ld not sq. 

- Q. Back her.? (At last row in Court Room.) 

A. lo. 

Q. How about this? (Next to last row.) 

Give ua your beat estimate? 
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A. Well, b&ck a little bit. 

Q. Possibly around here? 

A. I didn' t measure. 

Q. I &a asking ror a fair estimate, would this be 

your best eotimate of the distance that the car was away from 

you when it stopped to pick up Jemifer? 

A. It was not in a straight line like that. (Mr. 

Fierro atand1ng near back row of seats on the righthand aide 

as you enter the Court Room.). 

Q. 'What was not 1n the :stra1.~ht l.ine? 

A. I vas not looking straight like that. 

182. 

Q. You were looking towards the let'thand side o~ th 1 

car? 

A • The back. 

Q. And the laf'thand :~ida, or you couldn't have seen 

the hand, could you? 

A. 

Q. 

side ot the 

the car? 

A. 

Q.. 

A. 

Yea .. I saw the h&nd. 

Well, that means y0\1 could have seen the le:fthand 

car because that hand was on the latthand aide ot 

Yea. 

And behind the driver's wheel, wasn't it? 

Yes. 

Q. llow.. a-t _ the distance ve Just indicated to this 

J'lu7 you could tell wMther that hand was a:ale or female, couldn 

you! 

A. Well, not only the hand, but the head, I aeen the 
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Q. 

vearf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Did it have hair like, maybe like a WOI':1Sn would 

No. 

Waa it short cropped? 

It didn't seem that way, just dark. 

Just dark hair? 

Yea. 

You coul.d see that through the rear window ot the 

car, couldn't you? 

wa.a 

A. Mo. 

Q. \-lhere did you see it? 

A. From the side. 

Q. From the side window o~ the car you could see it 

dark b&ir? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you see that it vas long? 

A. It waan't real. long, no. :I didn't see long hair. 

Q. Well, look at Kim's hair, was it Uke that? 

A. The same color. 

Q. The same color, but was it liks his hair now? 

A. I couldn • t aee that good that 1 t waa, I know 1 t 

wasn't long, not down his bac:k, I know that. 

Q. You couldn't see that well about his hair or her 

hair, whoever t.be person was, rigbt'l 

B7 Kr. Ertel a 

ObJection. 

It/ The Court I 

'lhe objection is aW1ta1ned, reword your auestion. 
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By Mr. Fierros 

Q. I will go on. Now, you aa.,y from that distance 

you eoul.d see the knuckles '"'"' too large to be a. lfOmAll 1 s hand, 

13 that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Isn't that what you said? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That hand did not go outside of the car, did it? 

A. No. 

Q. You had to see it through the glass, didn't ycu? 

A. Uh-huh. -·- --.:- -

Q. And that is the glass 1n the front door of that 

e&r, isn't that true? 

A. Bight. 

Q. Did you see any damage on either one of the two 

letth&nd doors o~ that ear? 

By Mr. Brtels 

Hq I have that read bac:k? 

By Mr. Fierros 

I will ask 1 t again. 

Q. Did you see &n7 damage on either ot the two let"t-

h&nd doors o~ that ear? 

I 

A. llo., I waan't looking at the bottcm part of the ear. 

Q. You were not looking at the bottom part ot the ear? 

A. I wu looking mainJ.1 trying to get a good look at 

who was 1n the ear. 

Q. You were curious about vho was p1elt1ng up JennUerf 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Now, can yoo explain to us why your eyes were 

able to see the front window o'f the letthand door, but not 

see below th&t and see the panel part of the door? 

By Mr • Ertel z 

I object to the question. 

By The Court z 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Fierro z 

Q. You did teatit'y under direct exami.nation that 

JOU did not see any damage when you saw this car, isn't that 

vbat you aaid? 

A. Yes .. on tho ~ ~9th. 

Q. That is what we are talking a bout? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Nov, you made the state~~ent that you didn't see 

any damage 1 does that mean you didn't see anf" because you didn't 

know there 1'1&8 ~ or you didn't see any because you didn't 

look? 

A. Because I didn't look. 

Q. Now, the lefihand side ot the ear that you were 

racing aa you were looking out the window, ia that right? 

A. Ho, moatl.7 the rear part and the baek side. 

It vaa 1n the middle ot the t~treet, 1 t didn't pull up to the curb. 

Q. Kiddle ot the street, which put the ear turther 

out, 10 JOU had a better view ot the ear? 

B7 Mr. Ertela 

I object to that, I don't understand that question. I . 
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By 'l'ho Court: 

The objection !s sustained, reword your question. 

BJ Mr. Fierros 

Q. Didn't you have a better view ot that car because 

it was out in the middle ot the street rather than the curb, 

closer to you? 

A. No, I would have had a better view at the curb. 

It woul.d have been closer. 

Q. It was out in the middle or the street, you think? 

A. It s~ed in the middle or the street. 

q. The righthand side ot the car is the car that is 

away tram you, isn't it? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That was the hidden side or the car, wasn't it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Yet you are able to tell, w1 thout being able to seo 

the rlghthan4 aide or the car, which door she got into? 

A. Oh, yes. 

Q. sure? 

A. Because I seen her get into it. 

Q. You could tell without being able to see the doors, 

!a that correct? 

A. You mean she got opposite the driver's side, yes. 

Q. Were you able to see the doors on the rlghthand 

side ot that eart 

A. mo. 
Q. Nov 1 the Pollee questioned you about this thing, 
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didn't they? 

A. (Ub:h~~ · · · -....... 
Q. You mean "yes"? 

A. Yea. 

.. . 

I 
/ 

/ 

j 

q. More than once, isn't that right? 

A. Yea. 

187. 

Q. In f'act. you were taken to ths Borough Hall where 

this car at one point in time was placed, isn't that correct? 
.... ---------- ... -~~-·-· ""''·' --------- """""' 

A. ''Ull-hub.) 

Q. You ~~"yea"? 
A. Yea. 

Q. And thore were what, tlf'O or three Officers there 

when they aalted you to come down 1 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

'l'wo. 

Do,you know their names? 

Yes. Lieutenant •••• 

Lieutenant what? 

Well• I can't pronounce it. 

H3nfclt? 

Yes. 

SomebOdy else? 

Yes, Captain Ross. 

That is a South Williamsport Policeman? 

Yes. 

llere that the. on11' two that was there? 

Yes. 

You were asked to identity the ear that was there 

... 
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at the Borough Ha11, weren't you? 

A. Yes 1 Uh-huh. 
-~~--- -·~- ~ 

Q. You mean 'ryes" ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In fact, one of these two Officera said to you, 

"Mrs. Nevel, is this Klnl Hubbard's car?", isn't that right? 

A. No, I didn' t know whose car it was • 

Q. What did they say to you? 

A. They didn't a~ whose ear it was. 

Q. What did they s~ to you? 

A. "Is this the ear you seen't". 

Q. Did they a~ when? 

A. Yea, on October 19th. 

188. ------. 

Q. Is this what they said to you, Mrs. Nevel, "Is thi.s 

the car you saw on October 19th that Jennifer Hi.ll got into?", 

is that substantially what they asked you? 

A. I don't know for sure, but it sounds like that 

would have been what they asked me. 

Q. Well, you were there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you anslAtred them, you sa.id, "I carmot say it 
·- --- -··----·- ~--·-- -•.. \ 

was and I cannot say it ~Ein' t • "'l 

A. Yes, because ot the damage, I didn't notice the 

damage. 

Q. You didn't notice the damage? 

A. Yea. 

Q. t-lhich wa3 on the letthand side ot that car, 1!1n' t 



Nevel. 

that right? 

A. ( Uh:_huh. 
. ~-- . ---

Q. You mean ''Yes"? 

A. Yes. 

Q. There were two items or damage, one on the door, 

one on the left render, right, that you aaw at the Police Borough 

Hall? 

A. Yea. 

Q. It was pointed out to you, wasn't it? 

A. No~ it waa not pointed out to me. 

Q. You looked at it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And yet when asked by the Officers you were unable 

to identlry whether that was the car that picked up Jennifer 

Hill, isn't that the truth? 

A. No, just the damage. 

Q. Damage or not, didn't you s~, "I cannot tell 

you that it was, and I cannot tell you it wasn't."? 

A. Well, I said the metal lie ccUor l'I&S the same. 

Q. l.fadam, di.dn't you tell the Police that you cou1d 

not aq whether that wa.s the car or whether 1 t was not 1 

By wr. Ertel z 

I object, he is now badgering the witness. 

a,. Kr. F1erroa 

I am al1f&7s badgering whenever thq are sqing 

somethiDS that 70U don't lllte. 
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By Mr. Ertel: 

No, Mr. Fierro, you are always badgering when 

you repeat the question eight times. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I have to repeat it because I have not gotten 

a precise answer. 

By 'l'he courts 

Read the question. 

190. 

(Ottic1a1 Reporter road question as follows: "Q. Madam, didn't 

you tell the Police that you could not sq whether that was the 

car or whether it was not?") 

n; 'l'he court z 

The objection is over ruled, you m.ay answer. 

A. I didn't S&T it was -and I didn't say it wasn't. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. Prec1seJ.7. Do you remember at the prelim1nary 

examination when I asked you about that ident~ication ot the 

ear there at the Police Borough Hall! 

A. Yes. 

Q. Didn't you answer then, you made the statement that 
.~_.,.... • ~~. ~ -..r· -~-- .- _,,,... A-- _. ..... . ........ __ ~ .,_ -.,.,.., ,.., 

o ·----- -- "···-- ',~---· -- ....,,.. ,A -

you told ~!!~ .. P~l_iee,_. "I cannot sq.. that that ~-• , ~!1~~ C.a~• ~ fond 

I cannot a_, that it wasn't the car.", do you remember that? 
>, ·- -.. - ··- ,., '.... . .... -~··•:..-_ ..... ~., .... ~ t ~ 

-... ----·A-.-· Ub-hUh ~ 
/ -.... ____ .. -~:;,;.::;;:::_---

Q. You mean "Yes."? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, do JCN remember, Mrs. level, that somebody 

pointed out a vh1 te helmet to you on the ledge ot this ear? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q.. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

191. 

No, I seen it there. 

You seen it there at the Police Borough Ha~l? 

Uh-huh. -.....____ __ ,, 

Did somebody oent1on it to you? 

rio. 

Did soJ:Wbody say that, "Did you see this before?"? 

I don' t recall.. 

Q. You don't recall. 1 

A. No. 

Q. I know the District Attorney asked you that at the 

preu.m.inary he&ring, didn't he? 

A. Yes. 

Q. He pointed to it 1n the photograph, didn't he? 

A. Yes. 

Q. He said to you, Mrs. Nevel, "This white helmet, 

did you see this on the ledge o~ the car tha~ . picked up Jennie 

on October 19th?~, that is what he asked you? 

A. Yes, I seen it on October 19th. 

o.. No, this ia what he asked you, didn't he? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you said "Yes.", that that the car you saw 

pick up Jenni!'er on October 19th had a white helmet on the ledge, 

ian't that what you said? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And, in tact, you are sqing 1 t today, aren't you 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you are sqing today that &lthough the lerthand 
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side or the car was exposed to your view, you cannot tell this 

Jury where you saw any damage on the lefthand side of the car, 

can you? 

A. No. 

Q. Now ••••• 

Q. But I got venetian bl1nd3 and one or the slats 

mat ave been in that area. 

Q. Sure •••• 

A. Where the damage waa, yes, it could have been. 

Q. SUre it could have been, there 13 something •••• 

A. A slat 1n the blind. 

Q. There is acmathing about your window ••••• 

By Mr. Ertel.: 

I believe she is ab~e to answer the question. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

192. 

Q. There is something about your window, the wa.y you 

are sqing, or the ~ you held open the sl.ats might have 

intetered with your vi:s1on'l 

A. \'lith that particular spot. 

Q. Are you tell.ing this Jury that one or the slats 

obstructed your vision 'l 

A. Ro. 

Q. That is what I want to know'l 

A. It could have. 

Q. I aa uking 1au i.t' 1 t did 1 

By Kr. Ertelt 

Objection. 
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By The Court 1 

The objection is sustained. 

By ).lr. Fierro: 

Q. Did you have any obstructed vision when you 

are looking at this car on October 19th, fl"OI;l whatever source? 

A. No, I saw it. 

Q. Al.l right, you saw it. trow, if' you saw it, can 

you explain to this Jury why you didn't see that crushed le~t 

tender and dented lett panel of' the door? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I object to the question. 

By 'l'he C ou.rt : 

The object~on is sustained. 

By Mr. Fierro z 

Q. Of' course you know 1 you said you sa.w one of the 

drat numbers or the license plate, you gave three different 

numbers~ didn't 10'1 have that car 1n sight long enough that 

you could have picked up the entire license plate number? 

A. rto, it was too raat. 

Q. Too :fast? 

A. Y~s, it stopped, she ran in and avay it went, f'aat. 

Q. But you got three of' the 10 digits, you don't 

know which one waa the tirat one, you are just s~ng it 

hu to be •••••• 

There are not ten digits in a license number in t he 

state of' Pennaylvania. 
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Dy The Court z 

Q. Do you understand the question? 

A. No. 

Q. Reword your question. 

By Mr. Fierros 

A. You saw either a 1, or 9 or 1, and you can't tell 

which one it waa, is that correct? 

A. Wel1. 1t was 1, a 9 or 1 13 what I saw. 

Q. I said can you tell which one of the three it vas? 

'l"he rirst Tnll!lber, or can't you? 

A. It wa. a 9. 

Q. It was a 9? 

A. Yea. 

Q. When the District Attorney asked you, you said 

it waa either a 1, or a 9 or 1 1 didn't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q.. Now you &re saying positively that the first 

number waa a 9, 1a that correct? 1 
~ . ·•· . ..., ... ~ · ....... -..~- . 

A. Uh-huh. , 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you remember teati1"y1ng at the prelim1nary 

hearing, Mrs. lfevel, that you also said that you thought the 

:f'irat nUIIber on tha.t_llcenae plate was a 1, a 9 or 1, but you 

didn't mow lfhich one it was, wasn't that yo.a testi.mony betore? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now today you are positively saying it was a. 91 
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asked you? 

A. 

it. 

Q.. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

was a 9. 

195. 

Yes. 

lihy didn't you say it when the District Attorney 

The picture of what? 

Of tho car. 

You mean that he just showed you? 

Y~a 1 1 t was right there before rn:1 eyes, 1 t 

Q. In other words~ on seeing the picture you are a&ying 

that the first numberwaa a 9, is that right? 

carT 

A. Yes, I said a 1, 9 or 1, and I seen it was a 9. 

Q. But you saw it from the picture he showed you? 

A. Yes. 

Q.. All right, did you say Jenni.ter ran around the 

A. Yes. 

Q. Mrs. Nevel, you, ot course, don't know to this 

dq whose car that was that you saw, do youf 

A. Well, nobody ever told me whose car it was, it 

was not to1d. 

~. Mra. Ilevel, probabJ.1' the single largest point 

ot indentit1cation concerning this car was this white htlmet on the 

r 
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ledge, waan't itT 

A. Yes, and she got in the ear. 

Q. 'l'h&t was one of the single most important things 

that you remember$ isn't that correct? 

By Kr. Ertel: 

I object now. 

By The Court 1 

Q. Do you understand the question? 

A. lfo. 

Q. Rnord the question. 

B;y Mr. Pierro 1 

Q. One o~ the single most important items o.r 

1dent1:t1cat1on concernins the car that picked up Jennie on 

October 19th was this white helmet on the ledge, isn't that right? 

A. And the metallic. 

Q. And the metallic green, okey. 

Q. How, 70tl are sure • Mrs. lfevel., that on 

October 19th at 4:30 thJ.a metallic green car that picked up 

Jttnni.fer Hill had a whi.te helmet sitting on the ledge o~ that car? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You are sure o~ that, aren't youT 

A. Yea. 

Q. In tact, you are positive ot that, aren't you? 

Q. Let me see th&t picture that the Diatrlct AttomeJ' , 

showed you, Coruwatweal.th' a Exhibit llo, 26• take a look~ 13 this 

the one that the District Attom.,- showed you? 
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A. Uh-huh. 

Q. You mean "Yes"? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you see that white helmet? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, was that white helmet 1n that position when 

you saw it, I am not talking about the car, the position of the 

white helmet on October 26th, ia t~At the ~ it looked to you? 

A. Well., no, I think it wa.s tumed over. 

Q. It was turned cner? 

A. Yes. 

~ Waa 1 t in approximate17 the same position on the 

ledge _of th~car? 
~10.., A.\ llo. it se"""'d over this wq a little more. 

~'\ \ Q. ~_You mean to the let't ot the picture? 

.·~ ~-( A. ~es. 
-~~\~f . _ Q. F• le:rt or the car. is that correct? 

/~'j \~~Yes. 
Q. Now, there are other things on the ledge of the 

car in this particular picture, do you. aee that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Well, the car that you saw on October 19th, beside' 

this ~te helmet, did it have anything else on the ledge ot the 
~-

ear? ,,"-

·~v.Y: '\(- \ \ , A. ,llo, the" l'I&S no hub cape or no shoes there. b l , ~' Well. was there aeything else besides the helmet? 

~ · / ~~ ~ A. I didn't see &JVthing else but the helmet. 
v . ,~ ~ 

I \~I(. 
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Q. Are you s~ing there li'&Sn't anyth.ing else., or 

you don't know whetMr there was aeythins else? 

A. I just saw the helmet. 

Q. Mrs. Revel, do you know aa a fact, I a.m asking 

you it you know, that the only white helmet that Kim Hubbard 

owned was the one that he got on October 24th when he went to work 

at Stroehmann Brothers 1 do you know that? 

By Mr. Ertela 

I object. 

A. No• I don't know that. 

By M.r. Fierro: 

I viU permit the answer to stand. 

Q. What 1a 7CUr anher? 

A. No. 

Q. The answr is no, that you don't know that? 

A. llo. 

Q. What you do knoW ia when you MW, 11" it is Kim 

Il.lbbard's ear, we will •&7 it was, 1n the garage at the Police 

Hall., you aaw that what, two weeks a:tter Jenni.ter disappeared? 

A. Bo. 

Q. When did you SM itT 

A. The tollow1ng Fri~. 

Q. The tol.low1ng Friday that she disappeare.d, Mrs. 

A. llo • the. next week. 

Q. !he nan week7 

A. Yea, it was tvo. 

Q. It waa two weeka' 

Nevel? 

I 
\ . 
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A. Yes. 

Q. We will make it clear, lfhen you went to the Police 

Borough Hall, and saw Kim Hubbard's car there, that was 

approxi..mAte.ly two wtMks atter Jennifel" disappeared, is that correct 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. As a matter or f'aet, it had to be 3omet1.me 

atter October 31st, or don't you know? 

A. lfo, I don't know. 

Q. No, you don't know? 

'\" A. No, it wa.a before Halloween. 

It 1tas before Hal.loween? 

A. Yes. 
p,,,·l , ~­

' .... lj\ 
' (j :, ·. 

Q. Q.ui te f'rankl.y', I don 1 t know when Halloween is? 

A. I think it is the 31st, isn't it? 

Q,. I don't know, but you say you saw this car 

at the Police· Station betore H&lloween? 

A. Yes. .\' 
Q. Okey, and you think Hal.loween, I 1roul.d like to have, 

a.l though I don 1 t know, I woul.d like to have the Court take 

Judicial notice when that particular dawy was laat October, and 

I don't lmcm how we are going to tind out. 

By The C curt : 

~ I see Counsel? 

(Side ~ eonsu.ltation not made a part of the record.) 

B7 The Court I 

~e will find out and then take judicial notice or it. 
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By Mr. Fierros 

'-­
L \ 

' ~ ~ 

'I 

I 
I 

\ 

\ A 

'·--{ 

Q. Mrs. Nevel, 1s it your testimony now that you 

went to the Police Borough Hall botore Halloween to see this 

car? 

A. I think it was bef'ore. 

Q. Is that your.· best recollection? 

A. Yea, th&t %'t was bef'ore Halloween day, yea, 

I think it waa. / 

~ .)0. 

Q. A1l rigJi~, who asked you to come down, or did they 

eome and get you 1 / 

A. They came and got me. 

Q. YbO came and got you? 
/ 

A.~I toldyou that before. 

Qj Lieutenant H:lnick and Captain Ross? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Came to your house and drove you to the 

Dorough Hall? 

A. Yes. 

q. And brought you back home? 

A. Yes. 
\ .\ 1 ., 

' "' - I I 

I 
t i '. 

J 

Q. Do you know what ~ ot the week Halloween was 

laat yearf 

A. N'o, not axactl.y what d&7 ot the week, Thursday, 

something lJ.k.e that, or Satu~. I don't know whnt day. 

Q. Do you remember some ot the questions I uked 

70U at the Preliminary Hearing concerning about you getting 

the new3paper dai~, you said "Yes.", didn't you? 
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A. I don't remember you a.sking me. 

c. . I rill ask you then? 

A. You didn • t aslt me before. 

Q. I will ask you now? 

A. Yes, I get the.newspaper. 
. ,,. ,,~' 

'l. You got the newspaper then daily too, didn't you? 

A. Yes. 

'l. Don't ;rou remember me asking you questions 

about th&tT 

A. That I got the newspaper? 

Q. Don't you remember me asking you., l.fra. Nevel, do 

you remember me asking you questions about your reading the 

newspaper last year concerning the ma1fltr, don't you remember? 

A. Reading the newspaper, I said I didn't, I wasn' t 

~tading it that week. 

Q. Mrs. Nevel, is it your test!.mcmy now that you 

were not reading the nevspaper the week that Je~er disappeared? 

A. Yes, I was not reading it. 

Q. W'h7 not? 

A. 'v!ell, that week I \J&a upset about rq pet, and I was 

busy sewing tor the Mnnners' Parade that was to come up, and untU 

the paper came I was bua7 with dinner, and then I voul.d sit down 

at the sewing machine, md I Just didn't bother reading it until 

Sundq moming when I picked up the Grl t and I started to read 

and I said to Beth we ••••• 

Q. I 9Jil not a.aldng what you said to anybod7, I lmnt to 

know about rour read1ngSunda7 l'!lOm!ng, this 13 October 29th, 
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probably October 31st, that 3unday nevertheless, was the first 

that you read in the newspaper about Jennifer's disappearance, 

isn't that right? 

A. Yes. 

Dy The Court: 

Now, Mr. Fierro, if you '\'tant that date I have the 

1913 Calendar in t'ront ot me, it shows that Hall.oween was 

on October 3lat, which waa a Wednesdq. Any objection, Hr. Ertel? 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Ir that is when it was, that 13 lmen it was. 

By The Court I 

Proceed. 

By Mr. Pia rro: 

Q. Now thatyou heard the, what the Judge has said 

concerning lfal.l.oween, which was October 31st, on a. Wednesdey, 

I will go back, did you go down to the Po11c&Borough Hall and 

see that car be:t'ore or a.:t'te r Hal.l.oween, it J'OU know? 

' --J A. I don't remember whether it waa be.f'ore or a.:f'ter 

Halloween. 

Q. Now, let 1 s go baelt aa to when you read the pa:per 

whichwas on SW1dq1 the Sundq a£ter Jennit'er' a disappearance• 
~ -/ 

you read tho paper and you knew because you read her name, and 

rou knew who she waa, your daughter told you, read that 

Jenni.t'er Hill ha<l been missing since Fridq 1 1sn' t that right 'l · 

A. Uo, it was Sunday moming around 9&00 in the Grit, 
1 

that wu the tirat I felt like even reading anything. It seema to 

me I on.l7 remember about when 1 t came to the football jeney, then 
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it brought back everything. If' r had read the Sun-Gazette or 

listened to the radio. I would have remembered 1t sooner. 

Q. For 1fhatever reuon you didn't listen to the 

r&dio or read the Willia.m.sport SUn~ we know you did now 

read and know all about Jennifer and it came back to mind that 

3und~ morning~ is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You continued to read the paper in the following 

days concerning the search for Janni.ter, didn't you? 

A. No, I didn't keep up with it, no, I didn't. 

Q. You didn't? 

A. Bo, I did not. 

Q. On Sundq morning~ Mrs. !level, perhaps October 31st, 

you read in the Grit about Jeimit'&r' a d:l.a&pp!!!arance and there 

waa a search going on for her, and you just said it ~ came 

back to you? 

A. I don't remember reading. 

Q. Now, are you testifYing that you thereafter did 

not continue your interest in this matter by reading the papera? 

A. Not everything, no, I didn't, I never do read 

ave rything. 

Q. Didn't you care? 

A. Yea, I cared. 

Q. When you read about Ja~er' s disappearance on 

October 3lat and it brought back everything to you •••••• 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I object. 
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Dy The Court: 

The objection is sustained, October 31st was 

a Wednesday. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. Excuse me, .3unday, the following Sunday, the 

girl diaappeared on October 19th, I am sorry, and you read 

about it in the paper the following Stmda.~? 

A. ;/ Uh-huh. 

Q. The 2l.at ~ probably? I am 30rry, I stand corrected, 

I had Hal.l.oween on my mind, we will go back to 1r.ake sure ,she 

disappeared on the 19th, you know thAt, don't you? 

A • . Yea. 

Q. 'rhe f'ol.l.owing Sunday, which would be the 21st or 
October, you read about it in the· Grit, is that correct? 

-~ ~ Yes. 
. :t. I 

r~ her., Q. You said it all camebaek to y~ then? 

A. Yes, and what I saw, I saw her, yes. 

Q. You remembered then, reading this article, that 

you saw Jennirer get into a ear at 4:30 the previous Friday, 

you remembered that, didn't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And in reading the paper, you read that Jennit'er 

disappeared somewhere between 4 sOO and 5 zOO, you read that, 

didn't fCU? 

A. Ifo. 

Q. You d1dn' t read that? 

A. No, I didn't. 
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'What did you re&d concerning the time of disappearance 

\fhen I read the .t'ootb'_ul jersey, sometmere the 

football jersey came, I don't know where it was, it must have 

been in the paper, because I put the paper down immediately. 

Q. You mean you did not •••• 

A. I did not continue to read, I said we rern.embered 
... "-· ----- ...... ~ 

it, I said to Beth •••••• 

Q. You did not continue to read the paper? 

A. I did not continue to .t'1nish the article, no. 

Q. But did you learn from that article, whatever 

you read of it, that ahe disappeared Friday? 

A. I had heard she disappeared before, that Fr1~. 

Q. You mean you learned it f'rom people 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. When did you hear it, like the d83 before, Saturday? 

A. Not until the day a.rter. 

Q. All right, the day after was Saturd&¥, she disappeared 

Fr1dq, you read the paper Sunday, did you hear about it that 

Saturdq? 

A. You mean the Sunday, she disappeared on the 19th, 

you !:lean that Sundqf 

~ Q. Yes, you a&id you read the paper? 
t ~\ c-t r-y\.... ~ No, it was the_~lowing Sunday, it was nine __ ~~ys ~ 

later. 

Q. You, &&"U you s~1ng you didn't read a paper 

.tor nine d~ later! 

A. No, I did not. 

Q. You did not? 
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A. No. 

Q. But somebody talked to you or told you about 

her disappearance? 

A. Yes, about her disappearance. 

Q. The day a.rte r she disappeared? 
~ 

~1 Yes. 

Q. Now, you heard it from more than one person, 

didn't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Now, you heard rrom more than one person the day 

atter she disappeared, that Jennifer 1n fact disappeared 

on October 19th? 

A. I heard it from one person on that day. 

Q. On the same d&3' she- disappeared? 

A. Uo, the day a.rter, I didn't know she disappeared 

until the day afier. 

Q. Well, you found out later, you round out Saturda.7 

she disappeared, didn't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Then probably you heard it from other people even 

the next few days &bout this matter .. didn't you'l 

A. Well, I heard, yea, I heard th~ngs. 

t 

Q. Because you heard or somehow new there was a search 

going on tor her, isn't that correct? 



Nevel. 

A. Well, yes, I heard, but I didn't •••• 

Q. Yet, Mrs. llevel, in spite ot what you heard, even 

though you didn't read the new~per, you knew that Jennifer 

had disappeared on Frida7, you knew there was a 3earch going 

on tor her, you never bothered to tell the Police about thi.J f'or 

quite somet~, did you? 

A. j Well, I am sqing I didn't recall it until nine 
\.__./ 

days later, that SUildq momtng, before the bod7 was found 

I recall it. 

Q. You recalled the ver'7 next day when people told 

you that Jenni:ter disappeared, you answered that question? 

A. Yea, but I didn't pay any attention to it. 

Q. You didn't pay a.ey attention to it? 

A. Ho, I didn't, I 3tarted to change the subject 

and talking about m:1 cat and was crying about rrt7 pet. 

Q. All right, and then you knew several days later, 

as I pointed out, you knew there l"tas a search going on for 

J ennite r Hill? 

A. I think ever.ybody did. 

Q. But 1n spite o:r this knowledge, you, the person 
-'# • 

----- -·~·-~-- .. .. 

who _sa! _her get ~~~- IL car on Fr14&7 at 4:30, you never bothered 

to tell anybod7 about it for how long, tell the Jury? 

A. Kine ~~, the Sunday moming. 

Q. For nine d&J• you never bothered to tell anybody, 

A. K7 family. 

Q. I will get to that. When you did tell somebody, 
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it wasn't the Police, was itT 

A. Not right away. 

Q. Who did you tell it to first? 

A. :~ husband. 

Q. You didn't go to the Police about it, it was 

your husband, wasn't it'l 

A. Yea, but he told them to come and taJ.k to me. 

Q. He told them to come and talk to you'l 

A. Yea. 

208. 

Q. During this tLrne, did you have a telephone in your 

house? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And during all o£. th~ . tim~ you knew and heard 
. -·-- - ..... ,, ' ' - ' •'-:" ... -·~·~ . .. .. 

about this seareh going on for Jennif'er, dtt:.:'ing the nine day 
.., _________ ·--- .. "'· -- ...... ~ 

period~ did you once pick up the phone and call anybody, a.ny sort 

ot an a~ho~ty to te~ tt1_em what you knew about Jenni.fer' s 

disappea~ce? 

A. No. 

Q.. You didn't? 

A. No. I wanted to talk to them 1n ~rq home, not up there 

Q. Why didn't you pick up the phone when you first heard 

a;,out it on Saturday and tall the authorities what you knew 

and sq 1 "Look, come up to rrrr house and talk to me about it."~ 

wbJ didn • t you do it that W&71 

A. I gueas I was Just a1'raid. 

Q. What were you &traid ot, Mrs. Nevel? 

A. Coming here. 
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Q,. What? 

A. ProbabJ.7 this, going through this. 

Q. Going through this? 

A. Yes, having to go through this. 

209. 

~. It didn't prevent you from eoing through this, did i t ? 

By }.lr. Ertel: 

I object, that is an obvious thing. 

13'3' 'l'he court 1 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Q. Now, Mrs. Nevel, what did you do, read in the 

newspaper there waa a reward being off'ered :for information 1 

A. No. 

Q. Did that prompt you 1n sane way? 

A. No. 

Q. Is your only answer to this Juq that you remained 

silent for nine days that you were at'raid that you woul.d ha.ve to 

go to Court? 
' 

A. Yes. 

Q. Nowj Mrs. Uevel, at the prelimin&IT hearing didn't 

Iaak you whether you read about this the next • the very rext 

dq and your answer was that you did 1 

A. I don't recall you asking me if I read about it 

the ve17 next dq. 

Q. Then your answer is that you don' t recall? 

A. No, I don't remember you saying about reading it. 

Q. Mrs. Nevel, do you know who owned the car that 
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picked up Jennifer? 

A. No, I did not. 

Q. No, you did not? 

A. No. 

Q. 'l'ha.nk you, that is all.. 

By The Court: 

Mr. Ertel? 

RE-DIREC't EXAMntA'fiO If 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Mrs. Uevel, have you been promised any reward, 

or have you testified here ror any reward? 

By Mr. Fierro I 

I object to that# I was t~ng about newspaper 

revard and not any that the District Attorney might offer. 

By The Court z 

Sustaj.ned. 

By Mr. Ertela 

'l'hat reward i3 at the discretion ~ the District 

Attorney'a o~tice and the Police Department. 

By Mr. Herro& 

I asked her about a newspaper otter. 

By Kr. Ertel: 

That newspaper 'tr&S conditioned upon that, if you, it' 

he wants to look it over. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I don't lr&nt to look it over at all, I asked her i~ 

ahe wa.s prcl!lpted by a. newspaper reward. 
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By The Court z 

She answered "Ro.". 

By Hr. Ertel: 

Q. Did you come 1n here to testify to receive a 

newspaper relf&rd ror testimony? 

211. 

A. No, I didn't have any idea any reward would have 

&nTthJ.ng to do w1 th me • I didn' t f'ind her. The only reward I 

knew when they tound her body looking tor her. 

Q. Thank you, no turther questions. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Nothing further. 

By The Court: 

Mrs. Nevel., you are prohibited f'rom discussing 

your testimony in this case ~~th &n7one, except the District 

Attornq or the Defense Counsel or their Stat't. 

(Excused trara witness stand.). 

By The Court to Beth Nevel: 

Q. How old are you, Miss? 

A. 11. 

BETH NEVEL, being duly sworn according to law, 

testified as tollowaa 

DIRECT EXAMDJATIOR 

By Kr. Ertela 

Q. State your name, ple&3e'l 

A. Beth Havel. 

Q. Where do you live, Beth'l 

A. 503 Howard Street. 
t I 
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"· 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

"· 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
~( . , _, \ J...x A • . r_Jr / 

\ 

Q. 

South Williamsport 1 

Yes. 

Do you know JennU'er Hill? 

Yea. \ 

How do you know her? 

~·!ell., I saw her every day at school. ___ _______________ _. ____ .. ____ """"'""'-'"'-'· . 

And waa she in the same grade as J'OU were 1 

I am one grade behind her. 

\ ' 

Did you see Jenniror ltlll on the 19th or October? 

Yes. 

Was that the ~ you had o-rt school? 

Yea. 

~there did you see her., Beth? 

She was walking up Howard Street. 

Where were you when you saw her? 

_On our living room couch looking out the ldndow. 

Can you tell us the best or your recol.lection how 

she was dressed? 

A. She had a Glick shoe bag., she ttas wearing slacks. 

Q. Dofou remember anything else about her dress? 

A. No. 

Q. What hap~ned aa :far as what ahe did on th&t 

particular da7 as she came up Howard Street? 

A. Well., abe was wallt1ng up the street ·and a car c&me 

1n the middle ot the street and she got in the car. 

Q. Do JOU remember the col.or ot the car? 

A. It was & pale color. 
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By- The Court 1 

She answered 11Ho.". 

By Hr. Ertel: 

Q. Did you coma 1n here to testify to receive a 

newspaper reward ror testi.mony? 

211. 

A. No, I didn't have a.ny idea any rell8.rd would have 

&n7th1ng to do with •• I didn't t1n4 her. The onl.7 reward I 

knn when they t'ound her body looking t'or her. 

Q. 'l'hanlt ,.ou. no turther questions. 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

Nothing .f'urthe r. 

Mrs. Nevel, you are prohibited t'rom discussing 

your testimony in this ease ~~th &n7Qne. except the District 

Attomq or the Det'ense Counsel or their statt. 

(Excused t!'OII w1 tneaa stand.) • 

By The COll.rt to Seth Henla 

Q. How old are 7ou1 Miss? 

A. 11. 

BETH lEVEL, being duly sworn according to law, 

teat~1ed aa tollowaa 

DIRECT EXAIWJATIOK 

B;y Kr. IJ'tela 

Q. State 7our name, plea.aef 

A. neth Heftl • 

Q. Where do J"OU live, Betbf 

A. 503 Howard Street. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

-,. .. , ~ \~l1 X A. 
\ 

Q. 

south Willi.ams'port? 

Yes. 

Do you know JennU'er Hill? 

Yea. \ 

How do you know her? 

\.Jell. I saw her every da¥ at school. 
'"--~----~-·- -----.... ----~-. --~---·%-- . ~ 

And 11&8 sbe in the same grade as you were 1 

I am one grade behind her. 

\ 

Did :rou see Jennit'er H1l.l. on the 19th ot' October? 

Yes. 

Waa that the c1q you had ot't achool? 

Yea. 

l-lhere did you see her. Beth? 

3he vaa walking up Howard Street. 

Where were you when you saw her? 

_on our 11.v1ng room couch lookin& out the window. 

Can you tell us the best ot' your recollection how 

she waa dressed? 

A. She h&d a Glick shoe bag. she ttas wearing slacks. 

Q. :OO,OU remember anything alae about her dress? 

A. Jo. 

Q. What happened aa tar as what aha did on that 

particular dq as she came up Howard Street? 

A. Well. she was wal.lt1ng up the street and a car came 

1n the middle ot the street and she got in the ear. 

Q. Do 70U remember the eol.or ot the car? 

A. It was a pale color. 

yj 

I 
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Beth NeTel. 

Q. You don't remember the color though? 

A. No. 

Q. What happened when she got in the ear? 

A. I tumed Jr17 head. 

Q. You don't know what happened &i'ter that? 

A. ll'o. 

Q. Who waa in the living room with you when you 

observed her coming up the street? 

A. M;r Mother. 

Q. D14 J'OU m&Jttt· &D.7 exclit.m&t1an as to who it was? 

A. I aa14 1t 1I&S Jennie Hill. 

Q. Cross e.xamin&t1aa. 

CBOSS BXAMDIA'nOll 

By Ml". Fierro: 

Q. Wb7 did you sq 1t .,aa Jennie Hill? 

A. Because I lmow her and I could 1dent1f'y her 1r 

I sav her. 

Q. You mean :you just said &11 at once, you said, 

"Oh• that is Jennie Hill.", or something like that. 

l\. Yes. 

Q. Bot because 7our Mother asked you? 

A. Well, she asked me lfho she was. 

Q. All right, and :you B&7 that you saw that she 

vas wearing what ldnd or clothing? 

A. Slacks. 

Q. YeN don't know how to describe anything else? 

A. llo. 

213. 

Q. You don't know much alae about the car except you 
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Beth Nevel. 

thoue;ht it 'ti'&S pale? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did ;your Mother ask you to do &117thlng about what 

you aaw, like did she say to you, "I want you to look at th• 

Ucense plate.", or anything like that? 

A. No. 

Q. Did yau.r Mother express anyother interest in this 
I 

ear or 1n .Jennie, aak 1'0\l &n7 more questions or say anything 

more abcut it at that time? 

,.A( h 't ' I ~ A rr .. Y . • - . ~ , .' • She said "It ia Wluaua1 her wal.king up Hcr .. tard street. " • 

I ·t1 • 'T • .· .,. . ----:<·· . " . , ~.. 1r ~... . r .. , ... ,.. That is what your Mother said? 

A. Yes. 

r: <~ Q. Then atter Jennie got 1n this car, you didn't look, 

did 70\l? 

-; A. Mo. 

Q. Did your !-lother sq scything at that time? 
. -. 

f f '~.A. llo • . 

Q. Like she didn • t aq 1 "Jennie is getting into 

somebod7' s car.", or anything like that 1 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Did you get a good look at that car? 

A. lfo. 

Q. All right, did you see Jennie get into the car? 

A. I did. 

Q. Coul4 10U see the back ot the car? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. You don't remember? 

'{5 
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A. I don't know. 

Q. You don't know? 

A. llo. 

Q. 'l'ha.t is all right, I have nothing f"urther. Thank 

y-ou. 

By Mr. Brtell 

'rhank 70\l• Beth, that is all. 

(Excused :t'raa vi tness stand. ) • 

B7 'rhe C oart I 

Gentl.emen, we will recess. Eve1"7ane will remain 

seated. Mr. Pierro, doe a 7our Client want to talk to you? 

'Jt. By Mr. Pierro 1 

~'~·"'···· r 

Yea. 

By 'l'be Court I 

Sheri.t"t', see that he ia given an opportun! ty. 

The Det'enclant 1a excused and the Jury is excaaed. Court is 

now receaaed. 

(Recessed at 4:20 P.M. and reconvened at 4!45 P.K.) 

DWAYDB QUX:DER, being du!T aworn according to law, 

teat11'1e4 aa tollowa 1 

DIREC'l ~OB 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Your name •••• 

I want an otte~. 

(S14e Bar consultation not made a part or the record.). 
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By The Court z 

Proceed, Mr. Ertel. 

By Kr. Ertel z 

Q. State your full name, please? 

A. Dwayne F. Gleckner. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. I am a life insurance agent. 

Q. For whODlf 

A. For B&l ti:more Life. 

Q. How long have you been a life insurance agent? 

By Mr. Fierros 

216. 

Does that have a bearing on this case? Otherwise, . 

I object. 

By Mr • Ertel: 

Just to gj. ve background. 

By ~«. Fierro: 

I object to that. 

By 'l'he courts 

I won't strike it, but let's proceed ~th what the 

offer waa. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Mr. Gleekner, do you also have a part-time 

occupation or duty? 

A. Yes, I All in the Civil Ai~ Patrol Squadron 

Cf)!!tlftMdtl'. 

Q. What i:s your rate or ranltf 
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A. Capta1.n. 

Q. As part of the Civil Air Patrol, did yoU join in the 

seareh ror Jenni.ter Hill? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. How long ware you searching ror her, do you recall? 

A. A week, around that. 

Q. 

October, 1974, to discover her body? 

A. Yes, I did. 

By The Court: 

By Mr. Erte1a 

Q. I beg your pardon, 1973, 99 en aNmt. the 28th of 
}I 

October, 19131 wl.. j ;.J, .; f..'" <;; cj 7t;T .,., .ft.-4 
A. Yea. 

Q. Would you describe where you found the body, what 

time and what ~ o.t the week 1 t wa.s? 

A. Well, it was on a late SUnday afternoon, 
-....... 

approximatelY just a little bit be.tore 4&00 in the cornrield 

off o.t Sylvan Dell Road. 

Q. Would you describe, i.t you will come down please, 

and a.sk you it you can identity what is marked as Commonwealth's 

Exhibit zro. 31, which is a photograph on the board, it you can 

ju.t stand over here where I cam, can you identity that photograph? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What i:s that o.t? 

A. That 1a o~ the tield where I found her. 
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Q. What ia, all right, c:anyou deac:ribe what your 

path o~ travel was juat prior to the time you found the girlT 

218. 

A. Yea, I waa cOllin& in a direction towards south 

Williamsport through the c:orn1"1eld, probab~ about a hal..f dozen 

ot -~~- row~ un~1_1 I came to the road that goea back. through the 

field, and then I went. back that rMd tOM\rda the tanks. 

Q.. What kind or boots were you wearing? 

A. JUIIIP boota. 

Q. Did the7 have U17rails or anything in them? 

A. Bot that I remember, I don't know. 

Q. When 7011 went back that road, What did you observe? 

A. Approx1•~ ha].1- W&7 baek and ott to the le:rt 

side of the road I aeen the bodJ'. 

there 

(l. Loold.ng now, ean 7e11 point out on that photograph 

the body was located approximately? 

~ Yes, right here 1n thJ.a area. 

(~ 'rh&t shows there 1a a hole there, was that a hol.e 

when you ••••• '----------- ." ~ ~ ,~ · ' · · · .. '· 
'A:) ~~,, "'\~ t.~ . ;V- -_ \~,· .. 
·,._~ No. · ~~ (:~~'~~- <· \. 
\~ ~~~tlM!_re_when t~t hole vu ~1 

A •. Yes, I w:as there, I was not back in that area, 
..._____, \J 

but I uas. ...........___ .·~ ,,, 
\}" I'/ 
~ I 

Q. In the vicinity? 

A. Yea. 

~. It I put an "x", would that be the approximate 

locatlonT 

A. That would be the approximate location. 
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Dwayne jleckner. 

Q. I will wrt te the word "body" 1 no,., turning to 

common,ea.lth' s Exhibit No. 36 .. can you identii"y that photograph? 

A. Yes, that is a.lao the same area taken :f"rom a 

difterent angle. 

Q. Nov, can you show the ro&d you wal.ked back on that 

p._nicu1&r photograph? 

A. That one right here. 
' I Q. Can you locate the loeation o~ the body where you I 

; S&W it? 

A. Yes, a. llttle over hal!" W83 back. 

Q. I l'dll mark an "x'' again and the word "body". 

'turning to Exhibit Bo. 45, canyou recognize that map o~ the 

area.? 

A. Yes.. this is the Sy1van Dell !~oe.d along he~. 

Q. Can you identity the .~ which you identi:fied 

on the previous Exhibit? --
A. It vould be back to the tanks. 

Q. ttow, if you will retum to the stand. Where 

·\ . were y~, in the roa.dva-;r. when you ob.f!~_rved the body? 

_·, A. Along the lofi side of the road • . --~ 

\ 

Q. What did you do u tar as the area. wa:J concerned f 

./ 
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~e Gleckner. 

A. Sealed it ott at that point. 
/ 

Q. Did you a.il.ow My"body to go baclt in there 1 

;!;~·~ (~ xo. the 
1
k:, personnel that ""re beck in there 

vaa Major Huntzinger who is the Coordinator tor the mission or 

· .. :... 

Mission Coaaander d he came out right ai"ter I radioed to con.fi rn 
~----f---------~----· .--··------ ·-·-·· ·--
~d. He went back in there, and turned around and 

came back. '!he xt . people to go back there vere the Pollee. --Q. I ah 70U what is mar~t&ri~eacdlia~srccu"•' eJSt~Hn~aau~U.th' s 

}xh1.b1t Jlo. • and as 7011 11' you. ean 14entU)' th&t 1 . ~ ,J C IG ....., \ 
l? A. Yea I ean. ~'\ ) :f ( ~ 
~ ~ ~ I Q. • t 1a it , r ./ c c; 

A. It is the b~ that I located. \ 
Q. Can 7ou tel.l me i.t there is &n7 ditterence between ·~ 

that photograph an4 vbat 70U observed when J'OU went back that . 
road! 

A. I can't see a:rrr di.tterenca, no. 

Q. I show 70U •rked as Commonweal.th' s Exhibit No. 2, 

and aak ;rou it 1'0\1 can 1dent11)' that 1 

A. Yes. that ia nl.so another picture., the ss.zr.e scene. 

Q. (To The Court.). We DlOY8 into evidence 

Commonwealth' a Exhibits Noa. 1 and 2 into eTidenee at this time. 

By The Court 1 

Any obJection? 

By Mr. Fierros 

We have not bad a chance to aee them or cross 

B7 'l'.be CCNrt I 

I will reserve M7 ruling. 
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By Mr. Ertel: 

The photographs are a.va.il.able and he is aYailable 

tor erosa examination. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. Mr. Gleekner, whatever you testified to, is that 

your ecmplete knowledge of' this ease? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were you on toot when you discovered this body? 

A. Yea, I was. 

Q. liere you alone? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 'l'he area. that waa marked by the District Attorney 

on these two Exhi.bi ta, the photographs, it shows like an 

indentation in the comf'iel.d, they- were not there when you 

discovered the body, apparently that area tras cleared out? 

A. Yea. 
·.'I , Q. Were you there when that area was cleared out? \. · ~ 

. "' ~' 
~\:, ·; - -- -A. I waa not at the area when it \'IS.S cleared out, \._T 

I know o-r it being cleared out. 

Q. You wal.ked along this, we \;Ul c:al.l it the eorn:f'ield 

road, it is a private road, i3n't it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The one 70\1 pointed out? 

A. Yes. 

Q. On both ot theae Exhibits they- look like indented 

black mark.a and thi:J indentation here which forms sort ot a short 



v "J . ,, ' \ 
~ , 'v • :- • t y ".;; ~... ' . 

\\\\. ~f\ ~\ -,~Yv~-; > ~~ ' .:' ~\.' / J; 
\., . ~ .~ }' :::..J 222. 

fY : " \.; ., ') 
; ~ 1..1 

t ~ 

~ 
Dwllyne G leeliBr. 

"'r 11 
• that is the area that was cleared out or the com.t1eld 

l'Alere the was found? 

Tea. 

You walked along thia road 1 and you looked in 

between_ these rows o.t com and saw this bocf7? 

\A_. Ye_~• 
.·· ··\9 You did not approach the bod7! 

A. Jlo, I did not. 

Q. What did tbis MaJor do when he came upon the 

scene • did he walk al.ong the 8&1118 1"0&4! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Walk approximate~ up to the same position where 

70'1 nre and aaw the boq! 

A. Yea. 

Q. And he did not W&l.k into that area? 

A. llo. 

Q. O.t course the Pollee came, ware you there when the 

Pollee c-1 

A. Yea, Sir, I was. 

Q. Did the7 alao walk along this private road between 

the cornt1e14a! 

tor sure. 

Q. Did the;r wallt towards the bod7f 

A. tfot to the best or m7 knowledge, I don't know 

Q. TeN don't knowf 

A. I don't know. 

/ 

.J~ 
I 
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Q. Did you qee them walking along this private 

co~1ttld road? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You did see them ~~alk1ng along there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. .·· How many of them were there • just g1 ve me an 
I 

223. 

idea? I Chi.et Smith tl'l:m South Side was the r1rat one to 

arrive and shortlY atter that the State Po11ce arrived 

and in total, I don't know. 

Q. Balr dozen or so? 

A. At least. m1n1mum. 

-- Q. A~ ~.x •• 70U said it was around 41QQ. P.M, 

when you said 70U saw the bod7. d'-d it start to rain? 

A. Shortl.y a:tter that, yes. 

Q. What is "3hortl.y after" 1 

A. Well. at least a ha.U" hour. 

Q. About 1~;301 

A. I would sq 4a30, quarter or tive. 

Q. At that time were the Police there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. At that time was the area around the body',. was 

it be ins stripped ot the com, it you personal.ly know? 

A. I don't know what time the corn 't1&!l taken out, 

I 1mow i \ was taken out. but u tar as the time 1 I &Da not ~ure. 

Q. Mr. Gleclmer. you were asked by the District 

Attomey about your jump boots, there were a lot ot people 1n thi3 

seareh wearing the jump boots or that type or boot? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. That you know ot? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You were aaked about whether you had any nails 

in your boots and you said, "Gee, I don't know." 1 

A. I don't• 

Q. How~ when you saw the body in thi3 cornfield, 

about how tar to the laf't and, ot course, as we are looking &t 

these photographs, 1 t 1a to the len of this pr1 vate road, how 

h.r to the left that 1s oU ot the private road did you see 

the bod71 just give me an idea? 

, \A. tr':hn• tQ .~cmr... ~ee.t.~'\~ woul.~ _ 3_8¥ ..__<'..f.t .. o!_the..- ~ids.., 
o~ the road. 

Q. 

.:;.e,~ V'A~f/rt;.. )-.. Y'lj - .IS r·r 
And how vas it lined; that is with respect to, ... 

let• s see, there appears to me to be corn, the rovs of com 

appear to be on this photograph going north and south? 

A. Ho, they were running at right angles to the road. 

Q. Cn this picture they a.re running at right a.nglee 

to the road? 

A. Yes. 

~. This is Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 36. That i3 the 

one 'Where the co.ml'ield runs at right angl.ea to the road, il that 

correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. J. can't tell, can you tell me on E.xhibl t ~o. 36 

how do these rows ot com run, because in this area I can• t teU l i 

A. They t'IOUld run trom top to bottom on the picture , 

I 
I 
I 
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the rows. i" e•' ~"' .. ~ ~'. ~ .,ir 'Y, 
36 they ''IOUld run from top to bottom? M .. j. ~ 

~'lY~ 
That is the same in the area where the body l-tas :J 

ning tram top to bottom? ®! iiiili ~ 1 
,I . J 

A. The rows r&nP\rallel ~~ylv~ .. ~~~- ~ 

• Yes. 

Q. All of the fields of corn shown 1n this picture? . ·~ 

A. Yes, that I lre.s in. J ~ 
Run p&rall.el., a.nd this ia Syl.van Del.l. c{oad ? ~} J J 
~? ~ 

"""\) ~ 
A. Yea. ~ t' 
Q. She waa found just a few feet in, in one of these 

rowa'l 
_______________ _,--- ~ ' . / - ------

--· ,. A. Yes. 

Q. Did you notice h<rof was she lay-ing? 

~\. Her feet we~ towards the road. 

Q. And was her body parallel and running in the 

same direct.ion as the rows or corn? X""PI!~~~. Pl( 1 
ll0 ('h c) fb ' ) 

s '-i <)L,l A. Yes. 

Q. Paral1el to the rows? - I I I I I 

\~,~ } A. No, paral..lel to Sylvan Dell Road, but not to 

the farm road. 

~ 
Q. The rOW3 of corn also run paral.l.el to Sylvan Dell? 

A. Yes. 

~ 
; ,_. c\ 
\.._> 

Q. Iter bod7 was also 4'ing parallel to sylvan· Dell 

Road Uke tM ron ot comf 

\ A. Yes. 

Q. Do I take 1 t she was round 1n between two roifll ot 
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com? 

whether 

road, y 

A. 

A. 

Q. 

o~ any corn stalks? 

, not to the beat ot my knowledge. 

n you tint saw this body, did you see 

there ·.·rere &n'3 com stalks that were broken? 

I did not notice &n7• 

• You didn't notice any? 

No. 

~. We11, the bod7 was on11 a few teet off o£ the --· 
d1dn't notice &n7, did you? 

A. I cU.dn' t notice ~ broken com stalks. -

226. 

/ 
I , 
.:;, 

Q. Ot course, when you first saw this bod71 Mr. Glee~~...-( 

or Capt n, whatever you want to have me cal.1 you, I don't care, 

do yOll t me to cal.l. you "Captain"? 

A. Ko. 

Q. All right, llben 70U t1rst saw this body, Mr. Gleckner, 

have been onl.7 a tn teet &'tf&¥ trom 1 t? 

A. I was. 

Q. I would suspect two or three teet? -
A. _ Prob&bl)" not more than t1ve, at the very most. 

u-~--.. 
d you enter onto the comt1eld 1 taelt? 

o, I did not. 

I torgot what I was going to 

ult JOU• but I v1l.l take this cne picture of the girl, I am 

lookins at COIIIIlCilWealtb 1 s Exhibit Ro. 2, I am looking at 

Ccmm.onwalth' s Exhibit lfo. 1 and I &l!l wondering whether the7 ~ 
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one and the same with the exception of perhaps one or them being 

a clearer picture, or more enlarged picturef 

A. One is probably closer, a little more larger. 

Q. That is No. lf 

A. Yes. 

Q. No. 1 and 2 are identical, so the Jury will 

know except No. 1 ia a better close-up view of what 7ou saw 

an October 28th at 4zOOt 

A. Yea. 

x, Q. Were you there when this picture 'n.s taken? 

X A. No, I was not, I was still in the general area., 

but I waa not there at the scene when the picture was taken. 

)( Q. Well, 1.t ycu v1ll look at. Ho. 1, Mr. Gleckner, 

you notice the righthand side of the picture there appears 

to be something that is !fhj.t~, I don't know what it is, did 

you see that. there at the time you found th.ta bod7? 

/ A. I don't remember seeing it. 

· ~ Q. You don't remember seeing it? 

'- A. No. 

,- Q. And you don't know what it is, do you? 

/ A. Ho 1 I don ' t.. 

·,- Q. You can't even tell by looking at this picture 

which is CCll!lnOmlealtb' s Exhibit Ho. 1, you can't even tell what 

it is, can JOU? 

,· A. Ifo, 31r, not ~or sure • 

.. · Q. Well, I don't mind U you want to guess, do you 

think 1.t you guess you can tell us what this white object i s that 
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waa not there when you round the body1 

By Mr. Ertel: 

22u. 

I object to that statement that it wasn't there. 

By Mr. Fierros 

That is what is, what he aaid. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

He said he does not remember~ and there is quite 

a ditterence. 

B7 The Court I 

Reword your question. 

1 Mr. Fierros 

Q. Do you reMmber seeing that white object there 

'-hf'l.t appe&ra on COIIIDOm~ealtb' s Exhibit No. 1 ~then you discovered 

\ A. No, I don't remember seeing it there. 

, Q. Even on this picture, Commonwelll.th' s Exhibit No. 1, 

it is as close to the road as the bodJ', isn't itf 

A. It appears to be, yes. 

-- Q. Well, according to the picture, 1tyou say it is 

ditterent, ~ ao? 

By Mr. Ertel& 

By The Court I 

Mr. Fierro. 

By Mr. P'ienot 

I object to the interpretation ot the picture. 

Well, it is what he reeal.la at the scene. Proceed, 
I,,,J 

Q. Ia the body of Jennifer as shown in this Exhibit 
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substantially accurate as you saw it at the time, that 

day at 4100? 

:.- A. Yes. 

·. Q. And aa far &a you are concomed, this 

Exhibit No. 1 substantial.ly and accurately reproducea what you salf? 

/. A. Yes. 

~- Q. Except tor one thing~ isn't that correct, and 

that is this white objeet on the righth&nd side ot the picture? 

_,. A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

. A • 

It eoul.d have been there~ I don't know tor sure. 

Did you see it? 

I don't remember seeing it. 

Well, it is a rather large, ~nute object, isn't it? 

Yes • 

. Q. And it is prominen~ disp~ed in this 

picture, isn't it? 

A. Yea. 

· Q. And it is close, a.t least on this picture, as 

Jenniter's teet are to the road, isn't that correct? 

· A. Yes. 

Q. And yet you s~ you did not see that white object? 

A. No. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

I obJect, he did not 5&7 he didn't see it. 

I A. I said I don't remember seeing it. 

By Hr. Fierrot 

Q. You don't remember seeing it, you remember seeing the 



G) 

0 

Dwayne Gleek.ner. 

A. I will never forget that. 

Q. Now • by looking at this do you know what that 

white object is, or don't you? 

A. llo, 31r1 I don't know tor sure. 

Q. Do you want to guess? 

230. 

A. It looks lika it could be a "t" Shirt or something 

l1lte that. 

Q. Could be a "'1'• shirt or something like that? 

A. Yea. 

Q. It is white, ian't it? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And even on this photograph it is in plain view, 

isn't itT 

A. Yea. 

Q. How, you discovered the bod7, and i.t you look 

at th.ls photograph, tell the Jury how far a~ :t'rom the body 

that White object ia? 

~ 

A. Probably about tour teet. 

Q. Do you know 'What happened to this white article? 

-A. Bo, Sir, I have no idea. 

Q. Do 70U know if the Major saw this wh1 te article? 

A. I haTe no idea whether he saw it or not. 

Q. Well, then, Mr. Gleckner, is your role, this 13 

y-cNr role and your knowledge ot this cue? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. 'rh&t ia all. 

J 
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By The Court: 

Mr. Ertel? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I would like to offer the photographs at thi1 time 

and haTe them shown to the Jury. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I have no objection to them being received in 

evidence, but I don't like~ the Court ~ course will decide, 

but I don't like the idea o~ the photographs, or any exhibits 

being passed around the Jury while testimony i9 being taken. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

It 70U don't ~d, I 1~1 let them look and pass 

them around, and I won't ask any questions. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

'l'h1s wUl. dissipate time as well. 

By '!'he court: 

You have no objection to the photographs? 

By Mr. Fierros 

None. 

By The Court l 

'I'be Court has not seen the photographs yet, I will 

reserve rq ruling. Proceed. 

By Mr • Ertel: 

I thinlt that it is important that the Ju.ry be 

Able to aee what we are talldnp: about as we go. 

BJ The Court J 

Are your next witnesses going to talk about the same 
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nwa,ne Gleekner. 

thing? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yea, Sir, and th&t wUl give them some e.:tplanation 

o-r what he ia ta1k1ng a.bout and make it easier :for them to 

visual.ize. 

B;r 'rhe Court: 

~ I see Counsel at Side Bar? 

{Side Bar consultation not made a. part or record.). 

By '1'be Court I 

They are admitted, but the request of passing 

them through the Jury at this time is denied. 

{C<•NI"DUWe&lth' a Exhibits Hoa. 1 and 2 admitted into evidence.) 

B7 '!he Court I 

B7 Mr. Ertelr 

~-
A. 

on the aol.e. 

Q. 

ArJ7 further questions o~ this witness? 

RE-DIREC'r EXAHDIATIOH 

Wbat was the tread like on your shoes, if you reeal..l? 

Fa1rl.1' worn. It was at one time a square design 

What do you mean by "aquare'''l 

A. It had little squares or diamonds, something 

stmilar to that on the sole. 

Q. lfo turther questions. 

By Mr. P1enoa 

lone, JGlzt Honor. 
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Hunsinger. 

By The Court: 

The Court instructa you that you are prohibited 

from tal..king about your testimony 1n this c&ae to anyone 

except the District Attorne7 or Defense Counsel or one of their 

stat't. 

(Excused from witness.) 

By The Courts 

Mr. Fierro. do you excuse tM.s Gentleman? 

By Mr. P'ierror 

Yea. 

By The Court I 

It the District Attorney excuses :you, you are 

excused. 

LOUIS HUltSIBOER, being duly' swom · according to law, 

testiried aa tollowa: 

D~T EXAMINATION 

By Kr. Ertel& 

Q. State your t'Ul.l name • please? 

A. Loui.a E. Huna1nger. 

Q. Your oecupation? 

A. I am Field Manager for an Inaurance Company. 

Q. Do )"OU do saaething as part time? 

A. Yes. I am 1n the Civil Air Patrol, I am 

M1•a1on Coordinator. 

Q. What is 19\U' rato or rankT 

A. Hajor. 

Q. Mr. Hunsinger, die! you have the duties ot 
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Hunsinger. 

By The Court l 

The Court instructs you that you are prohibited 

troa talld.ng about your testi.mony 1n this cue to anyone 

except the District A ttomq or De tense Counsel or one of their 

statt. 

(Excused :rrom witness.) 

By The Court I 

Mr. Fierro,. do you excuse this Gentleman? 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Yea. 

B7 The Court 1 

It the District A ttonwt7 excuse a ;you • you are 

excused. 

LOUIS mJlfSiliOER, being du4t' swom · according to law, 

testified aa follows: 

B;r Kr • Ertel& 

Q. State your tull name., pleaaef 

A. Louis B. lfunainger. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. I am Field Manager tor an Inaurance Company. 

Q. Do J"'U do acme thing as part t1me 1 

A. Yea. I am 1n the Civil Air Patrol. I am 

MiJalon Coordinator. 

Q. What is ,our rate Gr rank T 

A. )laJor. 

Q. MJt. Hunsinger., die! you ha.ve the duties ot 



search for Jennifer Hill ror 

Patrol? 

Yea. 

f. Q. ''On the 28-th of October, did you reeeive a 

message as to the location or the body? 
. . 

( 
A. Yes~ we got the message in that we had a code get 

:up, because we h&cl a lot ~problems with other people 
i 
j monitorinc cur t'ntquenc:iea son aet up a code an; the code came 

I OYer~ ao I down and confirmed it. CJV~ \ ';» 
went with 7ou, ir a.rryone?~ 

0
\\ (_ '¥-
\..'- A 0 
~ -£ / 

. 
\ 
\ 

I 

\lbo waa there wben you arrived? (......,.. 

~~- O.ltt.elgle.r and there waa acme others in the 

on the road, but Lieutenant Gl.eckner met me. , 

~Q~.~Wha~:t~d~i~d~yo~u::d:o~t~h:e:n;?-------------------------~ 
A. Well, 1!!. walked back into the, down the road, 

and I c:onf'irmed that he had round something, and we went back out 

lJj ~ I aent a radio back to ou.r llelldqu.arteH to cal1 "Smitty". 

-~~ . ~ A, ~ ~· That 1s "slld.tty" being the Chiet' or Pollee? 

, \- ~ ~ ~ ~ A. Chief or Pollee. 

~ ::3 t .r{\j Q. And did you. go back into the cofnt'ield at al1? 

J -Y CJ A. No. 

~ ~. Did you disturb an,thing at the scene! 

A. Bo. 

Q. Did you leave the ro~, the ~om:tlald roa47 

A. Ro. 

Q. low, when you were, what did rou do attar that, 
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Hunsinger. 

a.!'ter you went back and radioed? 

A. Then we established seeurit;y to make sure that 

nobody got back 1n there and disturbed anything. 

Q. How did you do that T 

A. Well., we had quite a tew troops in the area 

and we just set up a skirmish line all ot the way- up to the 

tracks and same dcnm the tracks and we se&l.ed ott both ends 

ot the road to make sure nobod7 did disturb anything there. 

Q. When ,-ou s&7 the "tracks", are you talking about the 

rail.road trackaf 

A. Yea, they are 1n back ot the tanka. 

Q. Did &n701'18 go down to that bO<f7 until the Police 

arriYed then? 

A.. Bot besides Gl.eekner and JQ"Se1f'. 

Q. Did you see &n7thing 1n the ~ .. the corntie~d 

ro~ a.s you went back? 

A. Well, we saw some tire tracu, so we walked down 

the center so we would not dJ.sturb anything. 

Q. No f'urther questions. 

CROSS EXAMIHA'fiOll 

By Kr. Fierro 1 

-Q. tlben you sq "we walked.)Lack up the comtield", ----I a.ssume you mean yourselt and Gleckner?· 

A. Yea. 

I suppoae you 

oeen th11 Exhibit Ho. 36, do you want to eome down and look, 

L'1&7be ,-ou can't see it trom theref 
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Hunsinger. 

(Witness leaves stand.). 

Q. Exhibit No. 36, ~/finger is pointing to the 

Sylvan Dell Road? I 

I 

A. Right. I 
Q. And these eorntields, and they run parallel 

to ,.. "lvan Dell Road? 

A. Right. 

Q. You see nx" the District Attome:r put there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. There an indentation in one ot the comf'ieldJI, 

or black, that is the spot where the body 

was tou.nd,!,/ . 

/ A. ea. 
I / 
\ Q. At )h• time :rou saw it, that vaa not an 

indentat~was solld rows ot com like the rest of 

is that right? 

A. Yea. 

(Returned to witness stand.). 

Q. You and the Lieutenant then t:alked up this 

private cornfield road? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you also saw the body'? 

A. Yes. 

the f'ie ld, 

Q. You say you saw tireprints on this comtield 

road! 

A. Yes. 

Q. How mM7 sets! 
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Hun sin.~e r. 

A. I couldn't tell you, I re~ don't know, 

we haTe been trainee:\ we never got involved in anything like this 

but we are trained never to disturb anything, so aa a result l·re 

went up the center so nothing would be disturbed. 

Q. But you mean as you looked at them you couldn't 

count? 

A. Aa rar aa I can sq, I can't sq. I can aa.y I 

saw, just saw there was tracks. 

Q. You Juat let it go at that? 

A. Right. 

Q. You can 1 t tell thia Jury whether there lm.:J two 

sets of tra.cka or not, or three sets ot tracks, you can't tt'tl·J..'l ~ 

A. I gueaa not. 

Q. Prom what you saw? 

A. Yea. 

Q. YOQ juat ignored the problem? 

A. fbat ia right. 

Q. Now, COilVJIOnWe&l.th' a Exhibit ll'o. 1, is that 

substant1all7 and aceuratetr what you saw when you \talked up 

to that are where the bod7 waa lying? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Take a goocl look at the picture? 

A. As near u I can tell. All I did was glanca, I 

3&1f her less. 

Q. Ya.t didn't see any ot the com stalks broken or 

I 

\ 

~ 

/ 
.I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
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Hunsinger. 

anything else 
/ 

ft.. Rf, I didn 1 t notice any. Like I say, I just 

looked a.nd_ sa./ her legs. 

her picture, or as this picture shows her body 

running in the same direction 

With her feet being closer to the rond? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And being what, three or rour feet off the ~1 

A. Yea, not far. 

)( Q. Just about three or four tee1(7 -__. s~ <. G/ t~..~ I(~ e ,_ Z-.2-t( ._ 
A. Yes. s· (. ~ IIVL 1/l. r - '::2. <?""( - I <;;- r I 
Q. Row, you look at the right in this photograph, 

and it is rfo. 1, you are holding, and you see this whi.te object 

which is juat as close to the road as her feet, right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know what that object vas? 

A. No. 

Q. Didn't you 9ee it? 

A. I didn't pay any attention to it. 

Q. 'rhank you, that is all. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

'rhank you, that is all. 

BJ 'rhe Court t 

You are restricted and prohibited from reveallng ~ 

your teatimon7 or d1acuas1ng the caaa w1 th anyone except the 

District Attorney or Detense Counsel or their Statt'. Proceed. . .. 
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Doctor Miller. 

00252 
(Exeuaed from witness stand.). 

DOCTOR EARL R. MUJ.ER, being duly Slf'Orn aceordinr 

law, teatit'ied &a follows: 

DIREC'l' EXAMDIA'riOll 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. State your tull name, Doctor? 

A. Earl R. Miller. 

Q. YOUJ' occupation? 

A. Physician. 

Q. How long have you been a physician, Doctor Hlller? 

A. Since 1946. 

Q. WUl you tell the Jury yoar t1edieal backbround 

aa t'ar aa, let's start vi th College, your edue&tional background? 

A. Loc~ school. .Bachelor's Degree in Science, 

waahington-Jetterson. H.D. Degree t'rom the University, School 

ot Medicine. 

Q. When did 70U receive your M.D.? 

A. 1946. 

Q. Did J'OU have &rr~ t'Urther training? 

A. Atter that in the Air Force as Fllght Surgeon. 

Q. How long cUd that takef 

A. 'l'Vo ,.ears 1n the Air Force. 

Q. As well as being a Medical Doctor, do you have 

an official dut7 ln this County? 

A. I aa Coroner. 

Q. Docto~> M1ller, on October 28th 1n the artemoon, 

late attemoon, did you have occasion to go to the ac:ene ot' a j 



239· 
Doctor Miller. 

00252 
(Excused from witness stand.). 

DOCTOR EARL R. MU.I.ER, being du1y sworn a.ceordlnr 

law, testified &a follows: 

DIRECT EXAMIKA'riOll 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q,. State your t'u.ll name, Doctor? 

A. Earl R. Miller. 

Q. Yow- oceupat1on1 

A. Physician. 

Q. How long have you been a physician, Doctor Hlll.er? 

A. 31nce 1946. 

Q. WUl you tell the Jury yoar t1edieal backbround 

as tar aa, let 1 a start w1 tb College, your edueational background 'l 

A. Loc:al.J.7 school. Bachelor' a Degree in Science, 

Wa•hington-Jet't'erson. M.D. Degree from the Un1vera1ty, School 

ot Medicine. 

Q. When did you receive your M.D. 'l 

A. 1946. 

Q. Did 70U have M7' t\lrther training? 

A. Atter that in the Air Force as Pllght Surgeon. 

Q. How long did that taltef 

A. Two ;rears 1n the Air Force. 

Q. As well as being a Medical Doctor, do you have 

an oU1ci&l du'\7 1n this County? 

A. I aa Coroner. 

Q. Doctor Millar, on October 28th 1n the af'temoon, 

late attemoon, did you have occasion to go to the scene ot & j 
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Doctor Miller. 
\ l 

~;r 

~~ 

body located on the , in the Sylvan Dell area in the cornfield 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can you tell me approximate}Jr what time you arrived 

there? 

-.-.-. ----.- ~--- .... ----

Q. What did you do when you got there? 

A. I parked rq car &long the right side of the road then 

there were 'rroopen 1n the road a topping tratf'ic. I parked f!l7 

car on the right aide ot the road and was shown a little path, 

wagon type path into a ecrrnfield. I was instructed to walk down 

the center ot this tra1'1, stqing out ot the bare spots. 
1

• 

')'"' 
Back 1n the cornfie~d. there were other Troopers and trom this ?r~f? · 
----------------- -- . . ' - ' .. ~ 

little path you could see the b~ ot a person lying on the 

ground_!!? the com.t1el4. 

there! 

Q. Nate, did you go back to the body at tho.t time? -

A. At that time, no. 

Q. Were there photosraphs taken betore you went back 

A. Yes. 

Q. I show you marked aa Ccwnmonwealth' s Exhibit No. l 

and ask you it you can identUy that 'l 

A. Yes, Sir, that is the scene of the body lying 

in the comtield. 

Q. Is that how J'OU saw it when you arrived that d£17? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you Coaunonweal.th' a Exhibit no. 2, can you 

1dent1t.J that, please? 
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Doctor Mil.ler. 

A. This is the scene, it 1s the same scene taken rroo 

a farther distance from the body, and it 1s within keeping 
.... -

ot along the edge or the path, the wagon path into the cornfield. 

Q. Now ••• 

A. This is a!Jnad in an easterly c11reetion. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 3, 

Doctor, and it y-ou ean identity that 7 

A. Yes, that is a closer view ot the body taken f'rom 

the south 
- ,, 

side ot the bodT. "' 
Q. Waa this taken tram some distance tram the body 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you marked as Cammonweal.th' s Exhibit No. 4, 

and aak J'OU to ident1t)- that'l 

A. Yea, this is a piciiure closer to the body and taken 

from the north side. 

Q. I show you ma11ted as Commonwealth'fJ Exhibit no. 5, 

and aak you U y-ou can identit'y that? 

A. Yes, this is a eloaer picture o't the body taken 

fl"OD\ the south side atter I pulled ~~rdown, revealing 

specific~ to show the position ot the a.m and the upper torso 

ot the bod7. 

(COIIIII.Onwealth' s Exhibit Ko. 6 marked.). 

Q. I sbov you marked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 6,. 

can JCN 1dentitJ" that! 

A. Yes, thia ill a picture taken trora the opposite 

side or the bocl7 showing again the position ot the hand 1n the 

Jacket~ the hand bein6 still in the upper part of the sleeve 
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Doctor Miller. 

or the 

By Mr. 

1n this 

jacket. 

Q,. Had the jacket been moved at that point? 

Fierroz 

Nov, only it he knows, we are trying to get along 

case. 

A. I moved the jacket. 

Q,. He moved the jacket? 

A. . I testit1ed before on previous ti1m that I turned 

the jacket down and kept it 1n this poaltion to demonstrate, 

I asked the picture be taken tram one side and then the 

photographer walked around the bod7 and took the picture 

tram the opposite side. 

By Mr. Ertalz 

Q. I show J"'U Bal"ked a.s COIDD!Cinwealth' s Exhibit No. 1, 

can you 1dentit1 that! 

A. Yes# this is a picture 1'rom the head o~ the boey 

demonatrating the position or the com stalk •••• 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

Q. The l"l\at? 

Ct~~ 

\-

A. Tht~t corn stalk, it is under th4, lett shoulder, ( \--~ -----..--- t ('1,1\ . 

By- Hr. Ertel a 

. \ \-....- ) •'' 
holding the shoulder up off ot the ground. ,, \.>L '-"' .-. 1\\ 

v ~c~\ t1 ~ \_)\ 
I v 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwalth' s Exhibit Uo. 8, 

can you ident11"1 that? 

A. Yea, that is another close view or the picture 

ot the opposite side ot the head. As a matter ot tact, it has 
jJ 

picture ot rq hand 1n it an4 I aa demonstrating the ear ring in the 
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;)octor Hiller. 

right ea.r. 

Q.. How, Doctor, after these p1otographa \'Tere ta~~cn, 

w"lat '"a'i done as far l'.!l you were concem~d a.t th~t time? 

A. The next trnr.1edit".te thing 1httt we did ~.;A.:l to Ctlt 

corn ~t~l1::3 ('.-.'lay fro:~ the '!':ody in a.n a.d~o.nclnt" r!i3ta0ce ou.t 

P ... -:ay fro~:~ the body. Thelle l·rere l:'!.bele<t and ider:tlr~i~d ~u to the 

,.elat.tve po:Jition of the body. i 
I 

Q. Did you dictate this to ~omebody? 
I 

~ 
z.. 

':) 

~ 
A. Trooper Houser ~ms actif as rrr:1 scribe, I was ':f:{\ 

dictatin:-r all of the things I :1aw on lithe rround and rnea.~urenent~\o 

a. t thr' t t ii'le. : 'v\J.; ~~ 
Q. li1ll.you da..eribe hoW t approsche<l the lJo<!y'l. c:; ~ 
A. After Trooper Keppick took the or11~ino.l \J 

pictures.J. rio. l and No. 2, I proceeded to the south, in & 
1irection out of n di~tancc of approximAte 

entered the cornfield and rn...'\ke a c1rcuJ.~.1.· pt.t:1 to come into the 

body .from the head end, ,.,hich is demonstrated by Uo. 1. 

Q.. 

this? 

3y Mr. ~ierro: 

B7 The court: 

Would it help you to show that to the Jtu-y in doing 
/JA' ~d o,.,; ff1oios ' Htt.id .... l fJ s. iL.V'J ,., r·· 
~ ~ ... l 9 ~ + d 1 11 J. '(, - rn • ·\ l ~ t<.- • ·') · (,. .. t ... · 
~-\..:).:'\r..:ot.'• .. ~\h-1 i:!Jc.i.·r ~~h· 1 ···- , ... • •• - .:-1,1/ 

It is not 'mether he says it L~ helpful. 1 " l,fa ~ ( -~ 
7 

No. 1 and 2 have been admitted, the others have 

not bee£ &dllitted yet. 

By ~r. J;rtels 

lle will c4ter cross axaminat1on 30 ~·re can get thoae 

a.d.."li t ted • 
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() Doctor Miller. 

( ' 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Are yau through with this witness! 

By Mr. Ertelz 

I am ottering him tor cross examination as to the 

pictures. 

By The Court: 

You are not finished, proceed. 

By Hr. Ertel: 

I would ~ to move their admission at this 

point. 

By 'l'he Court I 

And 1 t haa been objected to as he has not hD.d 

an opportunity tor eroas examination. 

By Kr. Erte1t 

I or~er him tor eross examination a3 to 

the photographa. 

By ':he Caurta 

Are you finished with the 'rl.tness? 

By Mr. Ertel& 

lfo. 

By The Courts 

Proceed 'tdtb your direct examtnation. 

By 117. ~11 

Q. Arter you proceeded around to the head ot the 

boq, what did you do nextt 

A. Well, that waa when ve finished taking the pictures 

1n tnis direet1on 1 then ve cut the com ata.lk5 out. a.tter w 
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Doctor Miller. 

got all ot the eom stalks out, there wa:s a readlly 1dent1t1able 

l~~rin!;~n~- to_ tM._~~ &nd at that time ~~_1" ~ppic~ 
secured.-~ plaater of Pari.a and !1 made a print of" that 

indentation in the ground. 

tootpring. 

Q. Is that in Ol"e of the photographs that you have? 

A. No, I do not see it. there is one with the 

Q. I show you C0111al011W8alth' s Exhibit No. 11, can y-ou 

1defttit1 this, Doctor? 

A. I can identity this, but that 1s not the picture 

I vaa looking tor. 

~. I~ yw identitY that, ,. ltill, until we find 

12 here. 

A. 'l'b.1a ia a picture lateral.~ outward :trom the le:f't 

knee, le1"t thigh, and it shows the pictura o:t my hand l'lith 

a ruler in r:JT hand, with the ruler against the girl. 

Q. D1cl 70U go around the body and mL'te measurements? 

A. Yea. 

i· or t'ootpr1ntat -
-~~====~~~~-~-~~~~~~------------~--~----

A. Yes. At tbia particular time we attempted, 

I &tttmp'Ud to 1dent1~ illpreaslans on the g;oOQftd. The ......... H .... 

..::, :2~ .,.,.· 

waa ~te f"'WI}F_ and, it 1a, or c:ourse,/in a eot--n:f ld that ~~~ 
' -- . 7-

~ not been cul~ivated recentl:r and had 'ot been rained up~ 

~~· Since the surtace el.-nt ot the ground waa quite 

~.in oppoaition to tine powder1 1mmed!atel.7 around the 
~ -
boq then w.a impressions vbich would make you think the;r were 

.., <:: 

tootprtn1la •••••• 
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__. () Doctor Miller. 

By Mr. i'ierros 

I object to that statement and move that it be 

strlken, he said, '' ••• make rou think it wou.l.d be tootpr1J¢a ••• ". 

By Hr. Brtell 

Q. Were these t'ootprWe? 

A. These were L"!!Pressiona tha.t I interpreted as 

tootprinta. 

By 'file Court I 

B7 Mr • Pierro 1 

By The Courts 

By Kr. h't.el : 

Yea. 

'fhe obJection is over rul.ed, 1 t may remain. 

Q. It 7ou would describe the photograph, ~be I 

can t1nd it tor 700T 

By '!be CCNr1i I 

He can stap down. 

(Doctor MUar leavea witness stand.). 

By The Courts 

Hr. Ertel~ it is det1n1te we are not going to t1ni.ah 

wttb tbla Oentleman, U ;you want to have a brealdng spot? 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

All right, it is just as good aa &117• 

The court 1a going adjoum tor todq. we wUl 

reeonveM tomorrow .DOmin« a\ 9100. tto one m47 leave Wlt11 the 



Do~or Mill.er. 

Court announeea. 'l'he Detendant is now excuaed and the Ju.ror3 

are nov excused. 

Court 1s &djoumed tmtil 9 s 00 tomorrow mom inc. 

(AdJourned at 5 a30 P.M., EDS'f.). 

******* 
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.And Now, to-wit, Pridq, February 221 1974, beginning 

at 9100 A.M., EDS~, the trial 1n tM above-captioned matter 

was continued be:tore the Honorable Charla a F. Qreevy, President 

JUdge, an4 a Ju.l71 in Court Room Ko. 1, at the Lycoming Count,­

Coul"t House, Williamsport, Penna., at whic:h tilne and place the 

tollow1ng proceedings were hAd s 

(Ill ClWmElUl.) • 

By Mr. nerroa 

On the record. Jour Honor, I requested this 

cont'erence ~or tlUs reuon, prior to thia morning the District 

Attornq baa told the Ccmrt that he probab~ will have Oi'f'1cers 

teat~ concemin8 the .Detend.&nt' a inconautent_ statement as to 

his llhereabCN'U prior to 4 aOO P .X. on the dq that Jennite r 

Hill diaappeared, and the De:f'enae then &rgued to the Court th&t 

it that were aUOMed. 1n, the queation o~ smok1ng npot" 1 the 

blQ'ins or sel.ling or giving or the smoking o:t 1t might i'orcib~ 

bec01111t 1nUoduce4, thua prejudicing the atmoephere ot th!a trla1. 

I u now here to aq tha\ the Court 1 and add to rq argument this, 

tba' i 1i now ap}Htara f'ram the CCI!IDOnw&l th' s taatf.mon7, and 

unque•t1onab~ w1l.l later on, that there 11U no contact betvaen 

··ffl 

the Det'endan'\ and the deceden-t at least prior to 4aoo P.M ... or 

perhap• 4l30, U one ot the witnesses is to be belleved, but to 

al.low the C01IIl'IIOI'lVe&tb al1 latitude, rrcn quarter to tour, prior to 

quarter td taur there ~ no contact between the deeeased 

&n1l tbe Defendant 1n &117 manner lfbataonoer. Aaauming that the · j 
C~alth pnwea contact later on, I aaree, \ha\ is admissible, 

bu'\ I ea .sq1ng to the Court the Defendant' a movement a prior to 
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that time, since there was no contact a.t all, do not relate at 

all to what happened beginning a.t 4a00 P.K. and &re no more 

germane than what he did a week be:t'ore, stnee they are not 

related to the insue here. In other worda ~ your IJG'tor • what 

249. 

I axa aa,ing is 11' the De:tendant had made inconsistent statal!lenta 

ol" trankl.7 lied about a~ther matter & week before • 1 t 13 not 

germane tb&n his l71ns aa to what he did at 2r00 or 3:00 P.M. 

tha" afternoon, •.,.o1all;y becauae the7 do relate ~., "pot" 

and 1t fliA7 be that he waa tr,ring to eonr or whatever, but has 

no s1gn1ficance to this issue, and I aa aaid.ng now that the 

Coart rule on ~ matteP. 

When we bad the other pre-trial discussion the 

Caurt state« that I wuld rule on eecb one intiri.duall.y when and 

ot:ter vas made. '!he Court now h&a had an opportunity to research 

the l.&v, and 1a 1 t cadng up this moming or not • Kr. Ertel? 

By Xr. xrtela 

I don't :tmaw. 

By 'fhe Court 1 

What I uant betore them 1a make sn o~ter, I have 

searched the law. ~bing t\lrther 1 Mr. Pierro! 

B7 Jbe. J'ierro 1 

Bo. 

Xr. Ertel, I ua not asking JOU to repJ.T at this 

time, because the coon baa stated that it wants a run ofiar 

on tbla type ot test111lony. 
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By Kr. .rtels 

Which t,.-pe? 

'the type o-r teat~ that Mr. Fierro talked 

about t~ aa prior inc:onaistent stateenta. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Jrot prior• but 1ncan•1st.en't atatementa. 

(ott-the-record d1acusa1on.). 

(Batumecl to Cow-t ROODl lfo. 1, at which time no Jurors were 

prea~t. '!be onl.7 parties present \lere the District Attorney 

and nerend&nt wt:tb his Counsel. JUrors were not 1n the Box.) 

By 1'he caurt: 

At thiS time you~ proceed., Mr. Ertel. 

(At tbU time the court reviews alldes or viatim..). 

B7 'l'be CO\Irt : 

Who ia going to 1dent1.t,y these, tho Coroner? 

B7 MJ'. :&rtel.' 

Yes, this ia a picture ot the bo&d. 

The purpoae ot this? 

(~ ,. 

.// 
'tbia is to abow petechiae &l'OW14 the •1••· 'l'bere v 

1a a .. thins &round the •Je• which indicate strangulation and al.so 

abOWS the mar1t1nga on the head ot the v1ot1m. 

Dr Mr • J'iel"'l"' s 
- i 

( ·JJ.·' \. "•-" 

"·-.; 
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By Mr. Ertels 

l thows her injuriea, that ia &1.1 I can tell you.l / 

Injuries :tl'O!l what T -J 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I don't know. 

B1 ~. nerroa 

I th1nlt ve llhould f"lnd out. because, 7our Honor, 

Jua~ having tbla al14e being shown, i~ it is no\ necesaary, 

through bis expert, then that is eamplete~ infi&zma&tory. 

'lbia aUde 1a one of the ugliest looking th.ing o:r a eorpse 

that a person ean look upon, and 1r that woul.d not infiSJJE the 

Ju.%7, n~ would. Ills expert 1a a Porenaic Pathologist, 

a Doc·tcn• C&the!'ml&n, &ncl X know be au tastuy without the 

&14 o~ this parti.cular slide, to sq that this ehlld vas 

manualJ.7 :strangled. Unless there is somatbing peculiar about the 

m&rJd.ngs on thia slide shown on the righthaa6 aida, there are 

two or three acr&tcbea. He wants to =sq there ia something 

unu.au&l wbich requires it being shown, U there ls nothing unuaua1 

•o.a~ it, then I would ask the ·,;curt that the Jury not see thi.a 

•11de. 

weu ••••• 

We are not going to argue 1 t now, I want to see 

all the slides tlnt. 

By Xr. lrte1& 

I onl7 have three. 



0 

~.·~ ·~ .... ~ 

0 

(Commcnveal.th' s Exhibits lfos. 56., 57 and 58 J!l&l'ked tor 

1dent1t1cat1on.). 

BJ 1'be Covt I 

Bow• go ahead. 

ny JCr. :~rtel1 

&ov the pw-pose or th1a • c ollaCirl1te6l tb' s 

E..~1' Ho. 51, is to show the markings on the neck lfhieh 1s 

a atl'angulat1on mal"k and lt ehowa the petechiae o-r the qea. 

bu\ 1• ahOwa the atnngul&Uon marks ti'Cia wb1eh he can draw 

canoluaJ.ona. B'ere are tlw mark1nga on t12e neck,. and that 

1s tbe aiD purpoae C1t that. 

By !be c:cur.. 
'!be ._ aJ'BUIIItftt, Jbt. 71enot 

B7 MJo. nenoa 

Bnn more ao, ycur Hanor, U' he vents to uae 

th1a to abow atr&1'tCQlatlan .-rt.a on the neck, he ia exhibltla-,g, 

to pu• 1' bl~ • an ual7 corpae tbat appe&n to haft been 

manbandlecl, U.S th&t ~ 1U7 be drawn b7 the JU'q. ~~ow, 

the t1&l'td.np on tbe neck the Doctor does nO\ need thi3 photOftl"aPh 

to ttll tbe hr7 that. be sav aarkinga on the neek, he can sq 

IJO 1d.tbDt.\' abOid.ng thla pbOtocrapb, and when Mr. Ertel talkS 

about tlle vord be WMd• 1t waa peteob!&e, vbat he mean• 1s the 

br8mt1na fd UB\1 blOOd vessels UDdeP tbe s1d.n wtdeh the CoJIOI'ler 

cw ea. other Docrtol' can G&7 when a person 1a ~ atrang,led -

thate !a • breakinc ot s-11 blood veaael• \mdet- the u.tn, an4 ;_) 

1 t AJpe&n 1n var1oua placee • wlthou" ahold.n6 this di.turbing - . 
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By 'l'he Caurt : / 
'l'he next slide • 

B;r Kr. Ertel J 

I 
' \ . ' 

I 
I 

I I 

I / !' /: /. ' / 
I 
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'l'he next woul4 be 58, that is to show the markings 

on the back or the neck and the midline 1 which are extemal 

markings here 1 ot thumbpring or na1lprint, I should 3&y·. 

B7 Hr. 71erroa 

I think the Diatrict Attome1' shoul.d go ru1~her 1 

I tbi.Dk 11" the D1atr1ct AttO.nte7 13 going to establish that 

thUmbprint belongs to the Detenclant, I agree that this can be 

ahGwn• but it must be established througb & fingerprint expert. 

It tho DiJitnct Attome7 Ba¥S he cannot eatabllsh that, that 

ttdA bel.onga to the Da:tendant, then I sa:r it ls usel.ess and the 

Col"Cifter or the PorenaJ.c Patbolog.Ut can sq, "Tas, I f'ound 

a thumbprint." 1 and he can describe where. Bow, I s.m a~kin:~ the 

Diatl'ic'\ A ttorne7 1 13 that thumbprint, does the Couaonweal th 
,\ 

expecn to prove that thumbprint is the thumbprint o-r the~ -- ' ' ' ' . . ' . \f._. 1:. ' 

Detendan\t ~~l /\ vi 
By Mr. Ertela 3,~A~~\..~ 

B7 c~tantiaJ. evide].nce yes·. / 

B,- Mr. Fierro& 

Ho, bT fingerprint _tWi ~ef 

Ve "NOn't &1"8Ue at this time. Ia that your 

Yea, Sir. 



Doctor Miller. 

(Ott-the-record diseuasion.). 

(Jury entered Court Room at 9:45 A.M., EDST. ) • 

(Doctor Earl R. Miller returned to witness stand.) 

By Mr. Ertelt 

Q. Doctor Utller, yesterday you were looking for 

254. 

a. photograph, have you cleared that up in your mind as to vihich 

photograph you were looking ror? 

A. There was not one taken at the time. I recalled 

that there had been one taken. 

Q. Now. I show you what is Photograph ll, can you 

1dent1r, that, pl~e? 

A. Yea, that shows taking a measurement ot a.n imprintl~ 

on the ground, lateral to the b~ at the level or the knee. 

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw at 

that time? 

A. Yea, Sir. That also shows rrt:f hand in there, as a 

matte!' ot tact. ~ 1/Soe~n:ti .. 'ibh 
Q. I ahow you Dl!lr!ted 1~tb's Exhibit l'lo. 12, 

can you identity that, please? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. This ia what? 

(A. This is a picture ot the, ot a .fresh cast and 

imprint into the ground, which ~s at __ ~~L -~bt.ruLr1eht shoulder 
-·---··--· -

:l.IY!!_C?1'- t~ ~. ,'rhe -~~ __ is not _ ahown in this pictu~ the 

bod7 baa been removed:') . · · -- ' .. ::.4. ; 
~ ' 

Q. Ia that a fair representation ot what you saw on that 

particular 4qt 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. Yes .. Sir. 

Q. 
1'3 

I show you marked as Commonwealth' !J Exhibit No. e, 
can you identit,r that? 

A. Yes, this is a picture that was ~ound, or I am 

sorry, this i5 a picture 3howin8 the stick that was found under 

the bod7 a.nd which we have used as a point o-r reference :for 

~ltiple measurements and geographical location of imprints 

with the bod7 after the bodJ h&s been removed. This shows a 

ru.ler Jr~.easuring an imprint that 1s next to and over the 3t1ck.. 

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw on 

that particular d~? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show ;rou marked aa CI)I'M'IQ'l.,.alth' s Exhibit No. 14, 

can TOU identitY that, please? 

A. This is a picture showing some vesetation and 

rq arm and a rule, and I need another picture in order to 

loee.llze 1t tor the people. 

Q. I show you C01am0mrealth' s Exbibi t Ko. 20, ia that 

the one 70\1 wish to look at '1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you identity that one. please? 

~ """' A. Yes, thG'"""'1s ~ picture atter the cast, plaster-:; ·1 
Paris cast has been .aade ot the representative footprint seene , ---- ........__ ---- .. .--

and it shOtm a :1ticlt wtd.cb is· again waa under the body. 

It ahow• corn atalks which have been cut. In relationship then 

to your Exhibit Ho. 14, you can see the vegetation relating to the 

eaat which waa at the level and outside ot the right shOulder. 
-·•~- ;.;)/ +I 0 .- ·~ ...., • /:- -- ..--"5" 

(' • ... /.A,- /I - ~..... I Jit,J/ () "- f!' IC Lf > ... ' u-1'1'-'T. ·-· <: !.) ,"\J -)"·-," o .-vol.c,.:'l... • - ;:) ~ • .,. . .. .... )l 
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Doctor Miller. 

Q. And is that a fair representation, Commonwealth's 

Exhibit No. 14, ot what y-ou saw at that partieular time? 

A. Yes. 

"· ~.;e 'Will eome back to Casrmortwealth' s Exhibit No. 20, 

so let's keep that out, please. I show you marked as Commonwealth' 

Exhibit no. 15 .. can you identify that., please? 

A. Yes., this shows tho rule measuring another 

imprint into the gro\Uld., and I can orient it with Photograph 

No. u. 
Q. Is that a. .ra1r representation or what you saw 

at that particular time? 

A. Yes. Sir. 

Q. How,. in relation to Photograph Mo. 11, can you 

orientate that as tar as where the body' was located? 

A. 'l'he easiest thing to ldenti.ty ia the two big 

[';lob a ot tU.rt.. the reotangul.&r 1dent1t1ct10!_1: you can see, the 

lowe~ one 1n the picture la just laterally and to the lett or 

the lsf't lower leg ot the body. The other one is almost at 

the knee lave1.. but is !%lOre lateral or more le:rt to the let't 

leg or the bod7. These two objects are eaa117 1dent1:f1ed. 

Q. Are these a fair representation o:r what you saw 

on that dqt 

A. Yes. 

Q. I Bhow you marked as Coanonweal.th' EJ Exhibit Ho. lf' · 

c&nJOU ldentUy that! 

A. Yes, Slr. 

Q. What 13 that? 
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Doctor Miller. 

A. This showa the rule lying at the end ot the stlak ~ 
and 1ns1de ot the original eaat, it was an imprint which waa ~ 

part1&1..17 obscured by the Tictl!:t while the victim waa l.y1ng ) 

on the groun4 and at the right side f4 the victim. ~ 
Q. Was that a :f"air representation of whnt you aaw on 

t b& t particular da.,y? 

A. Yea. Slr. 

Q. ~~ow. tuming to COI!iiiOilwealtb' a Exhibit lfo ..... 

~ 
-~ 

~ 
~ v 

)\J 

~ 
A. 'l'bese. just b7 comment. Sir,. these two :r11ms a.lao 

on 16 and 12 show the pl&atic mater1al that we put ewer ~OCle 

ot theae caata bacawse it had started to rain. 

Q. Bcw. tuming to CGIIIIICII'Die&lth' a Exhibit llo. 20, 

can JGl 14entif';r tha~? 

A. Yea. Sir, 

the stJ.clt wbicth had not been w:wed~ 1' ahowa the pl.&ster 

which ha4 been poured into the imprints. The picture was taken 

tor ol'ientaUon,. tor 1dantU1eaticn ba1'ore these prints. be1'ore 

llese C&Bts 'tl8re :m.ove4 traa the specific 1mpr1nta. 

Q. Ia that a :tall" representation ~ llbat you saw 

at that particular timet 

A. Yea. S1r. 

Q. Ifow• tuming to CODDOnwalth' s Exhibits Uoa. 1 

throu&h a.. can JOU re-lOOk at those and tell us if they are & 

ta!r rapresentat101l ot what you s.av on tbat partieul.Ar da7 and 

ident1fr MCh p~b 1t J~ doT 

A. You wiah • to identity themt 

Q. Just identi..t:r the Ca•n~th Exhibit Number a.nd 
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Doctor Miller. 

tell rne it that is a fair representation of what you saw on that 

l- flN {_ 
A. Ko. l is the view taken :t'rcm the path 1n the corn-

field 1n relative~ eloae proximit,- to the bod~. It shows spec1 ~1c 

aU7 the logs and the elothins and sneakers around the ank1es 

2nd the lower extremities. 

Q. Incidentall,y 1 there is an object to the right 

~ the b~ there wbJ.ch appears vhite in the photograph, ean 

70'1 ident~ that! 

A. Tea. that wu a part O't a pair O't p&.jamas. 

Cl. Is tb&t a 1'a1r represent&t1.on ot what you saw 

prior to mcrrlnc into the b~f 0.!tJ 
A. Yea, Sir. llo. 2 is the same scene a l.1.ttle bit 

.fartber towards the 1"0&4. You c:t.n aee the same objects .. a1though 

the ~--- are more obacured b7 vegetation• corn .. ~ -.·, -- :::.:::.=;:7 ~~ ..& v 

Q. Is th&" a 1'a1r representation_.of' wbat you saw on c~ _;.Jo 

that~' 
:; JV1t,..,; 

aouth side or the bOdJ' and it shoW & vhite object here whi.ab 

baa the rta11clt" llUI8 on it, and I know lt to be a Glick shoe baa. 
U 70\11 I know it to be a Qllck shoe baa. U :rou look at it 

1Jttentl7 ~ can see INJ' on thu black and. white picture, 7au 

t:an soe tbe sr-7 atripe• ot the bag. 

Q. On the photosrapb that la black and ldllte'l 
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Doe tor !-f!lle r. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that a tair representation ot what you s&w 

on that ti&Tl 

A. Yes. 

Q. Continue with No. 4,. pleaaef 

A. Ifo. 4 ahowa the same material a.s viewed trom the 

other side ~ tho bod7, namel3' the north side of the body and 

there:tore JOU are seeing the detail. o-r the right bodJ'. You 

can even aee the QUclt shoe bag abcn'e the bod7 in the, in this 

picture • and the stripes are euler to see on this picture. 

Q. Is that a ta1r representation o:t what you sawT 

A. Yea, SJ.r. :so. 5 showa the b~ with the jacket 

haYing been pu.lle4 clown b7 IQ'ael.t, demonstrating that the 

~t arm is at1ll 1n the upper part ~ the sleeve o:t the jacket. 

Q. Is tba\ a i"air representation o~ what ;you saw on 
p""'""'-

on that ~1 i ;o ~ "'fjs- 4~ Jt!..tf) ~~ :' , 
f w .... ~\... C.,t41 J:::.t- I~ ~t.v...u /iJDk() 

A. Yea, Sir.~ the same, the bod7 and Jacket 

han not been moved, but thia shows a picture tl"CCa the other side 

ot the bod7, name~ the north side and it demonstrates that 

the hand is stlll in the upper part or the al.Mve or the jacket. 

Q. Is that a t».1l- representaUon ot what 70\1 sa.v on 

-----------~ 

It 1a. Ho. 1 shcJn the bod1' aa w approached 

tl"OII the eaat. The cudinal point f4 interest 1~ that it Bhan 

the left aholtl.9r beinl aUDOfte4 up ott ot the ground b1 a , 
com a talk wb1eb u pointed, I know 1 t to be pointed to the uat. 1l1j 

. this picture 1t shan it pointiDg to the right. 'l'he s1gn.i.t1e:ln~/ 
~ -==----=- ~··· ~ /~· :==-=-----.....,_ ----- .- . 
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Doe tor l.al.ler. 

···'), 

being th1a clemonstra.tea the position ot whieh tbe body eame agai.nat 

the «!Orn stalk. 

Q. Do JOU know that to be a fair representation of 

what you saw on tbat daTI 

A. Yea, Sir. The other point. it I may add, shows 

the lef't ear w1 thou~ an ear ring. 

Q. All rigbt? 

A. 'l'be l.&a't picture y-ou handed ma, Ho. 8 •••• 

Q. Doctcn-, 110. 7 ~ waa that a tair representation or 
what ,-w s&Wf 

A. It vu. Do. 8 shows the head t'rom the, 

w1 "th the c:u.ra tl'Ga the r1gbt side depicting the fact there . 

is an e&l" ring 1n the risb't ear. It also shows r:.r:1 hand pulling \"!!I 
the leave11 o~ the com stalk out t4 the wq so 70\1 got a good 

view. 

Q. Is that a t"a1r nrpresentaticnot liha.t you saw on thnt 

A. Yea. 

~. ('ro 'l'be court.). At thia point, :rour Honor, we 

would Uka to affer in evidence these photocrapha and otter hbs 

tor cross examination aa to the phOtographa. 

By The Court 1 

Hr. Pierro! 

I 1fNit to waiil until he is throusb with thit vi tnt' J 

'lbe Cow-t 1a go1ng to rule on the photographs at this . 



Doctor Miller. 

tinw, if you desire to cross examine etrietl,y on the photographs, 

I will ~rnd.t it, S 1r. 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

Ko. I am going to wait until this vitnesa is 

through, and you may rul.e as the Court sees :tit. 

JJy 'l'he Court 1 

As I tmderatand nov1 Mr. Ertel, Nos. 1 an,~ 2 have 

been admitted without objection or the De1'anae Counsel, and 

yo-.1 are now on'er1ng tor admis:sion Boa. 3 through 161 is th& t 

correc:tf 
-------.:.··-···----.+-./ ('! ~ v s 

By M7. Ertela_. ··--···· . - ____ · ·· r-"}~"- 7o9 tJ ~ '~_,., 1 

-·----- ~ 1 /,..,. .&.S<. ~I <L I' -.a. 
/ ---- Boa. 9 and 10 are dU'1'erent obJections, they LT: j'· 
( are not photographa. 

'------------------------------------------
Bo. 9 and 10 I den' t have on rq list. What you 

are o:tf'erintt now, would 10'1 make it spec1t1c_1 

B7 Mr. Ertel a . 'f l 

' I 
It 1a nos. 3 through 8, No. 20, u, 12, 13, 14 •c;l5 

and 1.6. ~s~v"'\ ,~, {<-I'D 1\ 
By ~e Court I i.. ....,_-vr-\l ~ ~ \, <\ 

\'" ~'L~ 

These B.xhibi ta :?!= •?Q!:!4, 1ntct evidence ~er .. tho 

obJHtian o~ the Detenaa Courusel• and the Jury is spee11'1cal..1T 

1natn14ted 1n regards hereto~ theae photosrapba &re admitted into 
.. 

eTictenee ror the P'U'!>OH ~ llaDe showing the nature of the vounda 

receiftd b7 tbe deceased, 84lle mhowing the conditions ot the 

3Cene ot the allep4 crime aDd others helpin& yOQ to understand 

the test!mon7 ~ the ldtncaaes who have reterred and vUl retsr to 
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boctor Milk. 

them. The photographs or the deceased are not pleasant 

photogl"l'\phs to look at. You should not let them stir up your 

emotions to the prejudice ot the Defendant. Your verdict 

must be baaed on a rational and tair consideration or al.l the 

evidence and not on paasion or prejudice against the 

Defendant, the COiliDOI'lwealth, or an;yone alae connected with 

this cue. Those Exhibits are admitted into evidence. 

By Mr • Ertel I 

Q. Doctor M.1l.ler, i:t you will, can you take 

Photosraph Ho. 201 which you have prev1oual.7 identified as the 

photORftpb · ot tha casts, and can you arrange on the floor theae 

objects ~~ identi.ty' the objects as you go and then describe 

are the bod7 was in relation to the cast 'l 

A. Yes, Sir. 

By The Court 1 

See th&t the objecta are marked. 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

They are marked. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

I would like to know what thiG experiment is and 

whether or not th1a man ia quaJ.Uied to conduct thia experiment. 

~The Courts -------------------------
--~ .. ___ .-

~ I see Counsel at Side Barf Might I state again, 
l> 

aa I did 1n '1117 opening remarks, that Counsel and I are required 

bJ laW to take up certain matters out ot JOU1' bearing. Ye mA'T 

do this a" the Bench, aa tre are doing nov, or 1n rr13 Chambers, i 
f 

or I &M>ll aak :rou to leave so that we lllillf do ao 1n the Court ROCIII. l 



Doctor Miller. 

This morning we did ao in the Court Room while you were in the 

Deliberation Room. You should not concern yourself with any 

ot these proceedings. 

(Side Bar Consultation not made a part ot the record.). 

ByMr. Ertel: 

Q. Doctor Miller, when you were there, will you 

describe tbe process you did in measuring and what happened 

as tar as making ot caats, can you go through that in detail? 

A. Yea, Sir. As we tirat approached the body, 

coming tro. a wide area around the bod7, we were looking for 

footprints o; disturbances in the ground. (we found none unti!' 

we got in the immediate--vicinity or the b~ At that time we 

attempted, or A attemped to make MUurementa or impressions. 
~-

Some of these impressions were quite vague and ill-defined. 

The process ot which this was done, vaa Trooper Houser had a pad 

of paper and vas writing down, I vaa calling ott meaaure•nta 

and rou&hl1 orientating them in relationabip·to the positions 

ot the ~. anctHouaer would call back the measurements to make ------ ----
--- ------·-

sure be beard ybat_I yaa .aging. We took, Trooper Keppick and 

~seu. JIIILde an imprint. udeJa caat ot the tlret imprint 
I 

which looked like it would b reproduc4.ble vu outside or the 

lateral to the right shoulde • At that tilDe we were aware 

that there were other prints arti&lly obscured, part1cu1arl.7 

one to the right of the bodJ', and obscured by the right arm, 

ao tha' we could not make a p t. 

Q. How, what do mean by making a print 1 . 
\ "l • . •') 

" " v \ - '- :..v (. 
'~ )' v I J. ·1' '-\ 
\ \... o I "' ~~ " ''I '\, ,, V \ •v : . • \.: \ ./ oJ ~~ v '.]-....., 
\ . '.; , '. "-.J . ~ \ .k "'"'-.'-\ 
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A. Making a print is the pouring of wet plaster 

of Paris solution into the ground and dropping pieces of wire, 

such as a cut coat hanger into this mould on the top surface 

o~ it to give it reenrorcing so it would not be broken in being 

handled and being extracted from the ground. 
' 
I Q. Now, continue, please, with your narrative? 

1

1 

A. It become apparent there were other prints which 

, we would be able to make impressions ot with plaster or Paris 

:attar the body was lllQVed. At that particul.ar time, I spent more 
~:·.. -

time looking at the body and the most obvious things ot the 

:body were the multiple petechiae around the eyes, the face, the 

! tongue and on reflection ot the eye lids in the conjunctival 

surfaces ot the eye, that being the vascular covering of the eye~ 
: ball. There was a particular art:angement, sor ot linear 

arrangement ot a row ot petechiae on the left side of the neck. 

{Jfo me, petechiaein a localized area ot the body such as the 

head and neck in a deceased person is indicative ot a 

strangulation process, and it was at thia time that the 

decision was made that we do, .. not uncover the body or do anythin@ 

lllOre with the body until we secured the services ot a consultant, 

a Forensic Pathologis0 At t~i-~~~-~~~--~~--t~~ g~. with m_yselt ".'-· 
'.... 

watching the tootpr1n~a. xr.aking sure that the Troopers who were ,_ 

being used to pick up the body ~NmQVe..-!t immediately to "· 

~~~-the_!__ame_~_ot _c:~m. ~at that time wah--:. 
~safeguard that no f~P atepped an~ near 1n this '---, 

1 

vicin1tr and by supervision ot having them pick up the body J 
and moYe it, that was accomplished. We then went back, Trooper 



Doctor Miller. 

Keppick and mysel~, and he prepared the plaster of Paris and 

he poured it into the imprints on the ground. I dropped the re­

enforcing wire into them. We completed this through a total or 

six imprints, one of which is actual!~ a casting of two 

imprints, so we eventuall~ have a total o~ six casta. At that 

time we had a picture taking, which is specifical~ being 

Mo. 20, and is necessary tor the orientation o~ where these 

casts came in relationship, the picture shows in relationship 

to the stick and the previous picture shows the relationship 

ot the stick to the b~, so I can identity the relationship 

c:L the caat to the body which has been removed. 

Q. Mow, Doctor, can ~ou identit1 those casts, prints? 

(A. Yes, Sir. I saw Trooper Keppiek put his initials 

on them at that time~-;,. ~~L {],If AftXo.~ 14 bv·;f t/f"'~('lll/ 
I fJ ~I v e .JI.- I 

Q. I show ;you marked as Commonweal.th' s Exbibi t No. 50 

and aak you it you can identit;y that in relation to the photograph 
..,_ "7 "'i ,_ s t. - ..l <'l 1 .. Pt.. .. T ., i b . -~ 

and what it is? ~ ; ;,v!/~ .......... ri.U~., .ato.-Tu4-dj ob,_..,..,.~ .. 
F;,--~· c.,; 0 "."'"'-1····. oJ<i) 1 ~H Ro,l.r ~~- -, 

A. Yes, your Exhibit Ho. "55 is the tirat cast which 

was ~.which is and was outside and lateral to the right 
;-!-,~~ ,_'7~ H·~~ l?.,,lq 'jkQ "/_,~.,.. "''""' C .. ,r..v 

shoulder ot the bod;r. .:; T ~ f/< 
Q. Doctor, possibl~ it might be convenient tor you 

to write the Commonwealth Exhibit Bo. on the photograph so the 

Jur.r would be able to understand which relates to which? 

A. -Yes. (Marka photograph.). 

Q. I show you marked aa Coaaonwealth's Exhibit Ko. 51, 

and uk you i~ you can identity that? 

A. Yea, that is the cast which actually is, has two 
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Doe tor Miller. 
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imprints, and the first one at the lower part of the Picture Mo. 20. 

Q. W1"\ere waa that in relation to t1'\e-bMy? 

A. That was underneath the buttock•. We have, that 

h&a the deepeat heel print of all of that we acquired, and another 

heel print going in the, or in a slightlY diagonal angle to it. 

These heel prints we did not see until after the body was moved. 

Q. Can you mark that on Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 20? 

A. (Witnesa marka.). 

Q. I show J'OU marked as Caaaomre&lth's Exhibit~ 
can you locate that on COillliDtlwealth's Exhibit llo. 20? ?., 1~­

A. Yea, Sir, that is the east wh1eh was immediately 1t. . ., 

at the end of the stick in Ko. 20. You can see it, the end ot t) 

st1elt is right undemeath this comer ot the caat and that is t~;·J#;T 
one that we could partially' see under the body under the right 

a.na, and we made the cast a.tter the bocf7 was removed. or moved • - ...--- -Q. Can you mark that? Mqbe you can write it right 

on the print itae1t? 

A. Right OYer the wb1 te 1 

Q. Yea? 

A. It will abow better. Would you lUte me to put 50 

and 51 over the white! 

Q~ Yes, I think it would show better. I show you 

marked u c-ealth' s Kxh1b1 ~ and uk you 1t you can 

1dent1f7 that? 

A. Yea, Sir, thia is the cast at the lower level of t' ~, 

at1ck in tbe picture ot lo. 20. 

Q. Where would that be in relation to the body? 
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A. Immediately to the lett under the lett lower 

abdomen. A".;'~~~~~<\,~\\~ o\) ~v ·r ~ v F"~ (" ,;( 

Q. I show you marked as commonwealth's Exhibit Jo. 54, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yea, Sir, that is the extension ot a print above, 
-----------·-· --- --·· -- -------- ----
immediately above the stick which waa to the lett- ot-tbe body. --------------Q. And you marked that on Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 20 

as you have the other ones? 

A. Right, 3ir. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 55, 

can you identity that, please? 

A. Yea, Sir, that ia the uppermoat east u shown in 

the picture on Exhibit 11o. 20. 

Q. You will mark that· a1so? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Mow, Doctor, the t'ootprintl aa you observed 

thea, in whlch direction waa the toe pointed in relation to the 

heel, in relation to the bod7? 

A. The toea were baa1eal.l7 pointed towards the foot 

ot tbe bod7 • that 1a $iii&"ro~a tba wa9 (t_ (, ~ dt V C--J?/r':J 
Q. Where would the road be, the t'ana roatl be? . 

A. The toes are pointing tav&rds the path through 

the comt'ielcl. 
-
Q; Bow, Doctor, can you arrange these c:aats in 

a aWlar deaign on th• floor, uain« the pbotC)graph and then 

l.&Jout where the bod7 would be in relation to the cut 1 

A. Yes, Sir. 



Doctor Miller. 

By The court : 

Wow, Gentlemen, Side Bar. 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part of the record.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. How, Doctor, would you come down, please? 

By The Court : 

How, no conversations unless they are on the 

record. 

B7 Mr. Brtelt 

Yea, Sir. 

(Witness leaves stand.). 

By Mr. Pierro: 

~ I have Side Bar? 

By The court 1 

2od. 

Members ot the Jur,y, as I haTe stated to you this 

morning, there are matters that are required by law to t&lte 

up out o~ ,-our· hearing. At this time I &II askine; that you 

leave the Court ROOJa ao that we 'lJJ&:f do so in the Court Room. 

(A'f SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertel s 

All that we are going to do 1a put the photosraphs 

up that b&ve been adllitted, have hllza rerer to the photographs 

and band bJJa the cuts on the tloor so he can relate the two, 

show where the body vaa on the ground as it relates to 

I the photo. 

B7 Kr. Jlerro: 
Jli 

He is going to put some photographs on this stand. 
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Doctor Miller. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

I will put all of them, I will, I am not putting 

the bodT up. 

B,- Mr. Pierroz 

It does matter to me, what I aza going to say he 

haa same photographs up here on the pedestal which are going 

to be up in the air, so to speak, and then ha is going to 

haYe theae cuts. Row, there is no relationship betveen what 

is on the ground and what 1a on these, on this pedestal.. Of 

course, he can explain this is an experiment to do what, that he 

can't do on the atan4f 

a,. Mr. Ertel z 

It shows the Jur,r exaettr how the photographs 

relate to thoae prints and wbat la happening. 

B7' Mr. Fierros 

He al~ said that on the stand, and he even 

1dentU1e4 photograpbt •. It does not ahow the Jury exactly 

notbin8, because the cuts are on tbe noor or the Court :toaa 

&ncl the photographs or aome ot them, are six teet up in the air. 

B7 The Court I 

Except this, I assume that just tbe cast b7' itaelt, 

unleea the7 see the photograph with it, is probabtr not going 

to ..an aa much to thea. 

~ Mr. Fierroa 

Let 1t go, 

What is the purpose or the demonstration? 
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By Mr. Ertel: 

The purpose of the demonstration is to layout the 

casts approximately 1n the same location they were in the day 

they were made, to show the footprints in relation to the location 

ot the body. The measurements are approximately within an inch. 

He will describe where eacb one ia and poi.nt to the one on the 

photograpb~ wbich is COBlOnWe&lth' s Exhibit Ho. 5 and also 

relation to COIIIIlOI'nfe&l.tb' a Exhibit lfo. 20., Wll.ch is the 

photograph when the caat was poured and a.tter the body was 

removed, and he will probably use other photographs to relate 

1hose to the casts and show exactly where these footprints were 

in relation to the bod7. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Well, we don't object to the casts being placed 

on the floor. but it seems to me that the Doctor can testity 

where these casts were relative to a parti~ular hotograph. 

In tact • he baa alre&d7 done so. How., I don't know what 

No. 20 •••• now, Ho. 20 apparent~ is characteristics ot the 

various items that are now in, on the Court Room tloor, is 

It 1a ~ss-

£ " "' . b :\ .. '- c) 0,.. B7 The Courta 

Does the pointer have any s1gn11'1cance? 

- <... ",L l~..o f 
.s I -

p,c_p<.l 

' i 
I 

By llr. irtelt :~I' 
I 

The pointer is the stick. ! 
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Doctor Miller. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Wherb ia the stick? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Probably in the comtield. You mean do lte have the 

stick? We don't have the stick. 

B:r Mr. Fierroz 

The stick that was under the body? 

By Mr. Ertelz 

We don't have that stick. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Consequently I think, that is Exhib1 t Mo. 20, your 

Honor, upper righthand comer that is now a photogra.pica..lly 

depicted to the Jury what is now on the Court Room floor, and 

what then is the purpose ot this Exhibit? He has the two 

photograJthS he can explain, which he has already done. 

B7 'lhe Court: 

Is there any' objection to the photograph at the 

bottoaf 

By Kr. Pierro: 

I don't object to the photographs as such, I am 

going to obJect later on, although you admitted it, on the 

grounds that it is 1n~l&mmable, but let me look at this bottom 

one, Judge. 

B7 The Court: 

What is the stiek there? 

B7 Jlr. Brtel: 

The same stick. The stick has not been moved. 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

The stick you were talking about unrier the body 

is shown in this photograph! 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yea. 

By The Court : 

The other is the ruler you testified about? 

By Mr. !?tel: 

Yes. 

By Mr. Fierro I 

That is his ruler, that is something injected, 

that is not neceaaary tor this purpose. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Obv1oua}Jt ,. are mtsaing something there • but the 

point ia it shows the relationship o'f this cast so he can show 

it in relationship to this stick and where it was in relation to tht 

boq • beeauae the stick is a re.terence point which is here 

and under the b~. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

But the stick is shown in Ho. 20. 

By The Courts 

What other photographs do you want the Doctor •••• 

BJ Mr. Erttll 

I think th&t is all we will have the Doctor re.te r 

!'"a : YJ 
j 

to. 

By 'lhe Court I 
' ' Afl71;h1ng further • Mr. Fierro? ' 



Doctor Miller. 

Dy Mr. Fierro: 

Nothing further. 

By The Court a 

The objection is over ruled, you may bring 

the Jury back. 

( Jur;r retumed to Court Rooaa.) • 
-----··--·-··· 

By 'l'he Court z 

~ I see Counsel? 

(3ide Bar consultation not made a part of the record.). 

By Mr. Ertel.: 

273. 

I would move into evidence Commonwealth's Exhibits 

nos. 50 through 55. 

By 'fhe Court r 

Those are the casts? 

By Mr. Ertel z 

Yes, Sir. 

By The Court : 

Any objection? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

By The court 1 

They are admitted. 

, 

(CODDOtJWealth' s Exh1b.1.ta iloa. 50, 51, 52, 53, 54 and 55 &dldtted 

into •~idence.). 

By '1'he c wrt z 

The Jurr 1a a.g&in instructed that the photograph3 

and the east3 are admitted for the purpose ot showing the condition 
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Do<: tor Miller. 

at the scene or the alleged crime and helping you to understand 

better the testimony or the witnesses who refer them, and I 

as I have also stated, the photograph or the viet~ 19 not 

a pleasant photograph to look at. You shoul.d not let it stir 

up rour emotions or to the prejudice of the Det'endant. Your 

verdict must be baaed on a rational and fair consideration or the 

evidence and not on passion or against the Detenae, the Commonwealth 

or a117bod7 connected with the caae. Proceed. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Doctor Miller, ldll you, obviously on the floor 

are casta laid out with a pointer, can you explain what you have 

done in relation to these casta? 

A. Yea, Sir. 'nle crucial point in relationship o-r 

picture to the casts is the stiek. 

Dy The Court: 

The Jurors ~ stand up it they care to, in the 

back row • 
.... 

By r. Ertel: 
""' 

Q. We can move this up a little closer. 

A. The stick we do not hAve, so we are substitutin~ 

a pointer only u a characterization ot the original scene. 

This again ia the picture taken ot the original scene atter the 

pl.aater had been poured, betore the plaster casts have been 

moved. In correlating the picture with the scene on the !"loor, 

I 
; 

f 

you w1ll note I test1t1ed that the one east, namely which you i ~· 

14ent117, Uo. 50, here is this eaat. It wu poured betore the JltJ 
.a. moYed, and that 1a what this picture is. This 13 rto. 16, 
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it shows m:1 taking a measurement of an imprint on the ground, 

and thia picture you notice shows the smoothness hera in opposition 

to the roughness, to the pebble effect ot the ground which I 

previous~ mentioned. We were unable to take the casting ot thia 

imprint with the b~ there, because ot the position ot the arm. 

Q. The arm that you are referring to is on 

commonwe&ltb'• Bxhibit? 

A. Commonwealth' a Exh1b1 t No. 5. This is the right p,, ~ 
arm ot tbe victim. Subsequent]¥, the b~ was picked up an.S,. · ,.. ~\ 

;J-'/Lj 
remqytd in that direction in a linear manner and this then wa3 -

l 
- 1,..;•~ ( j 

~~d. Thia waa casted and we proceeded around caating these ~ ..~. ~'~": 

in this manner. This is the, the diap~ ot the cases are to 

show J'OU the relative position or the cats in a representation 

ot what thia picture shows aa a pbotograph. 

Q. How, Doctor, Commonwealth Exhibit No. 51, which i./ 

is the cut which looks scmewh&t like an inverted "Y" to the 

J1U7 • where waa th&t located in relation to the body as shown 

in COIIIDOnVealtb' a Exhibit Ho. 5? 

A. You cannot see it 1n Exhibit Ho. 5 because it 

is right under the buttocks. 

Q. And COIIIIDCIIwealth's Exhibit !lo~ whe~ ~s t~t 
1n relation to the boq? V ~c, (, ~ ..... t.v~ .. ¢ T 

/i"~OO"' ~'Ju:k 
· A. It is relativel)r under the right arm, lateral, 

parallel 1f1 th the bod7. I L</;, A -r ~ :s -fL ;tJ t -~ e £0 Y'-/ 
() 

Q. And COIIIIIOilvealtb' s Exhibit lo. 50 would be 1JMre'l 
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A. This is under the right shoulder, slightly 

laterallY to the right shoulder. 

276. 

Q. Could y-ou see that, waa the right shoulde!" on the 

ground when y-ou got there __ ? __ __ 
- ------------·-· .- -------

A. The right shoulder is slightly raised above the 
. -

;_, __ _ 

~ 

iJo 

g~~~ 1Jecauae o~ the com at&lk.a. .t-'-/'J.- '- G f T s h o'ilwtr- 0~ r c .. ,.:~· 
Q. Which way were the7 bent, &lf&7 f'rom the head? 

A. The7 were directl.7 1n the line of' the head. 

Q. Proceeding in the direction of' the head? 

A. In the direction of' the head or as we would say 

anataaic&llr with a cephalad direction. 

Q. Eaat or lftt&t'l 

A. · 'l'h&t is pointing eaat. 

Q. Now, CCIIIIlOnwealth's Exhibits Nos. 53, 54 and 55, 

where would the7 be located~?~-.. ..... 

over_tbe stick, slightly 

separated, llbich is lateral to the bod7 and it would be up 

in thia position, under the shoulder going again toward the 

head or cephalad. 

Q. Which 'tl&1' waa the heel of' the prints? 

A. The ••• 

Q. The back of' the heel, which '47 was that located 

an these prints, can you show us that? --------......._ 
-~----

~--__..,r.-;;;'rh;:-e:-:p:r::4ii:n~t:.:-.-;1f';-:you:::-~ over the casts you vil1 sef '' 

the raomd parl ~ the heel 1s pointins towards the head or / ·"' ' 

~~:- -- --- -- :?. q Is - _.-/ 
1

1', 

Q. The back of' the shoe? 
! 
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~~'f., c;· ~ \l.. J.. r:' 7 

The back of the 

Q. How, were there measurements taken of these 

prints except tor one of them before they were cast 1 

A. We took measurements of 1dentat1ons on the 

ground where ever we found them. When the body was moved, a.nd 

we tound the prints ~tich this has made a cast ot ••••• 

Q. 51? 

A. 51, particul.arJ.7 there are two heel prints under 

there, particularly one ot them is very distinct, was sharply 

ou~lined and was the deeper imbedded into the ground than the 

other tmprinta. We spent particular attention to 51 and 52 

because ot the definition ot these imprints at that time. 

'l'bere were other imprints we could not cast, and you have 55, 

11 real.J3 a poor qual.i ty. 

Q. And was 51 a good qua.lity? 

A. It is very good. 

Q. A~ that waa able to be cast, was it cast? 

A. lfo, Sir, you could have cut the whole ground. 

Q. I mean to get any kind of definition? 

A. We cut everything we thought that would give us 

definition. 

Q. Cross 

CROSS EXAMIMATIOM 

nr Mr. nerroa 

I waa hoping this would be a good time for a brealt. 

By 'l'be Court I 

The Court is willing to take the break at this 



f)· r·. 

0 

8 

"---~ 
Ooetor Miller. 

time 1 this is time tor the break &'lJtf8.'¥. The Defendant 

is accused. Everrone elae remain seated. 'l'he Jury 1s 

excused. Court is recessed, tor 15 minutes. 

(Reee ... d at 10r30 A.H., EDST.) 

{Reconvened at 10150 A.M., EDST.). 

(Doctol" Earl R. Miller retumed to witness stand.). 

B7 Nr. ?1erro a 

Q. Doctor. you mentioned that in your examination 

ot this area, long witb the 'l'rocpera 1 that you .found many other 

1mpreas1ans but they were ill or poorl.7 dat'ined? 

(;/J 

A. I :tound, yea, Sir, right in the immediate v1c1n1t7 

ot the bocf7. 

Q. Vell, when I aay rryoun, I don't mean that you t'ound 

thela alone, Jl1.&1be the Ott1cera :t'dund sane. I JDUn whatever 

knowledge 70\1 and the Officers working conc:tUTent~ had is 

&11 right tor 70\1 to axpresa under th1a que•t1oning. In what 

area RITOWldJ.n8 the b~, what waa the extent o:t the area 

in which you tcam4 &J'\1' impreas1ona at all? ~ . , . ~ ..; I 
------ .............. 1 ..,...() ~lo:l (/' b-)...(-~~\; ... ~- ~ ...... ........._ t-oA "P l ) j ~ /'; ! 

A. Oh, within two teet. \ ]._ ~ \ tJr~'" T ll 

Q. SUrrounding the bocJ7? 
HG.i::,iCI\) c_o <f.,. ~,lr, 'j 

A. Bu1cal.l7 laterally with the boq. U you recall., 

thia 1a ln a com t'iel.d and the markinga that I am talking about 

are vlthin the con.t'lnes ~ which would be baa1call7 tour rows 

ot com. 

A. I would imagine they a.re about two f'eet. 
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Q. You say four rows? 

A. Would be the extreme extent. 

Q. 'l'hat is eight teet? 

A. Yea. 

Q. So these various impressions, the good ones ar.d 

bact ones were within an area o~ eight .teet? 

A. The overwhelming majority o~ these impressions 

wou.ld h&Ye been w1 tb1n an area/ Ot t~ .teet) C. II" 1v \ r o lll, T. --: <.J ::(~ ·~ .1-
l 4>"""- \Jr -l-J • ._ / 

Q. I am talking about a.ll o.t' them, I a.ra trying to 

t1nd out what the outside perimeter was whatever these 1mpress1ono 

were. were they eight teet &lf&¥? 

A. They wauM be leas than eight feet. 

Q. You an the one th&t said tour rows or com? 

A. What I am saying, i:f' you look at the 

picture • ~or example, ,-ou wUl see this b~ ~ing_ 1n between 

two rows ~ corn. and just to the outside of""·thoae there were 

a couple ill-de:tined markings. How, this would be wl thin an 

area o.t' two teet ot that b~. 

Q. The extreme outside ot the next row o.t' corn which 

you h&ve deduced to be the eight teet becauae o.t' the 

Judgment ot the com being two teet 'l 

A. M7 judgment waa lea a than that. 

Q. Four rows o'£ com, two teet apartt 

A. lo. S1r. 

Q. Let's torget it, let's go on, I want to know how 

m&n7 impreaaion.s y0\1 saw,. good or bad? 

A. I did not count all of the markings on the ground. 
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Q. Give the Jury an idea, an estimate? 

A. There perchance was maybe 10. 

Q. What you did, ot course, you and the Troopers, 

were you recovered the distinct impressions? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. You did not tr.y to .make a cast of wha tyou call 

the il1-de~1ned 1mpraaa1ons? 

A. That ls correct. 

Q. What did these ill-defined impressions look 11ke? 

A. Smooth, flattening audaces o-r the ground. 

Q.. Smooth, f'l.atten1ng surt'aces? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In vhat dimerulion, what size? 

A. Ob, 1n d1mena.1ons Jll&7be two, three inches in 

d 1ameter, but the problem we had waa measuring them because the 

edges were not de~1n1.te, were not defined. 

Q. How JD&n7 impressions o~ toot prints were you able 

to see, def'1ned wll or othendse 1 

A. Well, the ones that w, that was recognizable 

aa footprints would be a total ot seven. . / ... /. t: 
Q. ·(A tota1 ot seven:!) 0 vv 1 j fc;, 0 "- '-0 r._ ~ ~ ~ 
A. Yea. 

Q. or which 70\l made how maey casts? 

A. Six. 

Q. What about the 7th onet 

.. 

~w 

A. In the cut, in the biggest cast there are tvo ver'7 

good tootpr1nts. 
-~-._ .. -~ .. _ ___L_ ' ---
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